Estd: 21-06-2003

NAAC Accredited with B Grade on 19-02-2016

ANNUAL REPORT



Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University,

Jnanashakti campus, Torvi, Vijayapura, Karnataka State, India

2019-20





KARNATAKA STATE AKKAMAHADEVI WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY

(Formerly: Karnataka State Women's University, Vijayapura) JNANASHAKTI CAMPUS, TORVI, VIJAYAPURA - 586108

Publisher: Registrar

Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University Vijayapura - 586108 Website: <u>www.kswu.ac.in</u> Phone: 08352-229051/26 Fax: 08352-229057

EDITORIAL COMMITTEE:

Prof. G G Rajput	Chairperson
Prof. Hemalatha H M	Member
Dr. Gavisiddppa Anandhalli	Member
Dr. Nagaraj M	Member
Dr. Venkoba Narayanappa	Member
Dr. Srinivas K	Member
Dr. Suresh K P	Member
Dr. Sheetalrani Kawale	Member
Dr. Deepak Shinde	Member
Dr. Babu Lamani	Member
Smt. Rajeshwari Badnur	Member - Convener

DTP:

Copies: 200

Printer: Soujanya Enterprises, Vijayapura 586101





KARNATAKA STATE AKKAMAHADEVI WOMEN'S UNIVERSITY, VIJAYAPURA

(Formerly: Karnataka State Women's University, Vijayapura)

ANNUAL REPORT

1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020

This is the fifteenth Annual Report of Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura. The report is related to the period from 1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020. This has been prepared and submitted to the Academic council by the Syndicate in accordance with Section 50 (i) and (ii) of Karnataka State Universities Act, 2000.

:

Academic Council Meeting dated

Syndicate Meeting dated :

Registrar Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University Vijayapura





DESCRIPTION OF THE EMBLEM

A woman with a book in hand and a pen in the other is the very incarnation of self-confidence. This is the emblem of Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura. The Lamps symbolize knowledge. The Hands denote Akkamahadevi and Chand Bi Bi, two women of this region who crusaded for the upliftment of women. The Seven bangles in the hand represent the seven colors emerging unified as a ray of light. The bangles in the left hand represent the Panchabhutas. The rainbow behind the Women holding a pen aloft represents the rainbow of promises; the figure of the Arch in the background stands for the architectural heritage of Bijapur, the GolGumbaz to its right and the Anubhava Mantap to its left herald the religious harmony and history of Vijayapura. The peepul tree and the coconut tree, which form a halo around the arch, symbolize enlightment and prosperity.

The Structure supporting all these signifies the mythological Adishesha who believed to be upholding the earth. The dancing lines are metaphorical of feminity, Gestaltic, the picture reminds us of the Buddha in deep meditation, and the motto is education for women is education for all.



Annual Report 2019 - 20

Contents

Sl No	Particulars	Page Numbers
1)	General Information	
2)	University Authorities	
3)	Vision and Mission	
4)	Organization and Administration	
5)	Constitution of IQAC and its functioning as per UGC Regulations 2010	
6)	Constitution of programme Monitoring and Evaluation Board(PMEB) as	
	per KSU Act 2000 and its functioning.	
7)	Compliance to the directives of the Chancellor/ Government Statues report.	
8)	Compliance to Government Notification issues on the recommendations of	
	KSHKC status reports.	
9)	Center for Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policies and its functioning -	
	status report.	
10)	Utilization of Centers for Gandhi Studies and Dr. B R Ambedkar Studies	
	to discharge Institutional social responsibilities.	
11)	Admission procedures	
12)	Student support	
13)	Student Participation	
14)	Alumni and Alumnae	
15)	Affiliation	
16)	College Development Council: Development of Colleges no covered by	
	Sections 2f and 12B of UGC Act, 1956 and their functioning	
17)	Curricular Design and Development	
18)	Prasaranga and Printing press	
19)	Fee Structure	
20)	Teacher Profile	
21)	Support Staff	
22)	Examination and Evaluation	



23)	Convocation	
24)	Skill development and placement cell	
25)	Research Policy and output	
26)	Invited lectures/key note address by distinguished academicians	
27)	Special events organized	
28)	Research Outcomes	
29)	Awards and Recognition to the University, faculty and other employees by	
30)	Promotion of research culture	
31)	Research Contribution to State Policy making and realizing Social	
	Responsibilities	
32)	Research Ethics	
33)	Institution of Study Chairs and their functioning	
34)	Library as a hub of modern teaching-learning-research activities	
35)	Physical Infrastructure	
36)	ICT infrastructure	
37)	UGC-Staff Training College	
38)	Finances	
39)	Sports/ NSS/NCC/YRC	
40)	Constitution and functioning of Women empowerment, SC/ ST, OBC Minorities, Gender equality and other cells- status report on each cell regarding budgetary allotment, expenditure and activities	
41)	Best Practices	
42)	Innovations	
43)	Litigations	
44)	Lokayukta cases if any	
45)	Proceedings of Legislative Committees	
46)	Distance Education	
47)	Special initiatives on which university proposes to leverages quality of	
	educational services	
48)	Any other information to showcase the achievements of the university	
49)	Vice Chancellor's Views	



FOREWORD BY THE VICE-CHANCELLOR

"We are proud to be part of KSAW University promoting Empowerment of women through education and I thank our staff and students for their ongoing support, commitment to our success and involvement"

The Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University established in the year 2003 has carried a niche for itself as an institution that every year churns out young women of character and academic excellence. Foreseeing the challenges in higher education, various PG programmes, both professional and traditional, have been introduced.

It is my privilege and pleasure to present the progressive Annual Report of our University for the academic year 2019-20. The report illustrates the University's commitment to advancing excellence in education, research, and scholarship. The highlights of the activities/events for the academic year 2019-20 are summarized below.

- The past year was one of transformation and positive development for the University. The University reviewed its internal operations through AAA.
- Focus on equity and diversity and continued promotion of an inclusive culture.
- The University has 2465 students on its roll pursuing various Doctoral and PG programmes and 35013 students' persuing UG programmes in affiliated colleges.
- Participation in 280 Seminars/conferences/ workshops, etc, by faculty.
- Ongoing research Projects: 07 and completed research projects: 07
- 186 reaserch publications in peer reviewed National/International journals and proceedings of peer reviewed Nation/International conferences.
- Publication of 33 book chapters in International publications (India and Abroad)
- Revision of UG/PG curriculum in accordance with CBCS.
- Independent buildings for Electronics, Botany and Chemistry Departments.
- Additional class-rooms for Physical Education and Education Departments under RUSA grant.



- Extension of Library building (ground floor and first floor).
- Construction of Science Center building, Convention Hall and Art Gallery in progress.

The University is responding to the challenges and opportunities that arose due to ongoing Dure to Covid-19 Pandemic, Online classes were taken up by our faculty to all PG students through several popular softwares viz.. GoogleMeet/Microsoft Team/Zoom. Students were kept engaged through regular online classes, online/offline assignments, online seminar presentation, and online internal assessment test. Online mode of education was well received by University students. The University has established Online Education Resource Center which will be responsible for creating online resouces with an objective to offer convenience and flexibility to students in persuing higher education in online mode.

The progress of the University documented in this annual report justifies our genuine committment in making a positive impact on education and research.

I look forward to building on our traditions and significant achievements of the past year and to continuing to nurture and support our staff and students to achieve their full potential.

Place :

Date:

Prof. Onkargouda Kakade Vice-Chancellor





Independence Day Celebration



Inauguration of Guest House by Shri. Siddeshwar Swamiji





Symposium on "LIFE AND WORKS OF BHASKARACHARYA" 24th and 25th February 2020



Assurance Committee Meeting held on 21-01-2020 presided by Sri. K. C. Kondaiah, Member of Legislative Assembly, GoK





16th Youth Festival "Shakti Sambhrama'



Annual Report 2019-20 (1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020)

1. General Information :

a.	Name of the University	:Karnataka State Akkamhadevi Women's University, Vijayapura	
b.	Year of Establishment Address	: 2003 :Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Jnanashakti Campus, Torvi, Vijayapura - 586108	
	Website	:www.kswu.ac.in	
	NAAC Grade	: NAAC Grade "B"	

c. Special Status conferred by the regulators (UPE etc.):

d. Name of the Vice Chancellor: Prof. Sabiha Bhoomigowda

e. Name of Registrar	: Prof. R. Sunandamma (01-04-2019 to Till Date)
Registrar(Eval)	: Prof. P. G. Tadasad (01-04-2019 to Till Date)
Finance Officer	: Prof. V. B. Korishetti (31-03-2019 to Till Date)

- f. Jurisdiction : Karnataka State
- g. Number of Campuses/ PG Centers with details of land, Buildings and Administrative arrangements

Sl. No	Name of the campus and place	Area (in acres)	Buildings	Administrative arrangements
1	Jnanashakti Campus, Torvi, Vijayapura	281	 Administrative Building, Science Block, Journalism and Mass Communication Building, Library Science Building, Library Building, Ambedkar Bhavan, Education Building, Hindi Bhavan, English Dept. Building, Commerce and Management Building, Social Science Building, Physical Education Building, Electronics Building 	 Vice Chancellor, Registrar, Registrar (Eval) and Finance Officer
2	Mandya Extension Centre Campus	10	 Administrative Building, Language Building and Commerce and Science Building 	Special Officer



Sl. No	Name of the campus and place	Area (in acres)	Buildings	Administrative arrangements
3	Sindhanoor PG Centre Campus	06	Govt. First Grade College Sindhanoor: Administrative block and class-rooms	Special Officer
4	Akkamahadevi Research and Skill Development Centre, Udutadi Campus	8.5	 Guest House building-02 Office room, Sabha Bhavan, Dining Hall, and Shops - 02 	Coordinator
5	Bengaluru Centre at Addiganahalli	04	To be constructed	

h. Number of faculties/ schools :05

Sl. No.	Faculty
1.	Faculty of Arts
2.	Faculty of Social Science
3.	Faculty of Science and Technology
4.	Faculty of Commerce and Management
5.	Faculty of Education

i. Number of Departments : 31

Faculty	Department	
Arts	Department of Kannada	
	Department of English	
	Department of Hindi	
	Department of Urdu	
	Center for performing Arts	
Social Science	Department of Economics	
	Department of Sociology	
	Department of Social Work	
	Department of Journalism & Mass Communication	
	Department of Library & Information Science	
	Department of Women's Studies	
	Department of Political Science	
	Department of History	
Science and Technology	Department of Electronics	
	Department of Bioinformatics	
	Department of Biotechnology	
	Department of Pharmachemistry	
	Department of Computer Science	
	Department of Food Processing And Nutrition	
	Department of Mathematics	



Faculty	Department	
	Department of Statistics	
	Department of Chemistry	
	Department of Zoology	
	Department of Botany	
	Department of Physics	
Commerce and Management	Department of Management Studies	
	Department of Commerce	
Education	Department of Education	
	Department of Physical Education and Sports Science	
	Department of Yoga Studies	

j. Total number of colleges (Constituent/University administered/ autonomous/ affiliated); colleges with PG courses and /or Research centers)

Colleges	Number
Constituent	Nil
University administered	
Autonomous	
Affiliated	164

k. Total number of courses UG & PG

Course	Place	Number
UG	Main Campus	02
PG	Main Campus	31
	Mandya Center	04
	Udutadi	01
	Sindhanoor Center	03
	Affiliated Colleges	12
PG Diploma	Main Campus	05
Certificate Courses		04
Value added courses		02
Research Centers	Affiliated colleges	01

l. Total number of Students; UG/PG/MPhil/Ph.D/Distance Education (male /female SC/ST community wise)

Course	Number of students						
	SC	ST	OBC	Others	Total		
UG	6037	2066	23385	325	35013		
PG	587	71	1598	155	2411		
M.Phil	07	01	14	01	23		
Ph.D.	59	09	142	65	275		



Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura

Annual Report 2019 - 20

		Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	
		Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	
CI	G	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	TT (
Sl. No	Course	SC	SC	ST	ST	Ca t-I	Ca t-I	II A	II A	II B	II B	III A	III A	III B	III B	G M	G M	Tot al
01	Kannada (M.A)	07	14	01	01	-	-	04	05	-	05	-	-	06	05	-	-	48
02	Hindi (M.A)	06	05	-	-	01	01	-	03	04	09	-	-	-	-	-	-	29
03	Urdu (M.A)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	03	11	-	-	-	-	-	-	14
04	English (M.A)	11	13	-	-	03	02	09	04	06	07	03	03	03	09	-	03	76
05	Sociology (M.A)	12	13	-	-	04	01	01	01	03	03	-	-	01	05	04	01	49
06	Women Studies (M.A)	06	10	-	-	-	-	01	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	17
07	Economics (M.A)	09	09	-	02	-	05	08	01	03	03	-	-	03	06	-	02	51
08	Political Science (M.A)	09	13	02	01	04	01	06	04	03	01	01	-	03	05	-	-	53
09	History (M.A)	14	10	02	-	01	02	04	05	05	04	-	02	04	04	02	-	59
10	Hindustani Music M.A	02	01	-	-	01	04	01	-	-	-	-	-	01	03	01	01	15
11	Master of Education (M.Ed)	05	03	01	-	-	-	01	01	05	02	03	-	-	01	-	01	23
12	Master of Social Work (M.S.W)	11	09	-	-	01	03	04	09	04	01	-	-	06	07	01	02	58
13	Journalism and Mass Communica tion	06	07	01	01	-	-	02	05	01	-	-	02	05	-	-	02	32
14	Library & Information Science (MLISC)	05	04	-	-	-	-	01	04	02	03	-	-	02	02	02	-	25
15	Master of Physical Education (M.PEd)	10	03	-	03	-	02	02	03	01	01	01	-	03	01	-	-	30
16	Master of Business Administrat ion (MBA)	09	11	-	02	05	04	09	09	05	02	03	03	13	18	06	04	103
17	Master of Commerce (M.Com)	23	22	02	-	05	04	12	17	06	05	03	03	21	19	04	03	149
18	Food Processing & Nutrition	01	03	-	-		-	02	06	05	03	01	01	08	01	04	01	36
19	Bio- Informatics (M.Sc)	06	01	01	-	-	-	03	-	01	01	01	01	05	05	01	01	27
20	Bio- Technology	02	01	-	-	02	01	06	03	02	-	01	02	04	06	04	-	34



Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura

Annual
Report
2019 - 20

		-	***	-	**-	-		-	***	-		-		-		-		
		Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	III	Ι	Ш	
		Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	Se	
		m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	m	
	(M.Sc)																	
21	Computer Science	02	02	02	-	-	03	06	05	02	-	03	02	07	02	03	02	41
22	Physics	04	03	-	-	02	01	08	08	14	08	01	-	05	04	03	03	64
23	Chemistry	05	05	01	-	01	02	09	05	02	09	04	01	07	08	03	03	65
23	Mathematic	03	03	01	01	03	03	11	11	10	08	03	05	12	05	03	03	85
24	s	05	05	01	01	05	05	11	11	10	00	05	05	12	05	05	05	05
25	Botany	02	01	02	_	-	-	06	11	06	03	01	01	03	04	03	02	45
26	Zoology	02	01			01	-	08	06	00	05	-	03	03	04	03	02	54
20	0,	03	01		-	01	03	08	00	09	03			07	12	01		34
27	Master of Computer Application	01	02	-	-	01	03	02	04	01	01	-	-	04	12	03	-	54
28	Statistics (M.Sc)	01	01	-	-	-	01	01	02	01	-	-	-	04	02	01	-	16
29	BPEd	07	05	02	01	02	01	02		02	02	01	02	02	01	-	-	31
	Diploma Cours				~ ~				1			L ~ -				1	1	
1	P.G.	15		03		02		02		01		_		04		01		28
1	Diploma in yoga	15		05		02		02		01				04		01		20
	Studies																	
2	P.G.Diplom																	
2	a in Dr																	
	B.R.Ambed																	
	kar Studies																	
3	P.G.																	
5	Diploma in																	
	English																	
-	Translation	0.4												01				05
4	P.G.Diplom	04		-		-		-		-		-		01		-		05
	a in																	
	Hindustani																	
	Music																	
5	P.G.Diplom																	
	a in																	
	Nutrition &																	
	Dietitics																	
Certi	ficate Courses			1		1	1					1						
Ι	Certificate																	
	Course in																	
	yoga																	
ii	Certificate	07		02		-		01		-		-		-		-		10
	Course in																	
	Hindustani																	
	Music																	
iii	Certificate	-		-		-		05		-	1	02		02	1	02		11
	Course in C							-										
	Lib Science																	
iv	Certificate	-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		_
1,	Course in																	
	Graphic																	
	Designing																	
	Grand	20	17	23	12	39	47	13	14	10	98	32	31	14	15	52	39	144
	Total	20 8	7	43	14		/	13 7	3	7	70	54	51	6	15 5	34	57	6
L	10141	U	/					1	3	/				U	3			U



Designation of the	Name	PhoneNumber	E-mailAddress
Officer			
Vice Chancellor	Prof. Sabiha	08352-229025	vc@kswu.ac.in
Registrar	Prof. R. Sunandamma	08352-229051 /	registrar.kswub@gmail.com
		229026 / 229032	
Registrar(Eval)	Prof. P. G. Tadsad	08352-229123	exambijapur@gmail.com
Finance Officer	Prof. V. B. Korishetti	08352-229089	fokswuv@gmail.com

a. Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Challenges (SWOC) analysis made and action taken

SWOC	Analysis and Action Taken
Strength	• Strategically located in Vijayapur, north Karnataka region, has opened access
	to higher education to socially and economically weaker sections of the
	society in this region.
	• Committed and experienced88 permanent teaching faculty including 22
	Professors, 21 Associate Professors, 45 Assistant Professors appointed as per UGC norms
	• Faculty members are actively engaged in research with limited available
	resources (published 115research papers/articles/edited chapters in National
	and International journals and Conference proceedings for the year 2019-20)
	• University SC/ST Cell -effective implementation of welfare measures and also redressal of grievances.
	• The University has 658 number of SC/ST and OBC students on its roll out of
	total 2411PG students justifying its goal of providing higher education to
	socially and economically weaker sections of the society
	• Accommodation on campus at a nominal rent to all admitted students.
	• 24x7 wifi internet facility in the campus.
Weaknesses	• Limited faculty strength- Unable to provide PG and Doctoral programmes in
	basic Science related fields.
	• Meagre strength of 12 permanent non-teaching staff (out of sanctioned 173
	post) affects heavily the smooth functioning of administrative and
	examination activities.
	• Inadequate grants for development and research purpose
	 limits expansion and growth of the University
	 Affects schemes for faculty development for teaching-learning and collaborative research activities
	• Inadequate resources limits the inclusion of innovative programs in the
	curriculum
	• Absence of Formal networking with other institutions
Opportunities	• Opportunity to introduce language courses to bridge inter-state language
	barriers and enrich the Classical language status
	• Scope for introducing innovative programs taking into account regional
	SME's and AGRO sectors thereby assuring employability to the students
	• Providing exposure of Community development activities for the students



Challenges	• Limited financial resources - the University is not able to adapt to changing
	technology.
	Competition from neighboring Universities
	• The inadequate and temporary arrangements endangers enrollment of
	students to basic science courses
	• Hard soil and scarcity of rainfall limits establishment of green and eco-
	friendly campus

b. Short term and long term perspective plans-administrative measures taken, training to the non-teaching staff

Administrative measures taken	Performance evaluation Orientation and training programmes						
Training to the non-teaching	Training	Duration	Date				
staff	Capacity	90 mnts per	06-02-2020 to 13-03-2020				
	Building	day					
	programme						
	Sakala Training	01 day	20/05/2018				
	SSP Training	02 days	30/09/2019 &01/10/2019				
	SSP Training	02 days	05/11/2019 & 06/11/2019				

c. Administrative and Academic reforms ushered in- based on NAAC peer team recommendations and Administrative and Academic Audit(AAA) Committee

Agency	Administrative and Academic reforms ushered					
NAAC peer team						
Administrative and Academic Audit						
(AAA)						

- **d.** Administrative measures for networking and development of PG centers/additional campuses on par with main campus
 - PG Center Special Officer/Coordinators are important source of information for students and staff, in the PG center and is a contact person for the administrative authorities in the main campus. Senior faculties are appointed as Coordinators for administering the PG centers.
 - Special Officer/Coordinator coordinates and administers the centers postgraduate and research programs.
 - Special Officer/Coordinator keeps the authorities of the main campus informed of significant postgraduate issues or potential issues that may arise in the PG center.
 - Special Officer/Coordinator keeps Departments Chairmans and students informed about Postgraduate issues, events and changes in regulations.
 - Special Officer/Coordinator assists PG center in coordination and scheduling of research seminars and other activities including training opportunities

Sl.No.	Measures	Description
Mandya	a P G Center	
1	Infrastructure	18 acres Land allotted
	Development	Administrative and Department building under construction
2	Establishment of skill-	Staff support and ADhar based biometric machine provided
	development centre	



3	Two computer Labs.	01-SC/ST lab
		01-Genral Lab Each with 20 computers and UPS facility
4	Faculty	Professor: 1, Assistant Professor-1
		Clerical staff-7, Attenders-8
Sindl	hanoor P G Center	
5	Infrastructure	6 acres of land.
	Development	Construction of Administrative building and Departments in
		progress Presently housed in Govt. Degree College.
6	Faculty	Professor: 1
		Temporary Faculty : 03
		Guest Faculty-11, Clerical staff, Attenders
Udut	hadi P G Center	
7	Infrastructure	8 acres Land allotted Office building, Guest house (two
	Development	rooms), Big Hall (7500sqft),
8	Faculty	Assistant Professor-1 Guest Faculty (Part-time)-2
		Clerk-1, Attender-1, Skill Development Coordinator-1
Addi	ganahalli, Bengaluru Cent	re
9	Infrastructure	4 acres of Land:
	Development	Facility to be established

e. Promotion of impact driven and socially relevant research (Ph.D topics, projects proposed to funding agencies, research publications, inter-disciplinary research and extension activities)

Project Title	Principal Investigator	Sponsering agency	Remark		
Department of Social Work					
Profile Analysis of the Urban Homeless benefited under the scheme of shelters in Kalburgi	Prof. S.A. Kazi And Dr. G.B.Sonar	The Mission Director, (DAY-NULM) Commissionerait of	Submitted		
Division Social Audit of the Urban	Dr. G.B.Sonar and	Entrepreneurship and Livelihood, Bangalore The Mission Director,	Submitted		
Homeless benefited under the scheme of shelters in Kalburgi Division	Prof. S.A. Kazi	(DAY-NULM) Commissionerait of Entrepreneurship and Livelihood, Bangalore			
Research Study on Women Empowerment: Empowerment of rural women through education and skill development – Bottleneck to sustainable development goals # 4 Access and Quality Education- A Case Study of Vijayapura District	Prof. S.A.Kazi	National Commission for Women	On going		
Department of Journalism and Mass Communication					
Gender, Masculinity and Advertisements in Media- A Critical Study	Prof. Onkaragouda Kakade	Impress Indian Council Of Social Science Research	Ongoing		



Project Title	Principal	Sponsering agency	Remark
	Investigator	NI-tion -1 XV-	Onesin
Impact Of Digital India On	Prof.	National Women	Ongoing
Women: A Case Study Of	Onkaragouda	Commission	
Vijayapura District	Kakade	Minor Research Project	~
An Evaluation of "Bet	Prof.	Department of Planning,	Completed
Bachao Beti Padhao"	Onkaragouda	Programme Monitoring	
Scheme Implemented in	Kakade	and Statistics,	
Vijayapura District in		Government of Karnataka.	
Karnataka State			
An Evaluation Study on	Prof.	Ministry of Rural	Completed
Status of Rural Women in	Onkaragouda	Development and	
Karnataka	Kakade	Panchayati Raj, Govt. of	
Karnataka		India.	
Women Empowerment and	Prof.	Karnataka Media	Completed
Kannada Newspapers- An	Onkaragouda	Academy, Bangalore	
Analytical Study	Kakade		
Kannada Language	Prof.	Dept. of Kannada and	Completed
Development Project-	Onkaragouda	Culture, Govt. of	-
Mahila Samskruitika Kosha	Kakade	Karnataka Bangalore	
Bijapur District Human	Prof.	Planning Dept. Govt. of	Completed
Development Report	Onkaragouda	Karnataka	1
Project- Status of District	Kakade		
Sanitation System			
Bijapur District Human	Prof.	Planning Dept. Govt. of	Completed
Development Report	Onkaragouda	Karnataka	1
Project- Fresh Drinking	Kakade		
Water and Children Health			
An Evaluation Study On	Prof.	Karnataka State	Completed
Socio-Economic Conditions	Onkaragouda	Akkamahadevi Women's	
Of Women Journalists In	Kakade	University, Vijayapura	
Karnataka			
The Role Of Media In	Prof.	Coordinator UGC UPE	Completed
Combating Child Marriages-	Onkaragouda	FA-II Vignana Bhavan,	
An Exploratory Study	Kakade	Manasagangotri,	
		University of Mysore,	
		Mysore	
Women Studies			
Reproductive Health	Dr.Laxmidevi Y.	SC/ST Cell,	Completed Year
Problems of Madiga		KSAWUV	2019
Women from feminist			
perspective			
Kusiyuttiruva	Prof.Hemalatha.	Self Financing	Completed Year
Linganupathada	H. M		2019
Hinneleyalli Hennu			
Bhrunahatye			



Project Title	Principal Investigator	Sponsering agency	Remark
Aatmahathye Madikonda Raitha Kutumbada Mahileyara Paristhithi	Prof.Hemalatha. H. M	Self Financing	Completed Year 2019
Beti Bachao Beti Padhao	Prof R Sunandamma	Planning Programmer Monitoring and Statistical Department, Govt. of Karnataka	Completed Year 2020
Department of Bioinformatics			
"Identification and validation of ethnic plants bioactive targets involved in immune modulation by Insilco and invitro studies	Dr.Babu R Lamani	Vision Group of Science and Technology, Govt.of Karnataka	On going On popularization of ethnic medicinal plants for pharmaceutical application
"Integrated Skill Development and Agri Biotechnology Entrepreneurship Programme	Dr.Babu R Lamani	Dept. of Biotechnology Govt. of India	Sanctioned, however yet to receive grants. The programme is to train unemployed youths
Validation of anti-inflammatory and immunomodulatory properties of an ayurvedic medicine Yastimadhu (Glycyrrhiza Glabra)	Dr.Babu R Lamani	UGC	Interdisciplinary Research Proposed
Computer Science			•
DST CURIE-AI Projectto Strengthen Research and Training in Artificial Intelligence	Dr. Aziz Makandar Coordinator	DST CURIE (Consolidation of University Research for Innovation and Excellence in Women Universities) Project to Strengthen Artificial Intelligence (AI) Facility	Ongoing
Department of Food Processing	g		
A Study on Nutrition Composition, Documentation Of Traditional Foods Of Karnataka	Dr. Renuka Meti	IMPRESS Indian Council of Social Science Research(ICSSR) JNU Institutional area Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, New Delhi- 110067	Submitted
Study on the Physico- Chemical Properties, Antioxidant Efficacy, Storage and Sensory	Dr. Renuka Meti	UGC STRIDE COMPONENT-1	Submitted



Project Title	Principal	Sponsering agency	Remark
	Investigator		
Evaluation of Fresh and dried			
Karoda(Carissa carandas			
In Vitro study of mineral	Dr.Renuka Meti	UGC STRIDE	Submitted
extractability, Protein		COMPONENT-2	
digestibility, Antioxidant			
efficacy and Popularization			
of Tender Sorghum Millet			
(Sorghum bicolor(L.)			
Moench)			
Development and Validation	Dr. Prashanth S	UGC STRIDE	Submitted
of Nutritional Supplement for	J	COMPONENT-2	
Sports Women			
Study of bioactive	Dr. Savita	UGC Start up grant	Submitted
components and glycemic	Hulamani		
response of <i>Momordica</i>			
cymbalaria			
Development of Local	Dr. Savita	UGC-STRIDE	Submitted
Therapeutic Foods for	Hulamani	COMPONENT-2	
prevention of Diabetes for			
Rural Women : A study in			
Vijayapura district of			
Karnataka			
Transitional Trends In	Dr. Nataraj A	UGC-Startup Grant	submitted
Breakfast Eating	Durgannavar		
Pattern And Its Relationship			
With Nutritional			
Status Among Adolescents			
Food Based Approaches To	Dr. Nataraj A	UGC-STRIDE	Submitted
Improve Diet Div Ersity And	Durgannavar	COMPONENT-2	
Nutritional Status Among			
Farm Women Of V Ijayapura			
District, arnataka			
Menstrual Hygiene	Ms. Jennifer	UGC-STRIDE	Submitted
Management among	Saulam	COMPONENT-2	
Adolescent School Girls in			
India: barriers to practice and			
effect on their psychosocial			
health, nutrition and quality			
of life			



Research topic	Authors	Journal/Book title with year of publication
Department of Social Work		1
Family Environment and Substance Abuse among Adolescents	Dr. G.B.Sonar	Lap LAMBERT Academic Publishing, Germany, 2019
Parental Communication with Adolescent Girls: A Social Work Perspective	(Co-authored) Dr. G.B.Sonar	Our Heritage, 2020
Self Esteem of Substance abused Children in Vijayapura City	(Co-authored) Dr. G.B.Sonar	A Journal of Composition Theory, 2019
Exploring Risk Factors for Substance use among Children in Vijayapura City	(Co-authored) Dr. G.B.Sonar	International Journal of Management Technology and Engineering, 2019
Department of Journalism and Mass C	ommunication	Engineering, 2017
Perception of Muslim Issues In Media By Muslims And Non- Muslims – A Comparative Study	Dr. Tahmeena Nigar Sultana, Sandeep and Prof. Onkaragouda Kakade	International Journal For Innovative Research In Multidisciplinary Field, Volume- 6, Issue -3,ISSN: 2455-0620. 2020
Shift in the role of women: A Study of Selected Hindi Women Centric Films of 2016	Shourini Banerjee and Prof. Onkaragouda Kakade	Proceedings of National Seminar, Innovative Concepts in Media, The Department of Visual Communication, Subbalaxmi Lakshmipathy College of Science, Madhurai 2020
Impact of Digital India on Women: A literature review	Prof. Onkaragouda Kakade and Deepa Tattimani	RESEARCH REVIEW International Journal of Multidisciplinary Volume-05, Issue-03, March -2020, ISSN: 2455-3085 (Online)
Impact of Television on Empowerment of Rural Women: A study of Bagalkot District	Dnyanajyoti Chanadakavathe and Prof. Onkaragouda Kakade	Advances in Gender, Diaspora, Cultural Identity, Education, Islamic Studies, IMRF Institute for Education and Research, India, ISBN-97889495842.
An Evaluation of Media Literacy Among College Dalit Girl Students: A Study of Gadag District of Karnataka	Suvarna Kambi and Prof. Onkaragouda Kakade	Advances in Gender, Diaspora, Cultural Identity, Education, Islamic Studies, IMRF Institute for Education and Research, India, ISBN-97889495842.
Department of Bioinformatics		
Genomics	Naveen kumar M, Shivaleela Biradar and Dr.Babu R Lamani	"Animal Genomics" Elsevier Publishers Accepted for publication 2020



Research topic	Authors	Journal/Book title with year of publication
Computer Science	l	
Classification of Pathology Images of Breast Cancer	Aziz Makandar, Halalli, Bhagirathi	Communications in Computer and Information Science book series (CCIS, volume 1036)Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2019
Video Annotation and Player classification Using Hough-Grid Transformation (HGT) Method	Aziz Makandar, Daneshwari M	In Book "Recent Trends in Image Processing and Pattern Recognition", DOI : 978-981-13- 9181-1_30, © August -2019.
A Study on Analysis of Noise with Filters for the MRI Images of Alzheimer's Disease	A Makandar, R Somshekhar	International Conference on Data Science, Machine Learning and Applications,Pages:306-317 Publisher ,Springer, Singapore- ICDSMLA 2019, 2020.
Enhancement Using Filters on Alzheimer's Disease	Aziz Makandar, Rashmi Somshekhar	International Conference on Recent Trends in Image Processing and Pattern Recognition, © Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2019, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/978- 981-13-9184-2_3, ISBN :978-981- 13-9184-2.
Analysis and Techniques of Content Based Image Retrieval using Deep Learning	Aziz Makandar & Kanchan Wangi	IN UGC approved(ISSN :1548:7741) and Scopus Indexed Journals, Journals of Information and Computational Science, IF : 6, 2 Feb 2020.
Department of Food Processing		
The Wonderous Fruit- Dragon Fruit & Its Health Benefit	Sunita.B. and RenukaMeti	International Journal of Agriculture and Nutrition
Indian Spices – Traditional and	Tejashwini P and	International Journal of Home
Medicinal uses	RenukaMeti	Science
Digital responsibilities taking	Renuka.Meti	Full Paper in Edited Book
control of your digital life		ISBN-978-93-8480338-4
Digitalisation of health through	Sunita.B. and RenukaMeti	Full Paper in Edited Book
various vibes Digitalisation in health sector	Tejashwini P and	ISBN-978-93-8480338-4 Full Paper in Edited Book
Digitalisation in health sector	RenukaMeti	ISBN-978-93-8480338-4
Innovatice teaching strategies to	Renuka Meti	Full Paper in Edited Book
improve student learning.		ISBN-978-93-5382-547-8
Evaluation of F2:3 Families of	K. G. Keerthana, S. J.	International Journal of Current
Tomato (Solanum lycopersicum L.)	Prashanth, H. B.	Microbiology and Applied
for Tomato Leaf Curl Disease	Lingaiah, Jyothi	Sciences.
Resistance.	Kattegoudar, K. S. Shankarappa, S.	April - May 2019
	Mohan Kumar, K.	



Research topic	Authors	Journal/Book title with year of
		publication
	Padmanabha and B.	
	R. Premalatha.	
Interfamily variability studies in	K. G. Keerthana, S. J.	International Journal of
F2:3 population of tomato (Solanum	Prashanth, H. B.	Chemical Studies.
lycopersicum L.).	Lingaiah, Jyothi	August 2019
	Kattegoudar, K. S.	
	Shankarappa, S.	
	Mohan Kumar, K.	
	Padmanabha and B.	
	R. Premalatha.	
Glycemic index of millet based food	Geetha.K, Geetha.Y,	Journal of Food Science and
mix and its effect on prediabetic	Savita Hulamani and	Technology, <u>https://doi.org/</u>
subjects	Nethravati H	<u>10.1007/s13197-020-04309-5</u>
		Association of Food Scientists
		&Technologists (India) 2020
Temporal trends in apparent food	Syed Mahfuz Al	Nutrients, 2019
consumption in Bangladesh: a joint	Hasan, Jennifer	
point regression analysis of FAO's	Saulam, Kanae	
food balance sheet data from 1961 to	Kanda, and Tomohiro	
2013.	Hirao	
Women Studies	1	
Women Trafficking: Feminist	Dr.laxmidevi Y	International Journal of Research
Approach to Case Studies		and Analytical Reviews June
		2019
Impact of digital economy on	Dr.laxmidevi Y	Digital Economy in India: Issues
women street vendors		and Challenges 2019
Women Trafficking: Feminist	Dr.laxmidevi Y	International Journal of Research
Approach to Case Studies		and Analytical Reviews 2019
°AUÁ£ÀÄ¥ÁvÀ	Prof. Hemalatha H.M.	DAzÉÆÃ®£À ¢£À¥ÀwæPÉ,
À ªÀÄvÉÆÃ®À£À¢AzÀ		*ÉÄÊ ÀÆgÀÄ,
ĠvÀÛªÀÄ dUÀvÀÄÛ		
Gender as an Inclusive Factor of	Prof. Hemalatha H.M.	The Concept Publishing
Development Thinking Gender :		Company New Delhi 2019
Socio-Cultural Perspectives		

f. Promotion of excellence in higher education

- Realization of mission and vision by developing a stakeholder-focused strategy.
- Promote innovative technology in teaching, providing support for research and evidencebased teaching, and establishing long-lasting partnerships and collaboration with universities/Institutions/organizations.
- Promote fairness and equality and involves and empowers the staff- care for, communicate, reward and recognise in a way that motivates staff and builds commitment to using their skills and knowledge for the benefit of the organization.



- Promote research and assess in terms of quantitative measures of research activity, including bibliometric indicators, external research income and and postgraduate student engagement.
- Assess Teaching Excellence in terms of student satisfaction and also in terms of the performance of students in assessment.
- AAA committee to conduct a comprehensive review of the facilities and workings of the University.
- g. Initiatives taken to promote overall development of the University.
- > Deputation of teachers to Conferences/seminars/workshps/FDP, etc.
- Skill development activities through Women's Technology park.
- Separate buildings for PG Depts of Chemistry and Botany.
- Extension of Library facilities with additional building under RUSA grant.
- Construction of Convention Hall with the seating capacity of 1000
- > Paper Recycling Technology Centre –reduces paper wastes.
- > Ananya Food Processing Training Centre and Incubator.
- Bio-Diesel Techonology centre.
- Vermi Compost centre.
- ➢ HP Life training Center.
- Establishment of AI Laboratory.
- Updgration of Computer Science, Botany and Zoology Laboratory facilities by procuring equipments under RUSA grants.
- Construction of Guest House- 02- AC suites, 08 AC rooms, 24 non-ac rooms.
- Upgradation of Hostel facilities.

h. Welfare measures for SC/ ST/ OBC/ Women/ Divyangjan others

- Hostel facility for all outside students
- Free Laptops to SC-ST students
- ➢ Free admission to SC, ST students
- Scholarships for SC, ST, and OBC students.
- > NET/SLET and competitive exam coaching
- > Online Education Resource Center for UG and PG programmes.
- i. Promotion of Kannada in all its celebrated forms
- Kannada as official language for communication
- Emphasis on using Kannada in Cultural programmes, workshops, seminars and other cocurricular activities.
- Publication of UG KannadaText Books by Prasaranga
- Dissemination of University Information on Website in Kannada
- Publication of "Mahila Dhwani" a practical newspaper in Kannada Language by Dept. of Journalism and Mass Communication.
- Kannada news Channel " Akka TV"
- Coaching of NET/ SLET/ TET/ CET competitive exams in Kannada



- j. Initiatives to mobilize finances through PPP, alumni/alumnae associations etc.,
- Establishment of alumane association
- Late Smt. Savitri Panchagatti Scholarship for Daughter of primary school teacher studying in first year PG.
- Late Smt. Indumati Patil Scholarship for Student Securing highest marks in MA History
- Smt. Sunanda R. Perur Scholarship for meritorious, economically backward student from rural area studying in first year PG.
- Smt. Yamunabai Sankad Scholarship for Meritorious and Orphan Student studying in the first year PG
- Late Smt. Shobha Ramesh Jigajinagi Scholarship for SC/ST Students Securing highest marks in MA Journalism & Mass Communication
- Prof. A. K. Baradol Scholarship for student securing highest marks in UG and taking admission in MLISc.
- Smt. Yashodaramma Dasappa Dattipeetha Scholarship for two students securing highest marks in UG and taking admission in the Department Women's Studies and 3 students securing highest marks in PG First year.
- Smt. Yashodaramma Dasappa Dattipeetha Research Scholarship forPursuing full-time Ph.D in department of Women's Studies
- Kum. Amruta R. Chandavarkar Research Contingency to4full-time PhD scholars from general merit who are not availing any other Scholarship.
- Shri M. S. Ramayya Memorial Scholarship for Poor students pursuing PG in any subject.
- Late Smt. Vimalabai V.Deshpande Scholarship: Student securing highest marks in MA Economics.
- Smt. H. V. Lakshmidevamma Scholarship to poor student pursuing PG in any subject.
- Smt. Vidya R. Sondur Scholarship for student securing highest marks in MSc Zoology.
- Annadaneshwar Peetha, Mundargi
- Bhaskaracharya Peetha
- Alumini Association
- **k.** Innovative measures to ensure announcement of results before commencement of next semester of UG and PG degree courses
- Conduct of examinations, evaluation of manuscripts, and result declaration as per schedule.
- Online exam application submission, Online IA marks entry, Processing of resultsusing dedicated Exam software to facilitate completetion of examination process in time.
- **I.** Student representation in Academic Council (section 30 of KSU Act, 2000): ____



Vision Satatement	Mission statement	
Empowerment of women through education	 To provide quality education and impart professional and vocational skills to enable women to be self reliant and meet the challenges of the changing socio-economic needs To promote personality development and leadership qualities with a balanced outlook towards society To help women enrich their knowledge and reap the benefits of knowledge power 	

3. Vision and Mission :

4. Organization and Administration:

a. Procedures to address intra and inter campus administration

- Intra campus administration
 - Communication through telephone/mobiles
 - Email and University website.
 - Circular/orders copy through courier/Indian Postal Service
 - Period review of progress through meetings at main campus/PG cednters
- Inter campus administration
 - Circulars/orders through Email. Circulation of hard copes of circulars/orders through respective section peons
 - Communication through telephone/mobiles.
 - Periodic review of progress through meetings
 - b. Measures to address vacancies in administrative/technical/support staff

Temporary arrangements such as

- Appointement of Guest Faculty on Part-time/full-time basis
- Non-teaching staff- through outsourcing and deputation
- Arrangement of special lectuers in the departments having limited/no regular staff.
- c. Campus Security (Main and other Campuses): Private Security agengy hired.

Welfare measure	Details
Employee Provident Fund and	For non-teaching staff
Employee State Insurance facilities	
Health center	To all students and employees of the University
Medical expenses re-embusrement	As per KCSR rules
Pension scheme	Old pension scheme and new CPS

d. Welfare measures for non teaching and teaching staff



5. Constitution of IQAC and its functioning as per UGC Regulations 2010:

IQAC plays a crucial and significant role in maintaining quality standards in teaching, learning and evaluation.

Advisory C	ommittee:
Vice Chancellor	Chairperson
Registrar	Member
Eight Senior Teachers	Member
Management Memebr (Syndicate member)	Member
External Experts	Member
Old Students	Member
Employers Officer (District Employer, Vijayapura)	Member
Industrialists	Member
Stakeholders	Member
Prof. Kamashetty	Director IQAC

Functions of IQAC:

- Development and implementation of quality benchmarks/parameters for various academic and administrative activities of the University.
- > Conducting internal Academic as well as Administrative Audits.
- Arrangement for feedback response from students, parents and other stakeholders on qualityrelated institutional processes.
- > Dissemination of information on various quality parameters of higher education.
- > Organization of inter and intra institutional workshops, seminars on quality related themes.
- Preparation of the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) as per guidelines and parameters of NAAC, for submission to NAAC.
- Creation and maintenance of institutional database for the purpose of maintaining /enhancing the institutional quality.

IQAC Activities for 2019-20

- The AQAR for the year 2017-18, have been submitted on 30 December 2018.
- For the year 2018-19, the data processing is almost completed and yet to submit the AQAR Report in the NAAC Portal and the last date for the same is on 16th June 2020, within which we will submit the same.
- IQAC had scrutinised and submitted 8 applications for the CAS promotion from Stage III to Stage IV; 5 applications for the CAS promotion from Stage II to Stage III and 5 applications for the CAS promotion from Stage I to II.
- Organized One day workshop on NAAC Awareness Programme on "Revised Accreditation" in association with CDC, KSAWUV and NAAC, Bangalore on 7 June 2019 for which, two Assistant Advisors, NAAC, Bangalore has acted as a Resource Persons.
- Organized Seminar on "TDS Provisions and Technical Procedures of TDS" in association with Bangalore ACIT TDS Circle on 26 November 2019, for which, Shri Ratkal, IRS,



Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax (TDS), Goa has acted as a Resource Person.

• Organized One Day State Level Seminar on "Goods and Services Tax (GST)" in association with College's Commerce and Management Teacher's Association(R), Vijayapura on 17 December 2019, for which, Mr. Veerendra Patil, Deputy Commissioner, Commercial Tax, Vijayapura has acted as a Resource Person.

6. Constitution of Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board(PMEB) as per KSU Act 2000 and its functioning.

Planning, Monitoring & Evaluation Board (PMEB) is a statutory administrative unit of the university established in the year2018. PMEB plans the academic courses, research programmes, interdisciplinary activities, interaction with outside agencies for training, extension and research, and to monitor from time to time the implementation of the programmes and activities formulated by it.

Sl.No.	Particulars	Name	Chairperson/
			Member
1.	The Vice Chancellor	Prof.Sabiha B.	Chairperson
2.	The Registrar	Prof.R. Sunandamma	Member
3.	The Registrar(Eval)	Prof. P. G. Tadsad	Member
4.	Two senior most Deans of the	1. Prof.Aziz Makandar	Member
	Faculties by rotation for a period of	2. Prof.P.Kannan	
	one year as recommended by the		
	Vice Chancellor.		
5.	Two senior most Professors of whom	1. Prof.Sunandamma	Member
	one shall be from Science and	2. Prof.P.G. Tadasad	
	Technology and the other from		
	Humanities and Social Sciences		
	nominated by the Vice Chancellor,		
	for a term of two years.		
6.	One expert who is an educationist	Prof.Shashikala Gurupur	Member
	with rich experience of teaching and	Educationist and Dean,	
	Research and educational	Faculty of Law, Symbiosis	
	administration nominated by the	International University,	
	State Government for a term of two	Gram: Lavale, Tal:Mulshi,	
	years.	Dist: Pune, Maharashtra,	
		India, Pin: 412115	

Committee:

Functions of PMEB:

Establishment and maintenance of a sound database of the University system since its inception, pertaining to administrative, academic, developmental, financial and examination branches of the University.



- Collection and establishment of details of courses, curriculum, schedule of establishment, CV of all the teachers, growth and strength of PG Departments.
- > Acquiring continuous information and feedback regarding funding from various funding agencies, institutions within and outside the country.
- Disseminating the information regarding funds available from different agencies, guide and assist faculty members in preparing project proposals to be submitted to various funding agencies.
- Coordinate with the principal investigators of UGC, DST, DOD, DAE and other sponsored research projects in the smooth conduct and completion of the projects.
- Organizing appropriate training modules to the existing staff to record and maintain the database of the University for their routine work.
- Creation of a directory of scientists/noted educationalists and scientific institutions for interaction of the faculty members and scholars.
- Liaisoning with funding agencies/departments/teachers/scholars to promote collaborative and interdisciplinary academic endeavours.
- Planning and organizing meeting of planning, monitoring and evaluation board from time to time in consultation with the Vice Chancellor
- Organizing/ coordinating exhibitions, demonstrations, conference, seminars, special lectures, etc. to promote research culture among the faculty members and research scholars.
- Assisting the Vice-Chancellor and the administration in planning, programming and implementation of various developmental activities with adequate facts and figures.

Statutes,	Regulations, Ordinaces sent to GoK
Statutes	
1.	Statute Relating to the Institution of Chair of Mundargi Sri Jagadguru Annadaneeshwar Sharana Sahitya Sanskruti Studies
2.	Statute Governing the Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board and Terms and Conditions of Service, Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Director of the Board
3.	CPÀ̪ÀĺÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁ央AiÀÄzÀ ¨ÉÆÃzsÀPÉÃvÀgÀ ºÀÄzÉÝUÀ¼À ªÀÈAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÉêÀÄPÁw ¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼À ¥Àj¤AiÀĪÀiÁªÀ¼UÀ¼ÀÄ
4.	Statutes governing the establishment of Post Graduate Department of Studies & Research in Chemistry
5.	Statutes governing the establishment of Post Graduate Department of Studies &Research in Computer Application
6.	Statutes governing the establishment of Post Graduate Department of Studies & Research in Mathematics
7.	Statutes governing the establishment of Post Graduate Department of Studies & Research in Physics
Regulati	ons
1.	Regulations Governing the Post Graduation Diploma in Fashion Designing (PGDFD)
2.	Regulations Governing the Diploma in Fashion Designing (DFD)
3.	Regulations Governing the Bachelor of Fashion and Apparel Designing (BFAD)

Activities during the year 2019-20



4.	Regulations Governing Ph.D. Programmes framed as per the provision in section 44(C) Read with Section 31 (2) of KSU Act, 2000
5.	Regulations Governing M.Phil., Programmes framed as per the provision in section 44(C) Read with Section 31 (2) of KSU Act, 2000
6.	CPÀ̪ÀĺÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁå®AiÀÄzÀ 02 ªÀµÀðzÀ JA.Er., PÉÆÃ¹ð£À «¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
7.	CPÀ̪ÀĺÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁå®AiÀÄzÀ 02 ªÀµÀðzÀ ©.Er., PÉÆÃ¹ð£À «¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
8.	CPÀ̪ÀĺÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁå®AiÀÄzÀ 02 ªÀµÀðzÀ JA.¦.Er PÉÆÃ¹ð£À «¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
9.	CPÀ̪ÀĺÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁå®AiÀÄzÀ 02 ªÀµÀðzÀ ©.¦.Er., PÉÆÃ¹ð£À «¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼ÀÄ
10.	Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University (Minimum Standards and Procedure for Award of M.Phil.,/Ph.D., Degrees) Regulations 2020
Regulati	ons
1.	Ordinance Governing the Terms of Office and the Duties of Examining Bodies and Examiners framed under section 42 (1)(e) read in the light of section 43(2)(b) of Karnataka StateUniversities Act, 2000
2.	Ordinance Governing the Declaration of Ranks for UG Courses framed under Section 42(1)(c) of KSU Act 2000
	of KSU Act 2000
Statutes,	of KSU Act 2000
Statutes, Statutes 1. 2.	of KSU Act 2000 Regulations, Ordinaces approved Statute Governing the Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board and Terms and Conditions of Service, Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Director of the Board CPÀ̪ÀİÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁ央AiÀÄzÀ ¨ÉÆÃzsÀPÉÃvÀgÀ °ÀÄzÉÝUÀ¼À ªÀÈAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÉêÀÄPÁw ¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼À ¥Àj¤AiÀĪÀiÁªÀ¼2UÀ¼ÀÄ
Statutes, Statutes 1.	of KSU Act 2000 Regulations, Ordinaces approved Statute Governing the Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board and Terms and Conditions of Service, Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Director of the Board CPÀ̪ÀİÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁ央AiÀÄzÀ ¨ÉÆÃzsÀPÉÃvÀgÀ °ÀÄzÉÝUÀ¼À ªÀÈAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÉêÀÄPÁw ¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼À ¥Àj¤AiÀĪÀiÁªÀ¼2UÀ¼ÀÄ
Statutes, Statutes 1. 2.	of KSU Act 2000 Regulations, Ordinaces approved Statute Governing the Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board and Terms and Conditions of Service, Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Director of the Board CPÀ̪ÀİÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁ央AiÀÄzÀ ¨ÉÆÃzsÀPÉÃvÀgÀ °ÀÄzÉÝUÀ¼À ªÀÈAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÉêÀÄPÁw ¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼À ¥Àj¤AiÀĪÀiÁªÀ¼2UÀ¼ÀÄ
Statutes, Statutes 1. 2. Regulation	of KSU Act 2000 Regulations, Ordinaces approved Statute Governing the Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board and Terms and Conditions of Service, Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Director of the Board CPÀ̪ÀİÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁ央AiÀÄzÀ ¨ÉÆÃzsÀPÉÃvÀgÀ °ÀÄzÉÝUÀ¼À ªÀÈAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÉêÀÄPÁw ¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼À ¥Àj¤AiÀĪÀiÁªÀ½UÀ¼ÀÄ ons Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University (Minimum Standards and Procedure for Award of M.Phil.,/Ph.D., Degrees) Regulations 2020
Statutes, Statutes 1. 2. Regulation	of KSU Act 2000 Regulations, Ordinaces approved Statute Governing the Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation Board and Terms and Conditions of Service, Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Director of the Board CPÀ̪ÀİÁzÉë ªÀÄ»¼Á «±Àé«zÁ央AiÀÄzÀ ¨ÉÆÃzsÀPÉÃvÀgÀ °ÀÄzÉÝUÀ¼À ªÀÈAzÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÉêÀÄPÁw ¤AiÀĪÀÄUÀ¼À ¥Àj¤AiÀĪÀiÁªÀ½UÀ¼ÀÄ ons Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University (Minimum Standards and Procedure for Award of M.Phil.,/Ph.D., Degrees) Regulations 2020

- 7. Compliance to the directives of the Chancellor/ Government Statues report: Complied
- 8. Compliance to Government Notification issues on the recommendations of KSHKC status reports: Complied
- 9. Center for Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policies and its functioning -status report.
- 10. Utilization of Centers for Gandhian Studies and Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Studies to discharge Institutional social responsibilities.



Center for Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Studies

- The prime objective of Centre is to conduct research and evaluation of the Life, Literature and Contribution of Dr.B.R.Ambedkar, arrange for the publications of research papers, and books relating to the life, time and works and translate the important works of Dr.B.R.Ambedkar into Kannada and other languages.
- Further ,the Centre shall act as liaison and resource centre in order to studyand understand the Philosophy of Dr.B.R.Ambedkar in contemporary scenario and to establish links between Academicians, Leaders, Activits, Government Officials, Constitutional experts and the students as well as groups involved in social transformation of the deprived sections of the society.
- **4** The center offers P.G. Diploma course in Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Studies.

Center for Gandhian Studies

Conducted One day seminar on 'Gandhian Thoughts about Education and Development' organized by the Gandhian Studies centre, NSS cell, KSAWU, Vijayapura in Collaboration with Azim premji foundation, 15th December 2019

11. Admission Procedures:

a. University enrolment vis-à-vis, state and national statistics

Course	enrollment	State %	National %	University %
UG	35013			
PG	2465			
1 0	· · OED	·		

b. Strategies to increase GER

- Emphasizing University strengths and achievements through University websitewww.kswu.ac.in. Displaying information about the programmes offered along with specifies outcomes of each programme. Providing information about job placement after post graduation, link to URLs of Government offices related to scholarships, online education, etc.
- Use of Print and Media for dissimination of information regarding University facilities for persuing higher education.
- > Admission process through notification and counseling.
- ➢ Free admission to SC/ST students.
- Scholarships for SC/ ST/ OBC and minority students.
- ➢ Free Laptops have been provided to SC/ST Research Scholars.
- Training center established by SC/ST cell to train students for competitive examinations conducted by KPSC/UPSC/NET/SLET.



- ➢ Hostel facilities for all the students.
- Skill development training for the SC/ST UG (B.Ed and B.P.Ed), PG and Research scholars.
- ➢ Guidance and counseling for students.
- **c.** Student Profile-within University Jurisdiction; other universities of the state/nation; male/ female (SC/ ST/ OBC/ Women/ International/ others) other University other Nation

Course	Within University Juricdiction			other universities of the state/nation			of other nation (International)		
	SC	ST	OBC	Others	SC	ST	OBC	others	
UG	6037	2066	23385	325					
PG	385	35	935	91					

d. Credit Accumulation and Transfer System after implementation of Choice Based Credit System (CBCS): Admission to International Students and students from other states who have not studied under CBCS; lateral entry and admission of diploma students to UG degree course.

Admission to International Students and students from other states who have not studied under CBCS	Provision made as per University norms.
lateral entry to students	
Admission of diploma students to UG degree	As per university admission norms
course	

12. Student Support:

a. Scholarships, endowments, prizes waivers, etc,

Name of the scholarship/endowment/prizes	No. of Students availed	Total Amount in Rs.				
OBC Cell						
Vidyashree Scholarship	657	Rs.99,25,025/-				
Research Scholarship	24	Rs.28,80,000/-				
Sindhanoor PG Center						
VidyasiriScholaship	59	Rs. 6,84,630/-				
SC/ST Cell						
SC/ST Scholarship	421	Not Sanctioned				
Minority Cell						
National Scholarship Portal(NSP)	238	A/c pay to students				
State Scholarship Portal(SSP)	194	A/c pay to students				
Vidyasiri	93	A/c pay to students				
Research Scholarship	09	Rs. 2,25,000/-				
Late Smt. Savitri Panchagatti Scholarship.(PGStudents)	1	08000/-				
Late Smt. Indumati Patil Scholarship.	1	08500/-				
Smt. Sunanda R Perur Scholarship.	2	16000/-				



Name of the scholarship/endowment/prizes	No. of Students	Total Amount in
	availed	Rs.
Smt.Yamunabai Sankad Scholarship.	5	20000/-
Late Smt. Shobha Ramesh Jigajinagi Scholarship.	1	03840/-
Prof. A. K. Baradol Scholarship.	1	02975/-
Smt.Yashodaramma Dasappa Dattipeetha Scholarship.	5	20000/-
Smt.Yashodaramma Dasappa Dattipeetha Research	1 (4000X12=	48000/-
Scholarship.	48000/-)	
Ku.Amruta R Chandavarkar Research Contingency.	4	12000/-
Shri. M S Ramayya Memorial Scholarship.	5	20000/-
Late. Smt Vimalabai V Deshpande Scholarship.	1	08000/-
Smt.H.V.Lakshmidevamma Scholarship.	1	04000/-
Smt.Vidya R Sondur Scholarship.	1	04125/-
Late Smt. Savitri Panchagatti Scholarship.(UG	3	20100/-
Students)		

b. Hostels (Girls) SC/ ST/ OBC/ others

Name of the Hostel	No. of students occupied			Remarks	
	SC	ST	OBC	others	
PG hostel for Women -01	54	10	05	90	159
Dr. Babu Jagjeevan Ram hostel- 02	54	04	01	69	128
P.G. Hostel -03	60	16	01	60	137
P.G. Hostel -04	87	16	02	85	190
Total	255	46	09	304	614

c. Group Insurance: --

d. Support to slow learners

- Compensatory teaching approach that alters the presentation of content to circumvent a student's fundamental weakness or deficiency.
- Remedial classes are conducted for slow learner students to eliminate weaknesses or deficiencies that the slow learner is known to have. Appropriate focus on the subject/topic codes in which the students are found to be slow learners.
- Mentors provide assistance to slow learners students- Individualized Learning Materials are provided.
 - e. Encouragement to advanced learners



- Learners are encouraged to choose an appropriate topic and prepare a presentation and a related activity for the class to perform.
- Guiding for career planning
- Guiding and encouraging them to take research in the area of their interest and take up a reaserch topic during the final semester project.
- Learners are encouraged to participate in various symposiums like quiz, paper presentation, Conferences, inter institution competition, etc.
- Guidance for competative exams.

t.	Scholarships, freeships, prizes and others					
Sl.	Name of the Scholarship/freeships/prizes, etc. Amount in Rs.					
No.						
1	Vidyasiri Scholarship : 657 students	Rs.99,25,025/-				
2	Minority Research Scholarship	Rs. 2,25,000/-				
Social	Work					
2	Karnataka Minority Development Corporation, Bangalore	6,00,000/-				
MLIS						
3	Professor. A. K. Bardol Scholarship					
Wome	Women's Studies					
4	PDF :01	465000+HRA				
5	RGNF :04	31000+ HRA x 04				
6	MANF:01	35000+ HRA				
7	SC/ST :03	15000+ HRA x 03				
8	Yashodaramma Dasappa DattiPeeth	4000.00/-				

f. Scholarships, freeships, prizes and others

g. Financial assistance for student research

Sl. No.	Title	Sponsoring agency
1.	University SC/ST Scholarship	KSAWUV
2.	Minority Scholarship	Govt.ofKarnatakaMinority Welfare
		Department Directorate of Minarities,
		Bengaloru

h. Arrangement with industry/ institutions for internship/ training/ educational visits

U		. 0	
PG programme	Internship/training/education	Purpose	
	visit		
Social Work: MA			
Block Placement	1. Samarthanam, Bangalore	Enables learners to integrate	
Training	2. SPARSH, Bangalore	learning and generate newer	
	3. AmgavikalarAikyataVedike,	learning by participating in the	
	Sindagi	intervention over a period of one-	
	4. Reddy Foundation, Hassan	month continuouslu in a specific	
	5. Women Welfare Society,	agency. The students need to be	



PG programme	Internship/training/education visit	Purpose
	Belgaum 6. KIDS, Dharwad 7. GRAAM, Mysore 8. DCPU, Yadgir 9. Pracholdana, Hassan 10. BOSCO, Bangalore	places in reputed organization related to their dinterest. The block placement gives an opportunity for the student t0 develop professional preparedness for job situations. It is a dway for career building. Block fiels work is scheduled at the end of the two- year programme. There should be professionally qualified worker in the setting willing to plan orientation and provide consultation when needed. Each stuent shall be required to prepare and submit a Block Placejment Report soon after its completion.
Journalsim and Mass Co	mmunication : MA	
MA IV semester	sixty days internship programme in reputed Media organization	To inculcicate professionalism in media
MA all semesters	Produce a 48 pages 'Mahila Dhwani' Journal and 72 Pages Magazine. Publish Mahiladhwani E Newspaper daily in a group. Students should also telecast Akka TV News Bulletin every day in a group.	Practice professional media activities
Library and Information	•	
MLISc IV semester	Shri Narayan Rao National Law Library, Teachers Colony, Nagarbhavi, Bengaluru I.I.S.C. Bengalore K. U. Dharwad B.L.D.E. Engeeniaring College Vijayapur	Internship
Bioinformatics		
M.Sc	Mysore, Banagluru	Education/ Industrail visit
Computer Science : MCA	· · · ·	·
MCA VI sem Project work	Project work in industry/organization/Institutes	Enables students to involve in s/w development online that helps students to become qualified s/w



PG programme	Internship/training/education visit	Purpose	
		professionals in the IT field.	
Botany: MSc			
Part of Curriculum 2.1 Ecology and Environmental Biology	Agriculture College, Vijayapura [Hittnalli]	Meterological Study	
Attended a workshop on Botanists of 21 st century	KSTA, GKVK Campus, Bengaluru from 23 rd to 25 th October 2019	Educational Visit	
Attended a workshop on Botanists of 21 st century	KSTA, GKVK Campus, Bengaluru from 3 rd to 5 th December 2019	Educational Visit	

i. Steps to promote innate talents in sports performing arts, cultural activities and leadership

\triangleright	Inter-college and inter-department sports competitions to promote innate talents in sports and
	leadership.

- Director of Physical Education Organized Inter Department Sports in the Month of March 2019 for Teaching and Non Teaching faculty members.
- Director of Physical Education Organized Annual Sports and Cultural day function on 15th May 2015Director of Physical Education Organized 15th Inter collegiate Athletic meet held on 3rd to 05th October 2019.
- Director of Physical Education organised the special coaching camp for all the affiliated college and K S A W U Vijayapura , Students from 18-07-2019 to 24-07-2019.
- Students are deputed to Inter Collegiate/ Inter University Tournament and Selection Trails events.
- In All India Inter University Pencack Silat Tournament held at Gulbarga University, Kalaburgi our Student Kum. Malashree secured bronze medal Sports events conducted by University

Sl No	Name of The Sports/Games	Inter Collegiate Tournament And Selection Trails Date	Inter University Tournament Date And Place
01 08	Athletics Cycling	O3 rd And O4 th 16 th September 2019	Raiiv Gandhi University of HS Nov 2019
09	Football	17 th September 2019	Christ University Bangalore
12	Judo	18 th September 2019	Csjm,Kanpur, Dec-10-12,2019

> Youth Festival to promote talent in performing arts and cultural activites.

4 10th, 11th, 12th Oct. 2019

- 35th National Youth festival organized in Amati University Noida New Delhi from 03-02-2020 to 07-02-2020. Our university team participated and got Second Prize in Group Song Indian.
- 4 Our university team participated and got first Prize in Group Song Indian and Second



Prize in Light Vocal-35th South Zone Inter University Youth festival organized in Alagappa University Karaikudi from 18-12-2019 to 22-12-2019

- P articipated and performed in Light Vocal Event in 13th South Asia International Youth festival held at Kurukshetra University Hariyan from 24-02-2020 to 28-02-2020.
- > Inter college youth festival for promoting performing arts, cultural activities
 - **↓** 10th, 11th, 12th Oct. 2019
 - organized 3 days Inter collegiate Youth festival from 10-10-2019 to 12-10-2019. Total 37 colleges around 950 students were participated in this festival
- To develop leadership qualities among students NSS/ Citizenship Training Camp/ Leadership/ YOGA Camp/ Physical Education training camp/ adventure camp were organized.
 - All affiliated University colleges actively participated tree plantation by planting 4,500 plants.
 - **With a set of the set**
 - 4 20 camps for free health chekup.
 - Conducted Young Leadership Training Programme from 08-08-2019 to 14-08-2019
 - **j.** Student magazine/journal

Students of the department of Journalism and Mass Communication publish "Mahila Dhwani" daily newspaper that covers university news and local news.Students also publish Mahiladhwani E Newspaper daily in a group.

Scholarship/fellowship	No. of Students	sanctioned	disbusrsed				
SC/ST Cell	SC/ST Cell						
SC/ST Scholarship	421	Not sanctioned					
OBC Cell							
Vidyasiri	657	99,25,025/-	91,06,870/-				
Minority Cell							
NSP	238	Credited directly to					
		students a/c					
SSP	194	Credited directly to					
		students a/c					
Vidyasiri	93	Credited directly to					
		students a/c					

k. Scholarships/ fellowships to SC/ ST/ OBC/ others sanctioned and disbursed

m. Facilities to international students

No students admitted for 2018-19

- **n.** Disabled (Divyangjan) friendly measures (Disability Act, 2016)
 - > Each building in the University has ramps for Divyangjan.
 - Classes are conducted in the ground floor of the Departments.
 - Extra time for examination is given.
 - Scribes are allotted for the disabled students.



- Scholarships provided
- o. Grievance Redressal Mechanisms :

Cell	No. of cases received	No. of cases solved	Remarks
Grievance Redressal cell	Nil		No issues reported

p. Placement Cell and Campus Recruitment

University placement cell looks after activities of training and placement.

q. Entrepreneurship/ Incubation cell

Entrepreneurship /Incubation cell	Function and status
Food Processing and Nutrition	
Ananya Food Processing Center	To train the rural women on value added food products To facilitate enterprenuerial activities among rural women Status: Working

- **r.** Database of best practices of student support services of other state/national universities for contextual implementation in the university and its colleges
- s. Measures to maintain discipline and peaceful/academic ambience in the Campus
- Helping students to govern their own behavior in ways that help them learn is a longstanding goal of all teachers. There are a number of ways we will promote good discipline in the classroom.
 - Maintain a cheerful and attractive classroom rather than a disorderly one which might encourage disruptive behavior.
 - Determine jointly with the class what is acceptable in terms of behavior and achievement and what is not.
 - Make education interesting and relevant to the students' lives.
 - Praise good work, good responses and good behavior, etc.
- Instruction boards
- CCTV and security arrangement
- > Antiragging cell to prohibit ragging.
- Police outpost

13. Student Participation:

a. Outstanding achievements in academic, sports and cultural fields.

Sl. No	Event	Organization details	Date	Achievement			
Econ	Economics						
1	Taekwondo	Vision olympicTaekwondo Academy, Delhi	19-10-2019	Aishwarya R I Silver Medal			
DSW	DSW						
2	Group Song	35th South zone youth festival held at alagappa university karaikudi.	02-02-2020 to 07-02-2020	I Prize			



Sl.	Event	Organization details	Date	Achievement
No	X * 1 / X7 1			HD.
3	Light Vocal	35th South zone youth festival held at	02-02-2020	II Prize
		alagappa university karaikudi.	to 07-02-2020	
4	Group Song	35th National youth festival held at New	03-02-2020	I Prize
7	Group Bolig	Delhi Noida Amati university	to 07-02-2020	111120
5	Light Vocal	13th South Asia International youth festival	24-02-2020	Participated
C		held at Hariyana Kurukshetra University	to 28-02-2020	1 and 1 parts of
Soci	ology			
6	Cultural	Student Welfare	9,10& 11th	1.Sharanamma
	Activities	KSWUniversity, Vijayapura	April 2019	Mudhi
			_	2.Renuka
				Waddar
				3.Shobha
				Gopilal
				4.Chaitra
				Chanrashekar
				5.Renuka
				Ramdurga
				6.Ashwini
7		4		Patil
7	Group Song			1.Shobha
				Gopilal 2.Renuka
				Waddar
				3.Renuka
				Ramdurga
				4.Ashwini
				Sittanavar
8	Rangoli			1.Mahima
U	itungon			2.Ashwini
				Sittanavar
Polit	tical Science			
9	National	Moulana Abul Kalam Azad Sdudy Center	11-11-2019	2nd Prize
	Education Day			
	(Madhu			
	Hunasagi)			
10	Yoga	GFGCR	17-12-2019	1stPrize
	(BhagyashreeM			
	adar, Roopa			
	Kamble)			
11	Chash -	Koppala	27-05-2019	4th Prize
	(BhagyashreeM			
	adar)			
Hist	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1		1
12	400mts Relay	a. Parvati Rathod b. SudahraniKurade		III Place
		c. Jyoti Guadalli d. Sudha Talawar.		
13	Long Jump	SudahraniKurade		II Prize



S1.	Event	Organization details	Date	Achievement
No	Lvent	organization details	Date	7 teme vement
14	Shot put	Kaveri Shahapur		II Prize
15	Quiz	a. SudahraniKurade b. Kaveri Shahapur c. Puja Hallur d. Sudha Talawar		III Place
16	Painting	Puja Hallur		III Place
Bioir	nformatics			
17	BiSEP State Govt Programme	Biotechnology Skill Enhancement Programm e, Govt of Karntaka	2019	Four students have been selected for the Programme
Biote	echnology			
18	Debate	Youth festival at KSAWU, Vijayapura	11-10-2019	3rd Prize
19	Western song	Youth festival at KSAWU, Vijayapura	11-10-2019	2nd Prize
Bota	ny	1		
20	Youth Festival[Shakti Sambhram]	KSAWU, Vijayapura	10-10-2019	First Prize in Poster Presentation
Phys	ical Education	•		
21	Athletic Meet	KSAWUV	03rd to 5th October 2019	Overall Champion
22	Inter Collegiate Yoga Winners	GFGC, Koppal		Winners
23	Inter Collegiate Volleyball Winners	Akkamahadevi Women's College Bailhongal	21st to 22nd October 2019	Winners
Dire	ctorate of Physica	l Education		
24	Pincak Silat	Inter Univ. Level GU Kalaburgi	23-25 Jan. 2020	Malashree: Bronze Medal
25	Taikwinda	National Level New Delhi	19-10-2020	 Rani Gold Medal Rashmi Gold Medla Bindu Silver Aishwarya Silver Shobha Bronze
Yoga	a Studies	1	J	
26.	Inter collegiate Yoga Competition	Governement First Grade College Raichur	17 - 18thDecember 2019	Winners



b. Nominations to Academic Council: Acoording to KSU Act, 2000

c. N.C.C., N.S.S., YRC, etc

Sl. No.	Unit	Event	Date	Remarks			
Youth	Youth Red Cross Unit						
1	Ι	World Health Day	April 7, 2019	Youth Red Cross Unit has celebrated World Health Day, in which 48 students of MBA had participated.			
2	Ι	World Red Cross Day	May 8, 2019	Youth Red Cross Unit has celebrated World Red Cross Day, in which 39 students of MBA had participated.			
3	Ι	World Aids Day	Dec. 1, 2019	Youth Red Cross Unit has celebrated World Aids Day, in which 56 students of MBA had participated.			
NSS							
1	Ι	Young Leadership Training Programme	08-08-2019 to 14-08-2019	In University Campus. 150 volunteers and 5 Officers participated.			
2	Ι	Blood donation Camps: 19		Including affiliated colleges			
3	Ι	Free health chekup camps: 20		Including affiliated colleges			
4	All Units	planting 4,500 plants		All affiliated colleges participated			
5	All Units	Swachha Bharat Abhiyan		Univeity campus and affiliated colleges			

d. Measures to inculcate leadership and entrepreneurship among students.

Sl. No.	Unit	Event	Date	Outcome
Bioinfor	matics			
1.	02 Credit entrepreneurship paper is been adapted in the curriculum	Preapration of business and industry establishment	III rd semester	Students have prepared the dissertation on various business plans
Biotechn	ology			
2	M. Sc. Zoology	Training Cum Demonstration on Value Addition of Fish and Fishery Products.	8th to 10th May 2019	Few of the students have taken initiation in entrepreneurship related to applied zoology and working successfully.



Sl. No.	Unit	Event	Date	Outcome			
Compute	Computer Science						
3	MSc and MCA	"Learn 2 Learn" by Sripad K. Head Capability development, ADoode Systems, Bangalore	16-12-2019	Students are encouraged how to learn Comp. Sc. that leads to entrepreneurship			
Manager	ment	·					
4	DISHA Outreach Training Programme	Special Lecture	20 and 21 Dec., 2018	Mrs. SupreetaBallary, Joint Director CEDOK Vijayapura has addressed our students and motivated them to be future entrepreneurs.			
5	Problems and Prospects of Entrepreneur	Special Lecture	20 and 21 Dec., 2018	Mr. ImamsabNadaf, Entrepreneur, Sindgi has addressed our students and informed them about the challenges and prospects of being an entrepreneur.			

14. Alumni and Alumnae:

a. Eminent Alumni/Alumnae

Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization		
No.			pasing	address		
Kan	Kannada					
1.	Dr. VijayaMalaNagnore	M.A	2005-06	Assistant Professor		
2.	Dr. Sujata Chawadi	M.A	2005-06	Assistant Professor		
3.	Dr. Renuka Hebbal	M.A	2005-06	Assistant Professor		
4.	Bharti Biradar	M.A	2006-07	Assistant Professor		
5.	Dr. JoytiHerimath	M.A	2007-08	Teacher		
6.	Savita Lamani	M.A	2013-14	Assistant Professor		
7.	Bhavani Dhulkehd	M.A	2013-14	Assistant Professor		
8.	ShurtiKajgar	M.A	2013-14	Teacher		
9.—	Dr. Roopa Ingle	M.A	2014-15	—		
10.	TerivenniBansode	M.A	2014-15	-		
Engl	ish					
11.	Jyoti Bhovi	M.A.	2018-19	Teacher, Govt Primary School Vandal		
12.	VijayashreeKubakaddi	M.A.	2018-19	Teacher, Govt Primary School Minachgi		
13.	MeghaKudalgimath	M.A.	2018-19	Teacher, Govt Primary School		
14.	Priyanka Mural	M.A.	2018-19	Teacher,Govt Primary School Mudhol		



C1	Nome of the	Com	Vern	Descent as a tion of 1 Orec is the
Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.			pasing	address
15.	Suman Lambu	M.A.	2016-17	Lecturer,SVMPUCollegeIlkal
16.	Sheetal Kanamdi	M.A.	2017-18	Lecturer,GovtPU.CollegeHuhinhippargi
Hind		T	1	
17.	Shakuntala Ingle	M.A	2014	Govt Boys High School Teacher
	Mobile:9538463380			,Tamba
18.	Farida Ukli Mobile:9108724692	M.A	2013	Govt High School ,Arikeri
19.	Zabeena Mulla	M.A	2015	Prerana, School Teacher, Vijayapura.
20.	Meharaj Begum	M.A	2014	Ph.D Pursuing
21.	AkkammaVanahalli	M.A	2016	Ph.D Pursuing
Urdı	l			
22.	Annupama Pole	M.A.	2014	Assistant Prof In dept of Urdu,
ΖΖ.	Mobile:812350405		2014	Bangalore University, Bangaluru
23.	Anis Fatima Dhunsi	M.A.	2018	Guest Lecturre in Shaheen P.U College,
23.	Mobile:8904830995		2010	Vijayapura.
24.	KhutizaNaikodi Mobile:9845715117	M.A.	2017	Govt Hinghschoole Teacher.
	MubeenaNalwatwad	M.A.		Guest Faculty Govt First Grade
25.	Mobile:9110811894		2014	College, Bangalkot
26.	Sudha Ingle	M.A.	2018	Teacher Manekshwari Highschool Vijayapura
Ecor	nomics	•		
27.	Laxmidevi	M.A	2019	Assistant Professor Government First
				Grade College for women, Sindhnur.
28.	Dr.DrakshyaniTakkalki,	M.A	2019	Dr. DrakshyaniTakkalki, Assistant
				Professor, CCHebal Government First
				Grade College, GolasangiTq :
29.	Dr. Deepa Malage	M.A	2019	Assistant Professor, Sri.
				Khasgateshwara Arts, Commerce &
				Science College, Talikoti
30.	Bharati Muttagi	M.A	2019	Associate in Mapping Producer
				Wipro Multy National Company at
				Bangalore
31.	Dr.ReshmaGajakosh	M.A	2019	Assistant Professor
				JantaShikshanaSamste SPC, Arts &
				Commerce College, Banahati
32.	Dr.BhaktiMahindrakar	M.A	2019	PDF Karnataka State Akkamahadevi
				Women's
				University, Vijayapura
33.	MallammaSharnappa	M.A	2019	High School Teacher
				Govt. Higher Primary School,



Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.			pasing	address
				EachanalTq. Lingasugur
34.	Dr. Suvarna Madar	M.A	2019	Assistant Professor KLE, Society BK
				College ChikkodiDist : Belagavi
35.	Saraswati P	M.A	2019	High School Teacher Govt. Higher
				Primary School KallurTq. Shahapur
				Dist. Yadagir
36.	Shameem Begum	M.A	2019	Graduate Primary Teacher, Govt.
	-			Higher Primary School
				MadargoonTq.HumanabadDist; Bidar
37.	Bharati Kale	M.A	2019	Police Constable Karnataka State Police
				Dept. Bengaluru
Libr	ary and Information Scie	nce		
38.	Rupali Kumbar	MLISc		Executive (Corporate Librarian) Tata
				Consultancy Services Pvt Ltd Mumbai
39.	Dr.Rajashri R Joshi	MLISc		Librarian, Librarian of Bal Bharati
				Public School, Kudagi
40.	Dr. Neelama G	MLISc		Assistant Librarian(Librarian I/C),
				Davanagere University
				ShivagangotriDavanagere
41.	Dr. Renuka L Pujari	MLISc		Full time guest faculty in KSAWU
				University, Vijayapura
42.	Dr.Deepa Kulkarni	MLISc		UGC PDF in Bengalore University
43.	Dr. Deepti	MLISc		Assistant Librarian in College of
				Forestry, Sirsi University of
				Agricultural science Dharwad
44.	Dr. Shobha Patil	MLISc		Librarian Learning Resource center for
				Management center Jain (Deemed to be
				University) Bangalore
45.	Dr.ShrideviSindagi	MLISc		Librarian, G P Porwal Arts, Commerce
				And V VSalimath Science College,
				Sindagi
46.	Dr.VijayalaxmiHippargi	MLISc		I&D Analyst (Information and Data
				Analyst) Shell India Private Markets
				Limited, Banglore
47.	Vijayalaxmi Chavan	MLISc		LIM Project trainee in JRD Tata
				Institute
48.	Shruti Kude	MLISc		Library assistant Trainee, in JNCASR
				Bangalore
49.	Shruti Ballari	MLISc		Guest Library Assistant in KSAWU
				Vijayapur
	nformatics	T	ſ	
50.	AkshataBadachi	M.Sc	2019	Assistant Clinical Data Analyst
				Covance India Pvt. Ltd, Bengaluru



Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.			pasing	address
51.	Surekha Patil	M.Sc	2018	Principal, academician
52.	Deepa Patil	M.Sc	2016	Scientist, Biocos Pvt Ltd, Bengaluru
	puter Science			
53.	Mrs. VasfiyaZabeen Momin	M.Sc.	2007-08	Lecturer, Secab Degree College & KSWU, Vijayapura.
54.	Dr. Bhagirathi Hallalli	M.Sc. and PhD	2007-08	Assistant Professor, Govt. First Grade College, Raibag.
55.	Mrs. Bharati Naikodi	M.Sc.	2008-09	Lecturer, B.L.D.E'sS.B.Arts Degree College, Vijayapura.
56.	Mrs. Sunanda Budhihal	M.Sc.	2008-09	Lecturer, B.L.D.E'sS.B.Arts Degree College, Vijayapura.
57.	Mrs. Neelamma Hiremath	M.Sc.	2008-09	Lecturer, Govt. First Grade College, Vijayapura.
58.	Miss. Jyoti S Angadi	M.Sc.	2009-10	Lecturer, Basaveshwar Degree College, BasavanBagewadi.
59.	Miss. Rajeshwari C. Bellubbi	M.Sc.	2009-10	Lecturer, G P Porwal Degree College, Sindagi.
60.	Miss. Shraddha Rathod	M.Sc.	2009-10	Lecturer, Shri. B. M. Patil Public School, Vijayapura.
61.	Miss. S C Khavatagoppa	M.Sc.	2009-10	Lecturer, First Grade College, Banahatti.
62.	Miss. Deepika Kadam	M.Sc.	2010-11	Lecturer, Sainik School, Vijayapura.
63.	Miss. Danamma Pattanashetti	M.Sc.	2010-11	Lecturer, Excellent Coaching Class, Vijayapura
64.	Mrs. Roopa Kapse	M.Sc.	2011-12	Principal, Secab Institute of BBA/BCA College, Vijayapura.
65.	Miss. Nikita Kudagi	M.Sc.	2011-12	Lecturer, S.K.B.S. Degree College, Vijayapura.
66.	Dr. Anita Patrot	M.Sc. and PhD	2012-13	Assistant Professor, Maharani College, Bamgalore.
67.	Shireen Sangalikar,	MCA	2013-14	Software Developer, CZ Infotech in BTM Layout, Bangalore.
68.	BhagyashreeShirakanalli	MCA	2013-14	JAVA Developer, Panelcoder Software technologies pvt ltd, Bangalore.
69.	Shruti Pawar	MCA	2013-14	Accountant
70.	Vijayalaxmi Babu Mural	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Prerana School Public School, Vijayapura.
71.	Priyanka Kashid	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Sangangouda School, Vijayapura.
72.	Miss. Rekha Bhavi	MCA	2014-15	IT Recruiter, Askexim Services Pvt. Ltd, Bangalore.
73.	NeakjannatKaladagi	M.Sc.	2014-15	Computer Operator, KG Primary Secab School, Navarasapur, Vijayapura.



Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.		Course	pasing	address
			2015-16	Lab Instructor, ASP BCA College,
74.	SarswatiGonal	MCA	2013 10	Vijayapura.
			2016-17	Software Engineer, Mindtree Pvt., Ltd.,
75.	SmitaMadhabhavi	MCA	2010 17	Bangalore.
			2016-17	Software Engineer, Software Company,
76.	Smita Patil	MCA	2010 17	Ineight India Pvt., Ltd., Bangalore.
			2017-18	Testing Engineer, Finastra Software
77.	Rashmi Hireamath	MCA	-017 10	Solutions, Bangalore.
	Miss. Pratiksha Rathod		2017-18	ASP.NET Software Developer, Vinsys
78.		MCA	-017 10	IT Service, Pune.
		_		
-			2017-18	Lecturer, Basaveshwar Science
79.	Sabiha Kazi	MCA		College, Bagalkot.
			2017-18	Web Developer, Triwits Technology,
80.	AsiyaMashalakar	MCA		NalabandGarder Near Badi Kaman,
				Vijayapura.
0.1	T '1 'NT 1	MG	2018-19	Lecturer, Anubandhana English
81.	LaxmibaiNyamagoudar	M.Sc.		Medium School, Masuti.
	Mine		2018-19	Deputy Executive, MIS ICA Edu Skills
82.	Miss.	MCA		Pvt Ltd., West Bengal, Vijayapura
	AnnapoornaKallolli			Region.
83.	Miss Source Tolewor	MCA	2018-19	Guest Faculty, Vedant Degree College,
o <i>3</i> .	Miss. Soumya Talawar	MCA		Vijayapura.
Mat	hs			
84.	Geeta	MSc.	2015	Guest Lecturer, Government Degree
	Geeta		2013	College, Bidar
85.	MohsinaKolhar	MSc.	2015	Lecturer, Iqra PU College, Vijayapura
86.	Mahalaxmi Devarkar	MSc.	2015	Lecturer, Government Polytechnic,
			2013	Vijayapura
87.	Shwetha Shapeti	MSc.	2016	Guest Faculty, S. B. Arts and K. C. P.
	1			Science College, Vijayapura
88.	Suma Ingaleshwar	MSc.	2016	Survey Department, Jamakhandi
89.	AzraMadrasi	MSc.	2018	Lecturer, St. Joseph PU College,
			2010	Vijayapura
Stati				
90.	Jyoti Rathod	MSc.	2017	Clerk, Axis Bank, Jamkhandi
	mistry	1		
91.	Miss. Savitanjali Yadav	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, K.A. Lokapur Degree
				College, Athani.
92.	Miss. Arati Tingare	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Science College, Dhalgaon.
93.	Miss. Swapna Koppa	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, P. S. Education Society, P.U
-				College, Sindagi.
94.	Miss. Mumtaz S. A	M.Sc.	2014-15	Chemist, R and D Chemist at



01		G	X 7 C	D 10 11
Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.			pasing	address
				Mallikarjun Agro Aromatics.
95.	Miss. Heena Kousar	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Redint PU College,
	Talikoti	101.50.	2011 10	Vijayapura.
96.	Miss. Lakkavva Harijan	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Waghadevi Vikas PU
		WI.SC.	2014-13	College, Mudhol.
97.	Miss. Arpita Desai	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Kalparuksha Composite PU
		M.SC.	2014-13	College, Sindagi.
98.	Miss. Ambruta Bhosale	M.Sc.	2014-15	Lecturer, Arts, Science and Commerce
		WI.SC.	2014-13	Degree College, Athani.
99.	Miss. Surekha Moolage	MSo	2014-15	Chemist, Chemical Engineering
	_	M.Sc.	2014-13	Technology, Kammannalli, Bangalore.
100.	Miss. Asmabanu	MC	2015 16	Lecturer, St. Joseph's High School,
	MISS. ASInadanu	M.Sc.	2015-16	Vijayapura.
101.	Miss. Roopa Niranji	M.Sc.	2015-16	Lecturer, Konika PU Arts and Science
	1 0			College, Vijayapura.
102.	Miss. Shweta Mathapati	M.Sc.	2015-16	Lecturer, K. R. Lakkam CBSC School,
	1			Mudhol
103.	Miss. Deepa	M.Sc.	2016-17	Lecturer, Secab PU College for
	Jeerankalagi			Women's, Vijayapura.
104.	Miss. Sahana Kulkarni	M.Sc.	2016-17	Lecturer, Vibhav Industries, Hubli.
105.	Miss. Sudha Biradar	M.Sc.	2017-18	Lecturer, Chetana PU Science College,
				Vijayapura.
106.	Miss. Mandakini	M.Sc.	2017-18	Lecturer, K A Lokapur Art, Science and
	Khatavi			Commerce College, Athani.
Man	agement			
107.	Tabassum Risaldar	MBA	2009-10	Administrative Officer, KSRTC,
107.	i abassuiii Kisaidai	MDA		Vijayapura.
108.	Deepti S. Lokapur	MBA	2010-11	Sr. Executive, HDFC Bank Ltd., Hubli
109.	Chetana Hiremath	MBA	2013-14	Executive, Accenture, Bengaluru
110	Normata Navadai		2014-15	HR-Talent Acquisition, GSG Telco,
110.	Namrata Navadgi	MBA		Pune
111	Notes Disada a		2016-17	Admin Executive, Antrax Technologies
111.	Netra Biradar	MBA		Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru.
Com	merce			
112.	Yasnub G Girgaon	Commerce	2009-11	Guest Faculty, GFG, Indi
113.	Sumangala Patil	Commerce	2009-11	Guest Faculty, GFG, Bagewadi
114.	Bhavani Desai	Commerce	2009-11	Clerk, Syndicate Bank, Mudhol
115.	Priyanka Kale	Commerce	2009-11	Faculty, Williams College, Mudhol
116.	Aishwarya		2009-11	Clerk, SBI(UAS Campur) Raichur
	Mahadevappa	Commerce		,,
117.	Ashwini Honakatti	Commerce	2009-11	Guest Faculty, GFG, Bagewadi
118.	Sneha Patil	Commerce	2009-11	Guest Faculty, GFG, Sunakanabidri
		201110100		



Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.		Course	pasing	address
119.			2009-11	Guest Faculty, Kolli degree College,
11).	Vijayalaxmi H S	Commerce	2007-11	Gangavati
120.	Sunita Vastrad	Commerce	2009-11	Guest Faculty, GFG, Bilagi
120.	Sunta Vastrad	Commerce	2009-11	Guest Faculty, GDC, Vidyanagar
121.	Rohini Rajaput	Commerce	2007-11	Bangalore
122.	ShimmiSahana	Commerce	2009-11	Faculty, CSI College of Commerce,
	Similia	Commerce		Dharwad
123.	Vaishali Aparaj	Commerce	2010-11	Govt Degree College, Ainapur
124.	Annapurna Bagewadi	Commerce	2010-11	Danammadvei College, Mudhol
125.	Sunanda Hatti	Commerce	2010-11	Govt Degree College, Bailhongal
126.	Ashwini Patil	Commerce	2010-11	DCC BbankVijayapur
127.	Danamma S	Commerce	2010-11	Royal Palace PU College Jamkhandi
128.	Annapurna Sangoli	Commerce	2010-11	SJV College, Bailhongal
129.	Jayashree Sudi	Commerce	2010-11	Govt PU college, Gajendragad
130.	Usha Linganagouda	Commerce	2010-11	Seeds Company, Ranebennur
131.	Savitri Kajagar	Commerce	2010-11	Loyala PUC College, Vijayapur
132.	Rajani Natikar	Commerce	2010-11	Secab College, Vijayapur
133.	VidyashreeSureban	Commerce	2010-11	Chennamma Bank Bailhongl
134.	Savita Naikawadi	Commerce	2010-11	Govt Degree College, Hospet
135.	Yasmin Nadaf	Commerce	2010-11	Govt Degree College, Vijayapur
136.	ShivaleelaAngadi	Commerce	2010-11	Bellubbi College, soudatti
137.	Vijayalaxmi R Patil	Commerce	2010-11	Shyadri Degree College, Vijayapur
138.	Sushma Joshi	Commerce	2010-11	Karnataka Bank
139.	Kayanath Shaikh	Commerce	2010-11	Govt Degree College Indi
140.	Sadigha Anjum Jhagiradar	Commerce	2010-11	School of Hydrabad
141.	MallammaGujagod	Commerce	2010-11	Govt Degree college, Bagewadi
142.	NndiniJahagird	Commerce	2011-13	Healing Tool, Banaglore
	Deepika Natikar	Commerce	2011-13	Secab College, Vijayapur
144.	Ashwini Samgandi	Commerce	2011-13	Govt PU College, Sulebhavi
145.	Ashwini Hugar	Commerce	2011-13	Govt PU College, Jewargi
146.	Bhagyashree Joshi	Commerce	2011-13	Karanataka Bank
147.	Tayarabegum	Commerce	2011-13	Sharanabasveshwar PU College,
				Shahapur
148.	Ratnavva B H	Commerce	2011-13	Women'Degree College, Duddupdi, Shindhnur
149.	Mohni S	Commerce	2011-13	Sharad Degree College, Shindhnur
150.	Savita Kolkar	Commerce	2011-13	India infolin Pvt Ltd Vijayapur
151.	Sunanda Bajantri	Commerce	2011-13	India infolin Pvt Ltd Vijayapur
152.	Asha Hajeri	Commerce	2011-13	Govt Degree College, Muddebihal
153.	Geeta Mural	Commerce	2011-13	PrimaxBio-science, Raichur
155.	Sneha Patil	Commerce	2012-14	Guest Factulty
1011				



Sl.	Name of alumni	Course	Year of	Present position and Organization
No.	Iname of alumin	Course		address
INO.			pasing	
1.5.5			2012.14	Junior College, Devarahipparagi
155.	Savita S sanagond	Commerce	2012-14	Accountant
				Gas Agency, Telsung
156.	Nikita Gajare	Commerce	2012-14	Customer Sales Executive
		Commerce		Muthoot Finance Corporation Athani
157.	Shruti Hunnur	Commerce	2012-14	Clerk, Shree Banashankari
	Silluti Huillut	Commerce		ShakariNiyamit Bank, Vijayapur
158.	Hampamma Patil	Commerce	2012-14	Clerk, DCC Bank, Vijayapur
159.	Carle Denser	C	2012-14	Guest Faculty, Jnanbhakti PU & Degree
	Sneha Bongeri	Commerce		Collge
160.	A	G	2012-14	Clerk
	AmitaWajantri	Commerce		Co-operative Bank, Jamakhandi
161.	Deepa Navabag	Commerce	2012-14	PRO, Airtel Officer Vijayapur
162.	A management Voti	Commons	2012-14	Marketing Executive, HDFC Bank
	Annapurna Koti	Commerce		Jamakhandi
Educ	cation			
163.	2015-16	B.Ed	2016-17	Dept of Education
Yoga	a Studies		•	
164.	Chaitra Hampinkatti	PGDYS	2018-19	Yoga Teacher
	-			International School at Bangalore
165.	Mahalakshmi Sonnad	PGDYS	2018-19	Yoga Instructor
				Bharat Yoga Studio
				Hyderbad
166.	Jayalakshmi Shirasangi	PGDYS	2016-17	Yoga Teacher
	. 0			KitturRaaniChennamm Residential
				SainikSchool Kittur

- **b.** Whether a database is established.
- > Departments have maintained the database of alumni students
- > At University level the data is maintained by Alumni Association Cell
- c. Whether a registered association is in place and functioning:
 - Alumni Association Cell
- d. Strategies to involve Alumni/Alumnae in all round development of the University
 - Content sharing through WhatsApp and Email
 - ➢ Alumni meet
 - > Inviting prominent alumnae to deliberate with students
 - Alumni participation in program offerings

15. Affiliation:

a.	Number of affiliated colleges with NAAC grades	Number of affiliated colleges: 164
	including SC/ST	Number of affiliated colleges with
		NAAC accredidation :20
		SC: Nil
		ST: Nil



b.	Number of Colleges with Potential for Excellence.	
c.	Number of Autonomous Colleges with NAAC	
	grades	
d.	Compliance to the mandate of KSU Act 2000 to	
	complete affiliation procedures before March 31,	Yes
	every year.	

16. College Development Council: Development of Colleges not covered by Sections 2f and 12B of UGC Act, 1956 and their functioning.

Number of colleges not covered under 2f: 04Number of colleges not covered under 12B: 21

Functioning: The College Development Council (CDC) functions as academic guide for the

integrated development of affiliated colleges

- > CDC is orienting the colleges to apply for 2f and 12B permissions.
- Provides Guidance and technical support to such colleges.

17. Curricular Design and Development.

- a. Language empowerment-promotion of Kannada
- **b.** Center for international languages
- **c.** New and novel courses introduced with due emphasis on skill development and employability

Department	Title of the Course	Semester
Journalism and Mass	Diploma in Transalation and Print Production	All semester
Communication		
Journalism and Mass	Advanced Diploma in Electronic Media	All semester
Communication	Production	

d. Interdisciplinary courses introduced:

Sl. No. Department Title

As per CBCS scheme of study, Departments are offering Open Elective courses.

e. Courses with low admissions with details of intake fixed.

Course	Department	Sanctioned intake	No. of students admitted
MSc Electronics	Electronics	20	nil
MSc Pharmaceautical	Pharmaceautical	20	nil
Chemistry	Chemistry		
M.Ed	Education	40	15
B.P.Ed	Physical	60	18
	Education		



Course	Department	Sanctioned intake	No. of students admitted
M.P.Ed	Physical	50	17
	Education		
MA Women's Studies	Women's Studies	30	07
MSc Statistics	Statistics	30	08
M. Music	Music	20	06
MCA	Computer Science	60	12
MA Urdu	Urdu	20	03
MA Hindi	Hindi	20	11
MA Journalism and	Journalism and	30	15
Mass Communication	Mass		
	Communication		

f. Curricular enrichment through thematic lectures/ workshops, value added courses and online resources (MOOCs, etc.)

Title of Worshop/ thematic lectures/value added courses	Department	Place and Date
Three days workshop on 'Radio Jockey'	Journalism and Mass Communication	KSAWUV, 22 nd to 24 th October 2019
four days workshop on 'Journalistic Photographic Skills'	Journalism and Mass Communication	KSAWUV, 11 th to 14 th November 2019
four days workshop on 'Media Language Skills'	Journalism and Mass Communication	KSAWUV, 28 th to 31 th January 2020
four days workshop on 'TV Anchoring Skills'	Journalism and Mass Communication	KSAWUV, held from 6 th to 9 th February 2020
two days Seminar on 'Women Journalists: Problems, Challenges and Prospects'	Journalism and Mass Communication	KSAWUV, 4 th and 5 th March 2020
SWAYAM Courses	Computer Science	Odd and Even Semester
SWAYAM Courses	Mathematics	Odd and Even Semester

18. Prasaranga and Printing press:

a. Providing textbooks and other reference materials prescribed for new courses and revised curricula before commencement of the course

Course	Title of the textbook	Remarks
UG	06 degree text books English course	
UG	08 degree books Hindi course	First and Second
		Semester
	Ghatikotshava Bhashanagaluof 10 years	Convocation speeches



b. Publication of books and PhD theses authored by faculty/ researchers/ others subject wise

Title of thesis/book	Department	Authors

c. Full or partial supply of stationary/examination related materials and documents required by the University, if partial, details of alternative arrangements made

Partial supply of stationary like files, envelopes, paper bags were made by University. These materials were manufactured at the Paper Recycling Unit of our university. Supply of stationary/ examination related materials and documents required by the university other then above listed were purchased from outside.

19. Fee Structure:

a. Course-wise details for UG, PG, MPhil and PhD Degrees

UG Courses

Sl.	Details	B.A.BSC	B.A.Bsc.BH.S	BBA/BSA/BBM/	BBA/BCA/BBM
	Details	.BH.Sc.	c B.Com	BSW& BFT Ist	/BSW & BFT III
No		B.Com	IIIrd& Vth	Sem	& Vth Semester
		I Sem	Sem	2 cm	
01	Eligibility application fees	100/-		100/-	-
	Eligibility fees Ist Sem only		-	-	-
02	a) Within State	300/-		300/-	-
02	b) Out of State	1250/-		4515/-	-
	c) Students out of Country	14280/-		28545/-	-
03	Registration fees Ist Semister only	400/-		400/-	-
04	Continues fees III & Vth semester		250/-	-	250/-
	only				
05	Sports fees only for I,III& Vth Sem	250/-	250/-	250/-	250/-
06	Career guidance fees only for I,III&	150/-	150/-	150/-	150/-
	Vth Sem				
07	KSAWUV Students welfare fees	110/-	110/-	110/-	110/-
	only for I,III& Vth Sem				
08	Tele Education fees	50/-	50/-	50/-	50/-
09	Corparus fund	500/-	500/-	500/-	500/-
10	NSS Fund	60/-	60/-	60/-	60/-
Wit	hin State Students Total fees	1920/-	1370/-	1920/-	1370/-
Out	t of State Students Total fees	2870/-	1370/-	6135/-	1370/-
Stu	dents out of Country Total fees	15900/-	1370/-	30165/-	1370/-

P.G and B.P.Ed Courses

Sl.No	Name of the Course/Faculty	I Year Rs.	II YearRs.
01	Faculty of Arts	16890	14240
	1) Kannada		
	2) English		



Sl.No	Name of the Course/Faculty	I Year Rs.	II YearRs.			
	3) Hindi					
	4) Urdu					
02	Faculty of Social Science	16890	14240			
	1)Sociology					
	2) Economics					
	3) Political Science					
	4) Women's Studie					
	5) History					
	6) Performing and Visual Arts					
	7) Library and Information Science					
	8) Social Work	20100	16640			
	9) Journalism and Mass Communication	20190	16640			
03	Faculty of Science	20190	16640			
	1)Pharmaceutical Chemistry					
	2) Bio- Informatics					
	3) Electronics					
	4)Bio-Technology					
	5) Computer Science					
	6) Food Processing and Nutrition					
	7) Botany					
	8) Physics					
	9) Mathematics					
	10) Statistics					
	11) Chemistry					
0.4	12) Zoology	22105	10.000			
04	Faculty of Education	23195	19690			
	1) M.Ed.,	16890	14240			
	2) M.P.Ed.,	26700	19980			
	3) B.P.Ed.,					
05	Faculty of Commerce and Management	1 (2000				
	1) M.Com	16890	14240			
	2) MBA and MCA	As per Govt.	As per Govt.			
Note	1. Fees of SC/ST Students with less than Rs.3 Lakhs income will be reimbursed by the					
	Government. SC/ST Students having family income more than Rs.3 Lakshs have to					
	2. OBC/Low income students have to pay full fees and they can reimbursed the said					
	fees from Government.	2				
	P.G Diploma and Certificate Courses					

P.G Diploma and Certificate Courses

SI. No.	Name of the Course/Faculty	I YearRs.
01	PG Diploma Courses	7720
	1) PG Diploma in Women Empowerment	
	2) PG Diploma in Yoga Studies	
	3) PG Diploma in Translation of English	
	4) PG Diploma in Hindustani Music	
	5) PG Diploma in Nutrition and Dietetics	
	6) PG Diploma in Sports Nutrition	



SI. No.	Name of the Course/Faculty	I YearRs.
	7) PG Diploma in B R. Ambedkar Studies	7720
02	Certificate Courses	4710
	1) Yoga Studies	
	2) Graphic Designing	
	3) Hindustani Music	
	4) Library Science C-Lib	7520
Note	1. Fees of SC/ST Students with less than Rs.3 lakhs income will be rein	nbursed by the
	Government. SC/ST Students having family income more than Rs.3	lakhs have to
	pay full fees	
	2. OBC/Low income students have to pay full and they can reimbursed	the said fees
	from Government.	

PhD/MPhil courses

Sl. No.	Particulars	Under the faculty of Arts, Social Science, Education Management (MBA) & Commerce (M.Com)		All Category Student	Under the faculty of Science	
		GM and	SC/ST	GM and other	GM and	SC/ST
		other Catagory	& Cat-I Students fees	Category Students SC/ST& Cat-I	other Cotogory	& Cat-I Students
		Category Students	Students lees	Students fees	Category Students	fees
1.	Application form fees	900	450		900	450
2.	M.Phil Entrance test	1500	750		1500	750
	fees					
3.	Ph.D Entrance test fee	1500	750		1500	750
4.	Entrance test	2000	1000		2000	1000
	M.Phil/Ph.D for Both					
	Fees					
5.	Registration fees	3500	1750		3500	1750
6.	Tuition FeesFull Time	3600	3600	(Per term)	4500	4500
7.	Tuition Fees Part	5000	5000	(Per term)	5000	5000
	Time					
8.	Library Fees	500	500	(Per term)	500	500
9.	Insurance fund	50	50	(Per term)	50	50
10.	Medical examination	150	150	(Per term)	150	150
	fees					
11.	Laboratory and	1000	1000	(Per term)	2000	2000
	Computer Lab Fees					
12.	Sports Fees	500	500	(Per term)	500	500
13.	Corpus Fees	500	500	(Per term)	500	500
14.	Student Welfare Fees	60	60	(Per term)	60	60
15.	M.Phil/ Ph.D Term	7000	7000	(Per term)	7000	7000
	Extension fee					



Sl. No.	Particulars	Under the faculty of Arts, Social Science, Education Management (MBA) & Commerce (M.Com) GM and SC/ST		All Category Student GM and other	Under the faculty of Science GM and SC/ST	
		other	& Cat-I	Category Students	other	& Cat-I
		Category	Students fees	SC/ST& Cat-I	Category	Students
		Students		Students fees	Students	fees
16.	M.Phil Dissertation	7000	7000		7000	7000
	Examination fees					
17.	Ph.D submission of	6000	6000		6000	6000
	Synopsis					
18.	Change of Topic	1000	1000		1000	1000
19.	Full Time to Part time	1000	1000		1000	1000
20.	Change of Guide	2000	2000		2000	2000
21.	Ph.D Provisional	1000	1000		1000	1000
	Certificate					
22.	Thesis Submission	500	500		500	500
	Certificate fees					
23.	Ph.D Thesis	7500	7500		7500	7500
	Submission fees					
24.	Ph.D. Viva -Voce	7500	7500		7500	7500
	fees					

20. Teacher Profile:

- **a.** Recruitment-compliance to UGC regulations 2010 and additions /amendments issued from time to time and GOs regarding minimum standards and reservations (including districts covered under 371 J of the constitution): **Complied**
- **b.** Total number of permanent faculty/Temporary and their designations, qualifications and reservation. Category (SC/ST/OBC/Women/Divyangjn/others)- department wise list may be provided

SN	Designation	SC	ST	OBC	Women	Others	Total
1	Professor	4	2	3	3	10	22
2	Associate Professor	5	-	3	5	8	21
3	Assistant Professor	11	5	5	12	12	45
	Total	20	7	11	20	30	88
Perm	anent faculty				•		
Desgi	nation			Caterge	ory wise num	bers	
		SC	SC		OBC	Ot	hers
Sindl	nanoor PG Center						
Speci	Special Officer			-	-	-	
Kannada							
Profe	ssor	-		-	1		
Assoc	ciateProfessor			-	-	1	



Assistant Professor	1	-	-	-
English				
Professor	01	-	-	-
Assitant Professor	01	-	-	-
Assitant Professor	-	-	-	01
Hindi				
Professor	-	-	-	1
AssociateProfessor	-	-	-	1
Assistant Professor	1	-	-	1
Economics				
Professor	1			
Associate Professor				1
Assistant Professor		1		
Social Work				
Professor	00	00	00	1
AssociateProfessor	00	00	00	1
Assistant Professor	02	00	00	00
MLISc	02	00	00	00
Professor	-	-	-	(GM)01
Associate Professor	01	_	(IIIB)01	
Electronics	01		(IIID)01	
Professor				1
Assistant Professor	1			1
Bioinformatics	1			
Professor				1
Assistant Professor	1			1
Assistant Professor (guest	1		1	1
faculty)			1	1
Computer Science				
Professor		01	01	01
Assistant Professor	01			01
Food Processing and Nutritio				01
Associate Professor			2	
Assistant Professor	1	1	1	
	1	1	1	1(Cananal
Laboratory Assistant				1(General woman)
Management				
Professor	1	1	-	1
Associate Professor	1	-	-	-
Assistant Professor	-	-	-	1
Education				1
Professor			01	
			01	



Assistant Professor	01	02	01	01		
Physical Education						
Professor	01	-	-	01		
Associate Professors	01	-	-	02		
Assistant Professors	-	01	02	02		
Yoga Studies						
Assistant Professor				1		

Permanent fac	ulty details			
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Cate- gory
Kannada	Prof. Mahesh Chintamani	Professor	M.A Ph.D	OBC
	Dr. Nagraj M	Associate Professor	M.A	IIA
			M.PhilPh.D	
	Dr. Narayan B Pawar	Assistant Professor	M.A Ph.D	SC
English	Prof. P.Kannan	Professor	M.A Ph.D	SC
	Mr.Deepak. H.Shinde	Assistant Professor	M.A	SC
	Mr.AkshayA.Yardi	Assistant Professor	M.A	GM
Hindi	Prof. Namadev M Gouda	Professor	M.A Ph.D	GM
	Smt Dr. Raju Bagalkot	Associate Professor	M.A Ph.D	GM
	Dr. Amarnath Prajapati	Assistant Professor	M.A Ph.D	GM
	Dr. Gulab S Rathod	Assistant Professor	M.A Ph.D	SC
Economics	Dr. D. M. Madari	Professor	M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D., NET	SC
	Dr. R.V.Gangshetty	Associate Professor	M.A. M.Phil., Ph.D., LL.B.	GM
	Dr. Suresha.K.P	Assistant Professor	M.A. B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., SET, PDF.	ST
Sociology	Prof. V.B. Korishetti	Professor	M.A., Ph.D.,	GM
	Dr. M. P. Baligar	Assistant Professor	M.A. Ph.D.,	III-B
Social Work	Prof. S.A.Kazi	Professor	MSW., Ph.D	GM
	Dr. G.B.Sonar	Associate Professor	MSW. M.Phil., Ph.D	GM
	Dr. Ramesh M Sonkamble	Assistant Professor	MSW., Ph.D	SC
	Dr. Kalavati H Kamble	Assistant Professor	MSW., Ph.D	SC
Library and	Prof.P.G.Tadasad	Professor	MLISc,Ph.D	GM
Information Science	Dr.Shantadevi.T	Associate Professor	MLISc MA, PhD	SC
	Dr.Gavisiddappa.A	Associate Professor	M.Sc.,M.Phil., P.G.D.C.A,Ph.D	IIIB
Women's Studies	Prof. R. Sunandamma	Professor	M.A, Ph.D	
	Prof. Hemalatha H.M.	Professor	M.A, Ph.D	



Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	a .
			Qualification	Cate- gory
	Dr. Laxmidevi Y.A	Associate Professor	M.A, Ph.D	SC
Electronics	Prof. S.V.Halse (Deputed as Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Davangere University)	Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D, E.D.P & Computer Management	GM
	Dr.Swetha	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	SC
Bioinformatics	Dr.Babu R Lamani	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	SC
	Dr.JoyHoskeri	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	GM
	Dr. Joy Hoskeri	Coordinator	M.Sc., Ph.D.	IIIB
Computer Science	Prof. G. G. Rajput	Professor and Chairman	M.Sc. PhD	GM
	Prof. Aziz Makandar	Professor	M.Tech (CSE), PhD (CSE)	II-B
	Prof. Ramesh K Deputed To KDU, Bellary	Professor	M.Tech (CSE), PhD (CSE)	ST
	Dr. Sheetalrani R. Kawale	Assistant Professor	MCA, NET, PhD	SC
	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., PhD	GM
Food Processing and Nutrition	Dr. Renuka Meti	Associate Professor	M.H.Sc Food Science and Nutrition, Ph.DFood Science and Nutrition	OBC
	Dr. Prashanth S J	Associate Professor	M.Sc Horticulture, M.Sc. Food Technology (CSIR-CFTRI), Ph.D Food Science	OBC
	Dr. Savita Hulamani Dr. Nataraj A	Assistant Professor Assistant Professor	M.Sc (Agri) Food Science and Nutrition Ph.D(Agri) Food Science and Nutrition M.Sc (Agri)	OBC ST



Permanent fact	ulty details			
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Cate- gory
	Durgannavar		Food Science and Nutrition Ph.D (Agri) Food Science and Nutrition	
	Ms. Jennifer Saulam	Assistant Professor	M.Sc (Agri) Food Science and Nutrition	SC
	Ms. Pallavi G Puranik	Laboratory Assistant	B.Sc. (PCM)	Gen. (Woman)
	Prof. S. B. Kamashetty	Professor	M.Com, MBA, M.Phil, Ph.D	GM
Management	Dr. Sanjeev Kumar K. M. Deputed to GU Kalaburgi	Professor	MBA, Ph.D	SC
	Dr. Mallikarjuna N. L.	Professor	MBA, Ph.D	ST
	Dr. Anita R. Natekar	Associate Professor	MBA, Ph.D	SC
	Dr. C. M. Mathapati	Assistant Professor	MBA, Ph.D	GM
Education	Prof B.L.Lakkannavar Chairman	Prof	M.Sc,M.Ed, Ph.D, NET	OBC
	Dr. Venkoba.Narayanappa	Associate Prof	M.Sc,M.Ed, NET, PGDHE, PGDDE, MADE, Ph.D,	SC
	Dr.Ashokkumar. B. Surapur	Assistant prof	M.Sc,M.Ed, NET, PGDCA, M.Phil, Ph.D,	ST
	Dr. G.Sowbhagya	Assistant prof	MA, Ph.D, PGDHE, PGDY	SC
	Dr. U. K.Kulkarni	Associate Prof	MA, M.Ed, M.Phil, Ph.D SLET	GM
	Dr. V.M.Shinde	Associate Prof	MA, M.Ed, NET, PGDHE, MADE, Ph.D,	OBC
	Shri. Prakash. Y. Sannakkanavar	Assistant prof	M.Sc,M.Ed, Ph.D, SLET.	ST
	Dr. Ganiger. Bharati	Assistant prof	M.Sc,M.Ed, NET, Ph.D	GM
	Dr.Prakash. K. Badiger	Assistant prof	M.Sc,M.Ed,	OBC



Permanent faculty details						
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Cate- gory		
			NET, SLET, PGDHE			
Physical	Prof. N. Chandrappa	Professor	MPEd Ph.D	GM		
Education	Prof. D. M. Jyoti	Professor & Chairman	MPE, NET, Ph.D	SC		
	Dr. Rajkumar P Malipatil	Assocaite Professor	MPEd, NET,SLET, Ph.D	III-B		
	Dr. K. P. Martin	Assocaite Professor	MPEd, NET, SLET, Ph.D	GM		
	Dr. Sakpal Hoovanna	Assistant Professor	MPEd, NET,SLET, Ph.D	SC		
	Dr. Srinivasa	Assistant Professor	MPEd, NET, SLET, Ph.D	Cat-I		
	Dr. Jyoti Upadhye	Assistant Professor	MPEd, NET, SLET, Ph.D	GM		
	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	Assistant Professor	MPEd, NET, SLET, Ph.D	ST		
	Dr. Kiran G N	Assistant Professor	MPEd, NET, SLET, Ph.D	II-A		
	Mrs. Ashwini K N	Assistant Professor	MPEd, NET, SLET,	III-B		
Centre for Yoga Studies	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	Assistant Proffesor/ Co-ordinator	M.P Ed Ph.D., M.Sc in Yoga	GM		

c. Total number of vacant posts, cadre wise and reason for vacancies

SN	Designation	Sanctioned posts	Vacant posts
1	Professor	17	09
2	Associate Professor	36	15
3	Assistant Professor	50	11
	Total	103	35

d. Total number of Guest Faculty with their qualification and reservation categories

Full Time	Part Time	Total
73	37	110

Guest faculty		Catergory wise numbers			
	SC	ST	OBC	Others	



Guest faculty	Catergory wise numbers				
	SC	ST	OBC	Others	
Urdu			02		
Social Work	01	00	01	01	
Journalism and Mass	01	-	04	-	
Communication					
MLISc	01		01	01	
Political Science		02		02	
History			02	02	
Bioinformatics			01	01	
Biotechnology			01	02	
Computer Science	03		09		
Maths					
Main Campus	-Nil-	-Nil-	03	-Nil-	
Statistics	-Nil-	-Nil-	03	-Nil-	
Zoology			03	01	
Botany			04		
Physics		01	03	02	
Management	01	-	03	02	
Commerce	-Nil-	-Nil-	03	-Nil-	
Education		01	01	01	
Physical Education			02		
Yoga Studies			01	01	
Sindhanoor PG Center			11		

Guest faculty d	Guest faculty details						
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Category			
Sociology	Kum.Rashmi.G.Vanshak	Full time Guest	M.A.,M.Phil, &	III-B			
	ruthamath	Faculty	Ph.D				
	Smt.Gangamma	Full time Guest	M.A.,	II-A			
		Faculty					
	Kum.Triveni Pol	Full time Guest	M.A.,NET	SC			
		Faculty					
	Kum.RekaGaniger	Full time Guest	M.A.,	SC			
		Faculty					
Social work	Mr. Shivalingappa Metri	Full Guest	MSW, NET	SC			
	Mi. Sinvaniigappa Metri	Faculty		50			
	Mr. Praveenkumar	Full Guest	MSW, KSET	GM			
		Faculty		OW			
	Dr. ShaheenKudchi	Guest Faculty	MSW, Ph.D	OBC			
Library and	Renuka L Pujari	Guest Faculty					
Information		(Full Time)		SC			
Science							
	Channabasappa	Guest Faculty		IIIB			



Guest faculty d		1	-	1
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Category
		(Full Time)		
	Savita Kulkarni	Guest Faculty		GM
		(Part Time)		UNI
Women's	Dr. BhagyashreeH.D	Assistant	M.A. Ph.D	SC
Studies		Professor		
		(Temporary)		
	Dr. Renuka Mandrup	Guest Faculty	M.A, Ph.D	
		(Full Time)		
	Dr. Shailashree	Guest Faculty	M.A, Ph.D	
	Ahirasang	(Full Time)		
	Dr. Shivamma A	Guest Faculty	M.A, Ph.D	
		(Full Time)		
	Dr. Manjula Devappa	Guest Faculty	M.A, Ph.D	
		(Full Time)		
	Dr. ShailaBalaganur	Guest Faculty	M.A, Ph.D	
		(Full Time)		
Political	Dr. YallappaKombinoor	Full-time Guest	MA, Ph.D, SLET	SC
Science		faculty	, ,	
	Dr. BasappaMadar	Full-time Guest	MA, Ph.D	SC
		faculty	,	
	Dr. Satish. Patil	Full-time Guest	MA, Ph.D, M.Phil	GM
		faculty	, ,	
	Nagappa S. Chikkatti	Part-time Guest	MA, M.Phil,	GM
	6-11 · · · ·	faculty	K-SET	_
History	Dr. M.S.Mujawar	Guest Faculty	MA.Mpil&Ph.D.	IIB
j.		(Full Time)	Kset	
	Dr.Anand.J.Kulkarni	Guest Faculty	MA.Mpil&Ph.D.	GM
		(Full Time)	Kset	_
	Smt.Sumangala.Bagewa	Guest Faculty	MA, MPhil	OBC
	di	(Part Time)	7	
	Shrisail.Devaraddi	Guest Faculty	MA.Kset	OBC
		(Part Time)		
Bioinformatics	Dr.Maheswari Patil	Guest faculty	Ph.D	GM
	Mr.Naeem Naik	Guest faculty	M.Tech	2B
Biotechnology	Dr. Prachi Parvatikar	Guest Faculty	MSc. PhD	GM
	Mrs Kavitai ibramhipur	Guest Faculty	M.Tech	GM
	Mr.Makhdoom Torangal	Guest Faculty	M.Sc.	IIIB
Computer	Mr. Sunil S. G.	Full Time Guest	M.Tech, NET,	SC
Science		Faculty	KSET	
Selence	Mr. Raju B. N.	Full Time Guest	M.Tech, KSET	III-B
	1911. Raju D. 18.	Faculty		111-D
	Mr. Naeem Naik	Full Time Guest	ME	II-B
		Faculty	14117	11-D



Guest faculty of	details			
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Category
	Miss. Pradnya A.	Part Time Guest	MCA	III-B
	Kuchanu	Faculty		
	Mrs. Rashmi	Part Time Guest	MCA, NET,	SC
	Somashekhar	Faculty With	KSET	
		Research Scholar		
	Mrs. Kanchan Wangi	Part Time Guest	M.Tech	III-B
		Faculty With		
		Research Scholar		
	Miss. Vidya Pol	Part Time Guest	MCA	SC
		Faculty With		
		Research Scholar		
	Mrs. Deepa B	Part Time Guest	M.Tech	III-A
	-	Faculty With		
		Research Scholar		
	Mrs. Deepa Patil	Part Time Guest	MCA	III-B
	Ĩ	Faculty With		
	Miss. Ashwini	Part Time Guest	M.Sc.	III-B
		Faculty With		
		Research Scholar		
	Mrs. Anupama Inamadar	Part Time Guest	M.Tech	III-B
		Faculty With		
		Research Scholar		
	Mrs. Ayisha Soudagar	Part Time Guest	M.Sc.	II-B
		Faculty With		
		Research Scholar		
Mathematics	Miss. Roopa Gadag	Full time Guest	MSc	IIIB
		Faculty		
	Miss. Ashwini Angadi	Full time Guest	MSc, KSET	IIA
		Faculty		
	Miss. Swaleha Inamdar	Full time Guest	MSc	IIB
		Faculty	11100	
Statistics		Full time Guest		
Statistics	Miss. Kavita Patil	Faculty	MSc	GM
		Full time Guest		
	Mr. Iranna Solapur	Faculty	MSc	GM
		Full time Guest		
	Mr. Siddappa Hugar	Faculty	MSc	IIA
Zoology	Dr. Veena Ammanna	GF (FT)	Ph. D	OBC
Looiogy	Dr. Vineetkumar Patil	GF (FT)	Ph. D	GM
	Mrs. Sana Kolhar	, ,	M. Sc., SLET	OBC
		GF (FT)		
	Mr.Mohammed M. Attar	GF (FT)	M. Sc., SLET	OBC



Guest faculty of	letails			
Department	Name	Desgination	Qualification	Category
Botany	Dr. Firdose R. Kolar	Guest faculty	M.Sc.Applied Botany, Ph.D. Botany	II B
	AratiLadimath	Guest faculty	M.Sc. Botany, Ph.D. Botany	III B
	Dr. Prathima H	Guest faculty	M.Sc. Botany, Ph.D. Botany	III A
	Mr. Shankarling Mavinamr	Guest faculty	M.Sc. Botany, K-SET,CSIR NET AIR 36 and GATE.	III B
	Ms. SaimaHawaldar	Guest faculty	M.Sc. Botany,	II B
Physics	Mr.Mohammedali D Kakhandaki	Full Time Guest Faculty	M.Sc. ,KSET	II B
	Ms.ShrideviSimpi	Full Time Guest Faculty	M.Sc.	IIIB
	Ms.MangalaMantur	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Sc.	ST
	Ms.VidyaLoni	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Sc.	II B
	Smt.BasavaJyoti Patil	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Sc.	G.M.
	Dr. Suresh Pattar (Rtd.)	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Sc. Ph.D.	G.M.
Management	Mr. Sandeep Patil	Visiting Professor	BE, MBA	GM
	Mr. Akshay Mahajan	Part-Time Faculty	MBA, NET	GM
	Mrs. GouriKalagond	Part-Time Faculty	MBA, NET	IIA
	Mrs. Chitra	Research Scholar	MBA	SC
	Ms. MeenazSindegeri	Research Scholar	MBA	IIB
	Ms. SnehalBosale	Research Scholar	MBA	IIIB
Commerce	DanammaGidaveer	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Com NET/SIET	III-B
	Laxmi Deshmukh	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Com NET/ SIET	III-B
	RaghuttamArjunagi	Part Time Guest Faculty	M.Com	GM
Education	Dr. Roopa Naikodi	Guest Lecture	M.Ed	ST
	Smt. Savita Patil	Guest Lecture	M.Ed	GM
	Shree Basavaraj B Nandyal	Guest Lecture	B.Ed	OBC
Physical Education	Smt. Vidya Mullur	Guest Faculty	MPEd &Pursuing Ph.D	II-A



Guest faculty d	etails						
Department	Name	D	esgination		Qualific	ation	Category
	Smt. Shobha R	G	uest Faculty	7	MPEd, N Pursuing		III-B
Centre for Yoga Studies	Dr. Shreekant Chavan		Full time Guest Faculty		B.A.M.S M.Sc., ir M.Phil Y P.G. Dip Nutrition Dietetics	Yoga Yoga . In 1 and	III B
	Shree. Anand Banginavar		ull time Gue aculty	est	M.sc in	Yoga	II A
Sindhanoor PG	Center						
MA Kannada	Dr. Nagareddappa H	Full Facu	Time Gues	st	MA.Ph.D		3A
	Mis Sarswati		Part Time Guest Faculty		MA Kai	nnada	SC
MA English	Mr. Sarfraz Khan	Full Facu	Time Gues	st	MA Eng	glish	2B
	Mr. Harish H.R		Full Time Guest Faculty		MA English/ ET	NET/KS	2A
	Mr. Doddabasappa	Part Facu	Time Gues	st	MAENg	glish	Cat-1
	Mr. Santosh Kumar Bhangi	Facu	2		M.Com /NET/K	SET	2A
Commerce	Mr. Kaleel	Full Facu	Time Gues 1lty	st	M.Com /NET/K	SET	2B
Commence	Mis Prashanti	Part Facu	Time Gues 1lty	st	M.Com/	SLET	3A
	Mis Netravati		Part Time Guest Faculty		M.Com		3B
OE	Dr. Veeresh	Part Time Guest Faculty Part Time Guest Faculty		st	MA Ph.	D	Cat-1
	Dr. Nagraj				MA Ph.		2A
e. Details	of career advancement p	oromoti	ons effected	l as pe	er UGC/Al	[CTE regu]	lations
DepartmentNameCategoryDes		Desg	gination	Promotio	on under		

Department	Name	Category	Desgination	Promotion under CAS
Library and	Dr.Shantadevi.T	SC	Assistant	Associate Professor



information Science			Professor	
Electronics	Dr.Swetha	SC	Assistant	AGP
			Professor	6000 to 7000
Management	Dr. Anita R. Natekar	SC	Associate	Yes from Assistant
			Professor	Professor to
				Associate Professor
Education	Dr. Vishnu Shindhe	OBC	Assistant	Associate Professor
			Professor	
Education	Dr. U K Kulkarni	GM	Assistant	Associate Professor
			Professor	
Physical Education	Dr Sakpal Hoovanna	SC	Assistant	Associate Professor
and Sports Sciences			Professor	

f. Honors/awards/fellowship of national/ international professional organizations (academics professional organizational of international repute and state (Rajyotsava/Central(padma) Conferences such others)

S1.	Name	Honors/awards/fellowship,etc	Oranization
No.			
Bioinf	ormatics		
1.	Dr.Babu R Lamani	Best posrterpreseantion award at International conference on "Life, Chemicaland Health sciences"	Organized by M.S Ramaiah College of Arts, Commerce and Science College.
2.	Dr. Joy Hoskeri	National Environmental Innnovation Summit held on 29 th and 30 th , April 2019	Tumkur University
3.	Dr. Joy Hoskeri	Best posrterpreseantion award at International conference on "Life, Chemical and Health sciences" from 24 th -26 th , October, 2019	Ramaiah College of Arts, Science and Commerce
Food 1	Processing and Nutrition	·	
4.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Food Technologist Award	SCICON SERIES 3rd International Conference on Sync-with Next Generation Biosciences (INGB) –2019
5.	Ms. Jennifer Saulam	DuPont Nutrition and Health Competitive Grant for Young Nutrition Leaders (DuPont Grant)	Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN 2019) and participating in the 2nd International Young Food and Nutrition Leadership Training and Workshop 2019; (iYouLead) Bali, Indonesia



Sl.	Name	Honors/awards/fellowship,etc	Oranization
No.			
1	hnology		
6.	Dr. Joy Hoskeri and Students	Best Poster Presentation of paper on "Prediction of Potential Biomarkers for Cancer by Comparative Proteomics Analysis" at National Environmental Innnovation Summit held on 29 th and 30 th , April 2019 at Tumkur University	Tumkur University
7.	Dr. Joy Hoskeri and Students	First Prize for Best Poster Presentation at 1st International Conference on Life, Chemical and Health Sciences (ICLCHS) held at Ramaiah College of Arts, Science and Commerce from 24th -26th, October, 2019	Ramaiah College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Bangalore
Manag	gement		
8.	Dr. C. M. Mathapati	Best Teacher	ESN Awards, Chennai
Educa	tion		
9.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Overall performer award	NIC NSS-KSAWUV
10.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Overall Performer Award	NIC NSS Bagalkote
11.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Best Researcher Award	International Multi Disciplinary Research Foundation
12.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Distinguished Faculty Member	Centre for Educational and Social Development, India
13.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Life time Achievement Award	ESN Awards Chennai
14.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Karnataka Jnanaratna Award	Karnataka Darshana
15.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	International Educator Iconic award	Commonwealth vocational university, Bankok Thailand
16.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Bharat RatnaDr.Abdul Kalam Gold meadal award	Global Economic Progress and Research Association New Delhi
17.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Life Time Achievement award	ESN Awards Chennai
18.	Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Best Research Paper Award	National conference Solapur
Physic	al Education		



Sl. No.	Name	Honors/awards/fellowship,etc	Oranization
19.	Dr. K.P. Martin	Award of Excellence	ADCO Kanyakumari
20.	Dr. Rajkumar P malipatil	Award of Best Researcher	IARA,

g. Chairman/membership of policy/Advisory Boards of state/national governments, international organizations and other countries

Name	Department	Policy/Advisory board

h. Visiting professors and Emeritus Professors etc

Name and address	Designation and affiliation	Date of visit	Purpose
Kannada		·	
Prof. Gundanna Kalburgi, Rani Chennamma University, Belguam.	Professor Rani Chennamma University, Belguam	10-10-2019	Special Lecture
Prof. ChannaVeerappa, Kannada University, Hampi	Professor Kannada University, Hampi	31-10-2019	Special Lecture
Prof. V.L Patil, Karnataka University, Dharwad.	Professor Karnataka University, Dharwad	25-06-2019	Special Lecture
Bioinformatics		-	-
Prof.A.BVedamurthy	Professor Karnataka Unversity, Dharwad	13.03.2020	Doctrol Committee
Prof.C.Srinivas	Professor Bangalore University	29.03.2019	BOS
Prof.M.B.Hiremath	Professor Karnataka Unversity, Dharwad	09.11.2019	BOE
Biotechnology			
Laboratory of Molecular Pharmacology & Biophysics at the Institute of Experimental Pharmacology & Toxicology of the Centre of Experimental Medicine of the Slovak Academy of Sciencesin Bratislava	Dr. Joy Hoskeri, Coordinator, Department of Biotechnology, KSAWUV	21.06.2019 to 21.07.2019.	Visiting Scientist
Zoology Dr. P. M. Biradar	Associate Professor	16 11 2010	DOE
Dr. P. M. Biradar Department of Zoology,	Associate Professor	16-11-2019	BOE



Karnatak University, Dharwad			
		16.11.2010	DOG
Dr. S. R. Yankanchi	Associate Professor	16-11-2019	BOS
Department of Zoology,			
Shivaji University,			
Kolhapur			
Physical Education			
Dr Sundarraj Urs	Professor	31/12/2019	Special Lecture
Dr M S Pasodi	Director	30/12/2019	Special Lecture
Dr P K Tiwari	Rtd Professor	29/12/2019	Special Lecture

i. Number of adjunct faculty under "Welcome Home for NRIs" Scheme of state Government. Nil

21. Support Staff:

a. Total Number- SC/ST /OBC/ Women/ others Permanent Staff

i ci manent Stan					
Designation	SC	ST	OBC	Women	Others
Asst.Registrar	-	-	-	-	01
Suptd	-	01	-	-	01
FDA	-	-	01		01
Lab Asst	-	-	-	01 GM	-
Nurse	01	-	-	-	-
Typist Cum Computer	-	01	-	-	-
Operator					
Fitter	01	-	-	-	-
Peon	-	-	01	-	01
Ayah	-	-	-	01 GM	-
				Total	12

Tempoaray Staff						
Designation	SC	ST	OBC	Women	Others	Total
Programmer	-	-	-	-	01	01
Stenographer	-	-	-	01	-	01
Computer Operator	-	-	03	-	-	03
FDA	-		06	04	-	10
Desk Clerk	-		01	-	-	01
SDA	04	03	18	11	02	38
Binder	01	-	-	01	-	02
Driver	01	-	06	-	-	07
Class IVth	04	-	22	07	04	37



Orderly	03	-	11	03	01	18
Total	13	03	67	27	08	118
PWG-34	·					
Clerk	01		22	09	-	32
Peon	20	01	30	35		86
				Total		118

- **b.** Recruitment as per GOs issued from time to time
- c. Non-Teaching (administration and engineering sections) 12+118=130
- **d.** Technical (laboratories, computer section, transport, hospital etc)

Programmer: 01 Computer Operator: 04 Nurse : 01

- e. Daily wage and others, if any class IV: 37
- **f.** Outsource Security guards are outsourced to Security agency

22. Examination and Evaluation :

- **a.** Whether an examination manual or regulations is/ are in place : yes
- **b.** Number of students appeared course wise

UG Course

Sl.No.	Course	Total
1.	BA	30644
2.	BBA	1262
3.	BCA	737
4.	BCom	28554
5.	BED	6593
6.	BFAD	160
7.	BFT	319
8.	BHSC	9
9.	BPED	64
10.	BSC	13250
11.	BSW	307
12.	Total	81899

PG Course

Sl.No	Course	Total
1.	MA Economics	230
2.	MA English	308
3.	MA Hindi	52
4.	MA History	229
5.	MA J&Mc	82
6.	MA Kannada	400
7.	MA Music	54
8.	MA Political Science	202
9.	MA Sociology	96
10.	MA Urdu	30
11.	MA Women Studies	59
12.	MBA	199
13.	MCA	86
14.	МСОМ	1097
15.	MED	37
16.	MFashion Management	13
17.	MLISc	59
18.	MPED	53
19.	MSc Bio Information	49



20.	MSC Biology	121
21.	MSc Bio Technology	64
22.	MSc Chemistry	138
23.	MSc Computer Science	62
24.	MSc Food & nutrition	98
25.	MSc Mathematics	290
26.	MSc Physics	195
27.	MSc Statistics	29
28.	MSW	158
29.	MSc Zoology	109

c. Pass percentage – course wise, category wise

Under-Graduate

Under Graduate

B: Sec	on Sem	D: fo	urth Sem	E: F	ifth Sem a	and F:Si	ixth Se	m			
			Total	Total							
SI.No	Degree	Sem	Reg	Арр	Pass	Total	SC	ST	Other	Total	%
1	BA	В	5966	5966	4795	4795	953	470	3372	4795	80.37
		D	4261	4261	3809	3809	710	348	2751	3809	89.39
		E	191	191	165	165	38	4	123	165	86.39
		F	3942	3942	3738	3738	674	284	2780	3738	94.82
2	BBA	В	233	233	137	137	28	1	108	137	58.80
		D	190	190	150	150	13	3	134	150	78.95
		Е	4	4	4	4			4	4	100.00
		F	193	193	158	158	6	5	147	158	81.87
3	BCA	В	124	124	77	77	8	1	68	77	62.10
		D	158	158	111	111	7		104	111	70.25
		E	12	12	8	8	2		6	8	66.67
		F	105	105	79	79	3	2	74	79	75.24
4	BCOM	В	5079	5079	4345	4345	567	253	3525	4345	85.55
		D	4613	4613	3178	3178	371	173	2634	3178	68.89
		E	330	330	248	248	37	13	198	248	75.15
		F	3664	3664	3040	3040	363	169	2508	3040	82.97
5	BED	В	43	43	33	33			33	33	76.74
		D	1566	1566	1447	1447	233	64	1150	1447	92.40
6	BFAD	В	15	15	12	12		1	11	12	80.00
		D	10	10	8	8	1	1	6	8	80.00
		F	10	10	9	9			9	9	90.00



Under Graduate

B: Sec	on Sem	D: fo	urth Sem	E: F	ifth Sem a	and F:Si	ixth Se	m			
			Total	Total							
SI.No	Degree	Sem	Reg	Арр	Pass	Total	SC	ST	Other	Total	%
7	BFT	В	52	52	39	39			39	39	75.00
		D	60	60	58	58	1		57	58	96.67
		Е	3	3	2	2			2	2	66.67
		F	25	25	24	24			24	24	96.00
8	BHSC	F	9	9	9	9			9	9	100.00
9	BPED	В	13	13	13	13	3	3	7	13	100.00
		D	22	22	22	22	10	2	10	22	100.00
10	BSC	В	2936	2936	2107	2107	202	50	1855	2107	71.76
		D	1795	1795	1391	1391	142	39	1210	1391	77.49
		Е	387	387	268	268	26	7	235	268	69.25
		F	1431	1431	1133	1133	126	35	972	1133	79.18
11	BSW	В	65	65	49	49	11	3	35	49	75.38
		D	35	35	35	35	6		29	35	100.00
		Е	1	1	1	1			1	1	100.00
		F	41	41	40	40	14	2	24	40	97.56

Under Graduate

A: First Sem	C: Third Sem	E: Fifth
Sem		

			Total	Total							
Sl.No	Degree	Sem	Reg	Арр	Pass	Total	SC	ST	Other	Total	%
1	BA	А	7584	7584	5829	5829	1265	607	3957	5829	76.86
		С	5387	5387	4284	4284	830	451	3003	4284	79.52
		Е	3795	3795	3565	3565	665	351	2549	3565	93.94
2	BBA	А	268	268	176	176	17	5	154	176	65.67
		С	198	198	150	150	28	2	120	150	75.76
		Е	180	180	150	150	13	3	134	150	83.33
3	BCA	А	133	133	78	78	6		72	78	58.65
		С	91	133	55	55	8	1	46	55	41.35
		Е	126	126	85	85	5		80	85	67.46
4	BCOM	А	6125	6125	4631	4631	635	309	3687	4631	75.61
		С	5152	5152	3626	3626	469	211	2946	3626	70.38
		Е	3921	3921	3483	3483	435	201	2847	3483	88.83
5	BED	А	57	57	46	46	11	1	34	46	80.70
		С	1558	1558	1536	1536	244	65	1227	1536	98.59
6	BFAD	А	35	35	30	30			30	30	85.71



Und	er Graduate	e									
A: F Sem	First Sem	C: Th	nird Sem	i I	E: Fifth						
	-		Total	Total							
SI.N	o Degree	Sem	Reg	Арр	Pass	Total	SC	ST	Other	Total	%
		С	18	18	17	17			17	17	94.44
		E	9	9	9	9	1	2	6	9	100.00
	7 BFT	А	68	68	58	58		1	57	58	85.29
		С	56	68	49	49			49	49	72.06
		Е	58	58	58	58	1		57	58	100.00
	8 BHSC	А									
	9 BPED	А	24	17	17	17	8	3	6	17	100.00
		С	12	12	12	12	3	3	6	12	100.00
1	0 BSC	А	3233	3233	2050	2050	202	66	1782	2050	63.41
		С	286	286	168	168	18	8	142	168	58.74
		Е	1563	1563	1293	1293	130	29	1134	1293	82.73
1	1 BSW	А	75	75	66	66	28		38	66	88.00
		С	59	59	42	42	7	3	32	42	71.19
		E	32	32	32	32	5		27	32	100.00
Post	-Graducate			0-		0-		L			100100
B:Second Sem D: Fourth Sem											
Sl	Degree		SEM	1 TOT	TA To	tal SC	ST		OTHERS	TOTA	A Total
Ν	U			LR	EG AF	PP Pass	ed Pa	isse P	ass	L	%
0							d			PASS	
1	M. A.		В	59	59	18	2	3	9	59	100
	ECONOMI	CS				10					00.52
2	MA ENCI	ICII	D	74	68	18	7	<u>42</u> 69		67 88	98.53
Ζ	M.A. ENGI	71211	B D	<u> </u>	90 74	16	3	6		72	97.78 97.30
3	M.A. HIND	I	B	18	18	4	0	1		15	83.33
		-	D	8	8	3	0	5		8	100
4	M. A. HIST	ORY	В	55	55	15	0	3	6	51	92.73
			D	55	55	20	0	2	5	55	100
5	M.A. KANI	NADA	B	115	11:		6		<u> </u>	109	94.78
~			D	80	80	18	7		5	80	100.
6	M. A. MAS	S	B	23	23	7	1		<u> </u>	22	95.65
	COMMUNIC	CATION		-							
	& JOURNA	LISM				~			4		100
7	M.A. MUS		D B	22 19	22 19	5	3		4 6	22 19	100
1	WI.A. WIUS		D	2	2	0	0	2		2	100
8	M.A. POLľ	TICAL	B	52	52	14	1		3	48	92.31
2	SCIENCE	11							-		
			D	62	62	17	3	4	2	62	100



_

Und	ler Graduate	•									
	First Sem	C: Th	ird Sen	n E	E: Fifth						
Sem			T ()								
SI.N		Sem	Total Reg	Total	Pass	Total	SC	ST	Other	Total	%
9	o Degree M.A. SOCI		0	App 25	r ass 25	10 ta	1		2	24	96.00
,	101.7 A. 50CT	OLOGI									
			D	28	28	9	1		8	28	100
10	M.A. URDU	J	В	11	11	0	0	1		11	100
			D	5	5	1	0	4		5	100
11	M.A. WOM STUDIES	IEN	В	14	14	11	0	1		12	85.71
			D	16	16	6	1	9		16	100
12	M.SC. BIO INFORMA	TICS	В	9	9	1	0	7		8	88.89
	13 MSC BIO		D	13	13	4	0	9		13	100
13	3 M.SC. BIO TECHNOLOGY		В	13	13	0	0	1		11	84.62
	4 M.SC. BOTANY		D	15	15	4	0		1	15	100
14	M.SC. BOT	ANY	B	29	29	0	0		.7	27	93.10
1.7	MGG		D	20	20	4	0		6	20	100
15	M.SC. CHEMISTR	RY	В	33	33	3	1		.6	30	90.91
			D	32	32	3	1		.8	32	100
16	M.SC. COM SCIENCE	IPUTE	R B	16	16	2	0		3	15	93.75
			D	6	6	1	0	5		6	100
17	M.SC. FOO PROCESSI NUTRITIO	NG &	В	15	15	3	0	1	1	14	93.33
			D	9	9	0	1	8		9	100
18	M.SC. MATHEMA	ATICS	В	58	58	4	1	5	2	57	98.28
			D	74	74	8	1	6	4	73	98.65
19	M.SC. PHY	ÍSICS	В	43	43	1	0		9	40	93.02
• •			D	47	47	5	0		1	46	97.87
20	M.SC. STATISTIC	CS	В	8	8	1	0	7		8	100
			D	5	5	1	0	4		5	100
21	M.SC. ZOO	DLOGY		25	25	4		2		25	100
			D	28	28	3	0		4	27	96.43
22	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIO N		В	52	52	10	2	4	0	52	100
			D	47	47	13	2	3	2	47	100
23	MCOM		В	259	259	42	5	2	.04	251	96.91



	<mark>ler Graduate</mark> First Sem		urd Sen	ı F	E: Fifth						
SI.N		Sem	Total Reg	Total App	Pass	Total	SC	ST	Other	Total	%
			D	275	275	50	10	21	4	274	99.64
24	MASTER C COMPUTE APPLICAT	R	В	16	16	0	0	16	5	16	100
			D	13	13	0	0	13	3	13	100
			F	16	16	2	0	14	1	16	100
25	MASTER C EDUCATIO		В	8	8	3	0	5		8	100
			D	8	8	4	0	4		8	100
26	MASTER C LIBRARY & SCIENCE). B	13	13	3	0	9		12	92.31
			D	23	23	4	3	16	<u>5</u>	23	100
27	MASTER C PHYSICAL EDUCATIC		В	13	13	4	2	6		12	92.31
			D	12	12	5	1	5		11	91.67
28	MASTER C SOCIAL W		В	38	38	13	0	24	1	37	97.37
			D	47	47	8	2	37	7	47	100
29	P.G. DIPLO CO-OPERA MANAGEM	TIVE	В	6	6	5	0	1		6	100
30	P.G DIPLO YOGA STU		В	12	12	2	1	7		10	83.33

Post-Graducate

A:First Sem	C: Third Sem
-------------	--------------

SL NO	Degree	SEM	Total REG	Total APP	PASS	Total PASS	SC	ST	OTHER	Total	%
1	M. A. ECONOMICS	A	48	43	43	43	21		22	43	100.00
		С	58	58	57	57	18	2	38	58	100.00
2	M.A. ENGLISH	А	70	56	51	51	15	1	35	51	91.07
		С	88	85	85	85	16	3	66	85	100
3	M.A. HINDI	А	12	8	8	8	8			8	100
		С	16	15	15	15	4		11	15	100
4	M. A. HISTORY	А	67	63	58	58	30	2	26	58	92.06
		С	53	52	49	49	17		32	49	94.23
5	M.A. KANNADA	А	85	85	73	73	26	3	44	73	85.88



Post-Graducate

	A:First	Sem	C: Third Sem
--	---------	-----	--------------

SL NO	Degree	SEM	Total REG	Total APP	PASS	Total PASS	SC	ST	OTHER	Total	%
		С	108	108	91	91	27	4	60	91	84.26
6	M. A. MASS COMMUNICATION & JOURNALISM	A	13	12	10	10	4	1	5	10	83.33
		С	22	22	17	22	7	1	14	22	100.00
7	M.A. MUSIC	А	18	16	16	16	3		13	16	100.00
		С	19	19	19	19	3		16	19	100.00
8	M.A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	A	49	38	38	38	13	2	23	38	100.00
		С	49	47	47	47	16	1	30	47	100.00
9	M.A. SOCIOLOGY	А	26	22	20	20	2	1	17	20	90.91
		С	24	23	23	23	11	1	11	23	100.00
10	M.A. URDU	А	4	4	4	4			4	4	100.00
		С	10	10	10	10			10	10	100.00
11	M.A. WOMEN STUDIES	A	22	13	12	12	16		16	32	246.15
		С	15	15	13	13	15			15	100.00
12	M.SC. BIOINFORMATICS	A	18	18	18	18	6	1	11	18	100.00
		С	8	8	7	7	1		7	8	100.00
13	M.SC. BIOTECHNOLOGY	A	23	20	20	20	2		18	20	100.00
		С	12	12	12	12	1		11	12	100.00
14	M.SC. BOTANY	А	47	42	37	37	4	3	30	37	88.10
		С	28	28	26	26	1		25	26	92.86
15	M.SC. CHEMISTRY	А	48	39	28	28	10		18	28	71.79
		С	30	30	28	28	3	1	24	28	93.33
16	M.SC. COMPUTER SCIENCE	A	26	22	20	20	2	1	17	20	90.91
		С	15	15	14	14	2		12	14	93.33
17	M.SC. FOOD PROCESSING & NUTRITION	A	18	17	14	14	1		13	14	82.35
		С	14	14	14	14	3		11	14	100.00
18	M.SC. MATHEMATICS	A	81	76	70	70	8	2	60	70	92.11
		С	58	58	53	53	5	1	47	53	91.38
19	M.SC. PHYSICS	А	96	53	34	34	9	1	25	34	64.15
		С	42	42	36	36	3		33	36	85.71



Post-Graducate

A:First S	Sem C: Third Ser	n									
SL NO	Degree	SEM	Total REG	Total APP	PASS	Total PASS	SC	ST	OTHER	Total	%
20	M.SC. STATISTICS	А	7	7	7	7	1		6	7	100.00
		С	8	8	6	6	1		5	6	75.00
21	M.SC. ZOOLOGY	А	30	29	26	26	4		22	26	89.66
		С	25	24	22	22	1		21	22	91.67
22	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	A	54	48	42	42	9		33	42	87.50
		С	52	52	52	52	10	2	40	52	100.00
23	мсом	А	300	271	256	256	52	8	196	256	94.46
		С	249	249	240	240	41	5	194	240	96.39
24	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS	A	14	12	10	10	1		9	10	83.33
		С	16	16	16	16			16	16	100.00
25	MED	А	14	10	10	10	9		1	10	100.00
		С	8	8	8	8	3		5	8	100.00
26	MASTER OF LIBRARY & INFO. SCIENCE	A	17	10	8	8	8		2	10	100.00
		С	14	13	12	12	5		7	12	92.31
27	MASTER OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION	A	17	16	16	16	8	2	6	16	100.00
		С	12	12	12	12	4	2	6	12	100.00
28	MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK	А	35	32	26	26	12	1	13	26	81.25
		С	38	38	38	38	14		24	38	100.00
29	P.G. DIPLOMA IN CO-OPERATIVE MANAGEMENT	A	5	5	4	4	4		1	5	100.00
		А	30	28	28	28	15	3	10	28	100.00
	MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS Number of endown	E	13	13	13	13			13	13	100.00

d. Number of endowments, gold medals and prizes instituted: --

 e. Time taken for announcement of results after completion of examination (course-wise); reason for delay, if any:45 – 60 days



f. Time taken adjudication and declaration of the results of Ph.D. thesis, M.Phil. dissertation:

45 – 60 days

- g. PhD Course Work examination procedures:
 - ➤ Course Work Structure: CBCS Scheme 2019 20 and onwards

Course	Course Title	Credits	Examination				
Code			Max. Marks	IA	Term end	Passing	Exam Duration
P-I	Research Methodology	4	100	30	70	50	3 hours
P-II	Related Course	4	100	30	70	50	3 hours
P-III	Literature Review	4	100	30	70	50	
P-IV	Research and Publication Ethics	2	50	15	35	25	1.5 hours
	Total	14	350	245	105	175	

Apart from Course Work of 12 credits, a candidate admitted to M.Phil. programme shallcomplete the following:

i. Dissertation 200 (marks) ii. Minimum of two papers 08 Credits 04 Credits

presentation / publication 100 (marks)

- All candidates admitted to the M.Phil. and Ph.D. programmes shall be required to complete the coursework prescribed by the department during the initial one or two semesters
- The candidate admitted to the Ph.D. programme shall keep a minimum attendance of 75% of the classes conducted irrespective of part time or full time.
- Grades in the course work, including research methodology courses shall be finalized after a combined assessment by the Research Advisory Committee and the Department and the final grades shall be communicated to the university.
- A Ph.D. scholar has to obtain a minimum of 55% of marks or its equivalent grade in the UGC7-point scale (or an equivalent grade/CGPA in a point scale wherever grading system is followed) in the course work in order to be eligible to continue in the programmed and submit the thesis
- **h.** Policy for procurement of examination related materials such as answer books, marks card, degree certificates, rank certificates, provisional certificates.:**Eprocurmernt**

- i. Wastage of materials due to software and or storage/processing problems; consequent financial loss detail of each document to be provided
- j. Security measures incorporated in each examination document:

Certificate: Secuirtyborader, Roaster image, Microline, Panto copy, Gold foil, MILR numbering, Bar code



Answer Booklet: University emblem on left side top of every page, Micro line in every page, University logo watermark in all pages, One secret page to distinguish other page, Barcodes at various place on fornt page of each booklets. (Both theory and practical answer booklets), Answer booklets properly stichted with thread

- k. Innovative practices introduced to meet deadlines:
- 1. Securities introduced in the examination software: User Authentication
- m. Whether an external expert audit of the software conducted and a fitness/security certification obtained? if yes, details:

23. Convocation

a)	Distinguished invitee who delivered	
	convocation address and Vice	
	Chancellors report to the Chancellor	
b)	Number of students – eligible, applied	
	and admitted to various degrees	
c)	Number of gold medals, prizes awarded	
	- SC/ST/OBC/Women /Others	
d)	Policy on endowments for gold medals	
e)	No. of Ph.Ds/D.Sc./D.Lit obtained by	SC-10; OBC-13; Cat-I-02; GM-04; Total-
	SC/ST/OBC/Women	29
f)	Number of honorary doctorates awarded	
	with details of the eminent recipients.	

24. Skill Development and Placement Cell :

University has a Career guidance and placement cell which is responsible for provding guidance to students and arranging campus placements.

- **a.** Involvement of Industry in development of curricula The BOSs of various departments has option to include one member from industry expert..
- **b.** Involvement of FKCCI to create a graduate-industry interactive platform In process
- c. Database (if any) of placement details-course wise Placement details are maintained by respective departments
- d. Whether the University offers B. Voc /M.Voc degrees if no, provide reasons -No
- e. Number of campus recruitment events organized with details of reputed corporate industries participated; the number of beneficiaries- course wise details may be provided --Nil

25. Research Policy and Output:



a. Total Number of Research Centres within the University Jurisdiction:

i.	University Departments Including PG Centres	31
ii.	Constituent Colleges	
iii.	Affiliated Colleges	01
iv.	Research Institutes outside the University Jurisdiction	nil

b. Total Number of Research Publications:

i. In International journals published abroad with impact factor

Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impac
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauth	t
				ors	Factor
Hin	di				
Prof	f. Namdev Gouda				
1.	Kestra me Hindi ki	Ajanta	ISSN-2277-5730	Single	Index
	Upadeyata	Impact factor indexed	UGC Listed		ed
	Jan-March 2020 Banking	6.399	journal no40776		6.399
	Page no-108-114				
Woi	men's Studies				
Prof	f. Hemalatha H.M.				
2.	°AUÁ£ÀÄ¥ÁvÀ	DAzÉÆÃ®£À			
	ÀªÀÄvÉÆÃ®À£À ¢AzÀ	¢£À¥ÀwæPÉ,			
	GvÀÛªÀÄ dUÀvÀÄÛ	*ÉÄʸÀÆgÀÄ,			
Dr.	Laxmidevi Y			·	
3.	Impact of digital economy	Digital Economy in	978-93-		
	on women street vendors,	India: Issues and	84803-		
	Pp: 78-86	Challenges			
4.	Women Trafficking and	Journal of Emerging	ISSN: 23495		
	Prostitution Law, pp: 602-	Technologies and	162		
	607	Innovative Research:			
		An International Open			
		Access Journal			
5.	Women Trafficking:	International Journal	2349-5138		
	Feminist Approach to	of Research and			
	Case Studies,	Analytical Reviews			
	Pp:520-525				
Elec	tronics				
6.	(Prof. S.V.Halse)	Journal of Xi'an	ISSN No.:	01	3.7
	Design And Simulation	University of	1006-7930	-	
	Study of Coated	Architecture			
	Microneedle- A MEMS	&Technology,			
	Application for Drug	Volume XII, Issue II,			
	- rpinourion for Drug	, 5101110 1111, 10000 11,	1	1	1



Sl. No	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Journal/ Periodicals	ISSN/ISBN No.	No. of Coauth ors	Impac t Factor
	Delivery	2020, pp 16-19		015	1 uctor
Bioi	nformatics	I	1		
Dr.	Babu Lamani				
7.	Elevation of gene expression of calcineurin, calmodulin and calsynteninin oxidative stress induced PC12 cells.	Genes & Diseases	2352-3042	4	1.54
8.	Forskolin and phorbol 12– myristate 13-acetate modulates the expression pattern of AP-1 factors and cell cycle regulators in estrogen- responsive MCF-7 cells.	Genes & Diseases	2352-3042	6	1.51
9.	Identification of clinical variants present in skin melanoma using exome sequencing data	Accepted for Learning and Analytics in Intelligent Systems	2662-3447	3	
Dr.	Joy Hoskeri	I	I		
10.	In-vitro cytotoxic effects of <i>Solanum macranthum</i> fruit. Dunal extract with antioxidant potential	Clinical Phytoscience	0960-7404	4	1.2
11.	Anticancer activity studies of novel metal complexes of ligands derived from polycyclic aromatic compound via greener route.	Journal of Organometallic Chemistry	0378-1119	6	2.173
12.	In-vitro cytotoxic effects of <i>Solanum macranthum</i> fruit. Dunal extract with antioxidant potential	Clinical Phytoscience	0960-7404	4	1.2
13.	Anticancer activity studies of novel metal complexes of ligands derived from polycyclic aromatic compound via greener route.	Journal of Organometallic Chemistry	0378-1119	6	2.173



Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impaa
SI. No	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	No. of Coauth	Impac
INO	year of pub. and page No.	renouicais	INO.		t Factor
14.	Research Green synthesis of Manganese nanoparticles from	Journal of Biotechnology		ors 4	
	Microalgae <i>Tetradesmus</i> <i>acuminatus</i> isolated from fresh waters of Dharwad and evaluation of their Antioxidant and Anti- inflammatory activity				
Com	puter Science				
	G.G. Rajput				
15	Automatic detection and grading of diabetic maculopathy using fundus images	Procedia Computer Science, Volume 167, 2020, Pages 57- 66, Elsevier Science Direct ,	10.1016/j.procs.2 020.03.182, Scopus	02	1.26
16	Sketch based image retrieval using grid approach on large scale database	Procedia Computer Science 165 (2019) 216–223	10.1016/j.procs.2 020.01.089 Scopus	01	1.26
17	A Comparative Study of Artificial Neural Networks and Support Vector Machines for predicting stock prices in National Stock Exchange of India	IEEE <i>Xplore</i> : 29 August 2019	ISBN: 978-1- 5386-9319-3 <u>10.1109/IconDSC</u> .2019.8816932;S copus	01	10.69 4 (2018)
18.	Script Identification from Handwritten document Images Using LBP Technique at Block level	IEEE Xplore: 29 August 2019	ISBN: 978-1- 5386-9319-3 10.1109/IconDSC .2019.8816944; Scopus	01	
19.	Automatic detection and grading of diabetic maculopathy using fundus images	Procedia Computer Science 167:57- 66 · January 2020, Published by Elsevier B.V, Scopus	DOI: 10.1016/j.procs.20 20.03.182	02	
	. Aziz Makandar				
20.	"Analysis and Techniques of Content Based Image Retrieval using Deep Learning", Feb. 2020,	Journal ofInformation and computational Science	1548-7741.	01	6.2



S1.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impac
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauth	t
				ors	Factor
	Page No. 932-939,				
Prof	. Ramesh K		1		
21.					
22.					
Foo	l Processing and Nutrition	I			
Dr.	Savita Hulamani				
23.	Glycemic index of millet	Journal of Food	00221155		
	based food mix and its	Science and	https://doi.org/10.		
	effect on prediabetic	Technology.	<u>1007/s13197-</u>		
	subjects	Association of Food	<u>020-04309-5</u>	03	2.395
	-	Scientists &			
		Technologists (India)			
		2020			
Ms.	Jennifer Saulam				
24.	Temporal trends in	Nutrients	2072-6643	04	4.171
	apparent food				(2018
	consumption in)
	Bangladesh: a joint point				4.813
	regression analysis of				(5-
	FAO's food balance sheet				year)
	data from 1961 to 2013.				
	Year 2019, 11(8), 1864				

ii. In National journals with ISSN Number with Impact factor

Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact				
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor				
Hind	Hindi								
Dr. l	Raju Bagalkot								
1.	SamakaalinKahaniyon	National Journal of	2454-9177	Single	Yes				
	Mein Badalata Swaroop	Hindi & Sanskrit			(RJIF):5.11				
	P.No. 107-108 Val-24	Research.							
	May-June 2019								
2.	BanjaaraSamaj Mein	National Journal of	2454-9177	Single	(RJIF):5.11				
	Paheliyon Ka Prayog	Hindi & Sanskrit							
	P.No. 107-108 Val-24	Research.							
	July-August 2019								
3.	VaishvikaranKeSandarbh	National Journal of	2454-9177	Single	Yes				
	Mein Anusandhan Ka	Hindi & Sanskrit			(RJIF):5.11				



Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact			
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor			
	Mahatwa P.No. 107-108	Research.						
	Val-24 September-							
	October 2019							
Jour	nalism and Mass Commun	ication						
Prof	. Onkaragouda Kakade							
4.	Impact of Television on	IMRF Institute for	ISBN-	01				
	Empowerment of Rural	Education and	97889495842					
	Women: A study of	Research						
	Bagalkot District,							
	Advances in Gender,							
	Diaspora, Cultural							
	Identity, Education,							
	Islamic Studies, India							
5.	Shift in the role of	Proceedings of	-	2				
	women: A Study of	National Seminar,						
	Selected Hindi Women	Innovative						
	Centric Films of 2016	Concepts in Media						
6.	Impact of Digital India	RESEARCH	ISSN: 2455-	2				
	on Women: A literature	REVIEW	3085					
	review	International	Volume-05,					
		Journal of	Issue-03					
7.	AnEvaluation of Media	Multidisciplinary IMRF Institute for	ISBN-	01				
/.	Literacy Among College	Education and	97889495842	01				
			97869493642					
	Dalit Girl Students: A	Research						
	Study of Gadag District							
	of Karnataka Advances in							
	Gender, Diaspora,							
	Cultural Identity,							
	Education, Islamic							
	Studies, India							
Dr. 7	Fahmeena and Prof. Onkai	ragouda Kakade						
8.	Perception of Muslim	International	ISSN: 2455-	3				
	Issues in Media by	Journal for	0620	-				
	Muslims And Non-	Innovative	Volume - 6,					
	Muslims – A	Research in	Issue – 3					
	Comparative Study	Multidisciplinary	_					
	· · ·	Field						
Libr	ary and informnation scier	nce						
Library and informnation science Dr. P. G Tadasad								



01		T 1/	ICONTODI		T /
Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
9.	Information Literacy	Research Review:		1	
	Competency Assessment of Research Scholars in a	International Journal of Multidisciplinary,			
	University Environment,	4 (3), Mar 2019, pp			
	Chiversity Environment,	995-1002			
10.	Use of Library by Lawyers	Research Review:		1	
101	in Bangalore City: Is	International Journal		-	
	Gender a Barrier	of Multidisciplinary			
11.	Internet literacy skills	International Journal		1	
	among research scholars of	of Information,			
	Karnataka State	Library & Society,			
	Akkamahadevi Women's	8(2), 2019			
	University, Vijayapura: A				
10	study,	Library Division 1	15000000	1	
12.	Social media platforms:	Library Philosophy and Practice	15220222	1	
	Effective tools to provide innovative library services	and Fractice			
	in a university environment.				
	Library Philosophy and				
	Practice				
13.	Authorship pattern in a	Journal of	ISBN: 2349-	1	
	University environment: A	Advancements in	4352		
	study of University of	Library Sciences,			
	Agriculture Science,	Vol. 6(2), 2019,			
	Dharwad, Karnatak.	pp.107-113			
14.	Google an effective tool for	IASLIC Bulletin		1	
	library services in college and university libraries,				
	IASLIC				
15.	Collaborative Research in	Journal of Indian		1	
	University of Agricultural	Library Association		-	
	Science, Dharwad,	, <u>-</u>			
	Karnataka				
Dr. 0	Gavisiddappa Anandhalli				
16.	Awareness of the	International	2319-7064	1	
	Intellectual Property	Journal of Science			
	Rights among the Faculty	and Research			
	Member of BLDE and				
	Secab Engineering	(IJSR)			
	College Vijayapura				
	(District) Karnataka				
17.	Information Literacy	International	2277-3533	1	
- / •	Competency and Skills	Journal of Library		*	
	among faculty members	and Information			
	of BLDE and SECAB				
	Engineering College in	science			
	Lingineering Conege in				



Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact		
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor		
110	Vijayapura		110.	Countions	1 detoi		
10		D	2455 2005				
18.	Effect of Demographic	Research review	2455-3085	1			
	Factors on reading habits	journal					
	among youths with Special Reference to						
	Dharwad District						
19.	Agricultural Information	Research Review	2249-869x	1			
17.	Literacy among Rural		2249 009X	1			
	Community: A Case						
	Study of Bidar District						
20.	Reading Habits among	National Journal	2455-9040	1			
	the Youth: A Case Study	of Multi					
	of Dharwad District	disciplinary					
		Research and					
		Development					
Dr. S	Shantadevi T						
21.			0976-9021	1			
21.			0976-9021	1			
	Literature used by researchers in education	Advance In					
	department: a Citation	Librarianship					
	analysis of doctoral thesis						
	submitted to Karnataka						
	state Akkamahadevi						
	Women's university,						
	Vijayapura.						
22.	Awareness and use of	Internation	2231-4911	1			
	internet and websites	Journal Of Library					
	among undergraduate	And Information					
	students in karnataka: a	Science (IJLIS)					
	study of government first						
22	grade college, hirekerur.		2249 12(0/	1			
23.	Government Department Websites a Treasure of	IJRAR	2348-1269/	1			
	Information: Analysis of						
	Women and Child						
	Development department						
	website among						
	Undergraduate Students						
	of Haveri District,						
	Karnataka						
Hind	li			•			
Dr. 0	Gulab Rathod						
L							



Sl.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
24.	Jansanchar Madyamo me Hindi	Ajanta	ISSN 2277- 5730	Single	6.399
Dr A	Amarnath Prajapati		·		
25.	Mitha ko ki Prasangeekata Aur Adhunik Hindi Kavya, Page no 118	Shodh Ritu	ISSN2454- 6283	Single	6.424
Bioi	nformatics				
Joy]	H. Hoskeri				
26.	In vitro antiproliferative effect of aqueous extract of <i>Solanum macranthum</i> fruits on MDA-MB-231 tripple negative breast cancer cell line	Journal of Biology & Biotech	2455-7005	4	
27.	Neuroprotective and anti- inflammatory activities of <i>Aegicerascorniculatum</i> (L.) Blanco	Pharmacognos Research.	0300-8177	3	
28.	Evaluation of Analgesic activity of <i>A</i> . <i>corniculatum</i> L. Blanco. leaves extracts	Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research	0975-1459	3	
29.	Pathway Study of Gene Variants of Pancreatic Cancer Detected by Whole Exome Sequencing Data Analysis.	International Journal of Pharmacy and Biological Sciences	2230-7605	3	
30.	Pharmacognostical and phytochemical analysis of <i>Solanum macranthum</i> (Dunal) Fruits.	Journal of Pharmacognosy and Phytochemistry	2278-4136	8	
31.	Evaluation of DNA damage in radiation workers by using Comet assay	Asian Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology	0973-8398	6	
32.	Phytochemical profiling, in-vitro antioxidant and anti-inflammatory activities of <i>Hopeaponga</i> , <i>Kandeliacandel</i> , <i>Vitex</i>	Journal of Pharmacognosy and Phytochemistry	2278-4136	4	



S1.	Title of the paper with	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	year of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
	<i>leucoxylon</i> and				
	Rhizophora apiculata.				
Biot	echnology				
33.	A quantitative predictive	RJLBPCS journal	2454-6348	2	
	modelling for inhibition				
	of transglutaminase-2				
	using penalized				
	regression approach				
Bota	iny				
34.	Ethno-veterinary	Journal of	ISSN (E):	1	NAAS
	medicinal plant species of	Medicinal Plants	2320-3862		Rating:
	Vijayapur (Bijapur)	Studies	ISSN (P):		3.53
	district of Karnataka,		2394-0530		
	India				
Edu	cation				
Dr. '	Vishnu Sindhe				
35.	Bodana kramavu mukya,	Samaja Mukhy,	ISSN-2581-		-
	January, 2019, page no 13.	Monthly magazine	7299		
36	Hradya Arluva Shikshana	Hosatu kannada			
50	February, 2020.ISSN:2319-	Magazine,	ISSN:2319-		
	7307, page no 34-36		7307		
37	Influence of educational				
	problems on academic	Studies in Indian	ISSN:2394-		
	performance of adolescent	Place Names(UGC	3114		
	girls, Vol-40-Issue-22	Care Journal)	5114		
	February-2020 P a g e.196.				
38	Recent Trends and				
	Educational Technology	Studies in Indian	ISSN:2394-		
	Research, Vol-40-Issue-22	Place Names(UGC	3114		
	February-2020 P a g e.192-	Care Journal			
	194.				

S1.	Title of the paper with year	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
Hindi					
Dr. A	marnath Prajapati				
1.	Page no 118	ShodhRitu	ISSN2454-	Singal	6.424
	Mitha ko ki Prasangeekata		6283		
	Aur Adhunik Hindi Kavya				
Prof.	Namdev				
2.	kestra me Hindi ki	Ajanta	ISSN-2277-	Single	Indexed
	Upadeyata	Impact factor indexed	5730 UGC	-	6.399
	Jan-March 2020 Banking	6.399	Listed		



Annual
Report
2019 - 20

Sl.	Title of the paper with year	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
110	Page no-108-114		Journal no 40776		
Foon	omics		40776		
	.V.Gangshetty	Studies in Indian	0204 0114		
3.	Benefits and Challenges of Goods And Services Tax (GST) In India" Month: February Year: 2020 Pp.292-301	Place Names The journal is indexed, peer reviewed and listed in UGC Care, Vol:40 issue: 17	2394-3114	2	6.3
Dr. D	D.M. Madari				
4.	Performance of Poverty Alleviation Programmes with special Reference to Anna Bhagya Yojana at Karnataka State, April- 2019, pp.19-26.	Review of Research, International Online Multidisciplinary Journal, Vol.8, Issue- 7.	ISSN: 2249- 894X	2	5.7
5.	BasavaVasati Yojana: A Key to Rural Development, April – 2019, pp.9-12.	Review of Research, International Online Multidisciplinary Journal, Vol.8, Issue-7.	ISSN: 2249- 894X	2	5.7
Socio					
	V.B.Korishetti	1		-	
6.	Work Profile of the Secondary SchoolFemale Teachers 10-05-2019		03748588 Vol 21 No 3(2019)	01	
7.	Infant Deaths Status In Karnataka Feb-2020		0886-9397	01	
Elect	ronics	•	•		•
8.	(Prof. S.V.Halse) A Review on Drug Eluting Stents in Treating Hepatic Artery Stenosis Post Liver Transplantation	International Journal for Research in Applied Science & Engineering Technology (IJRASET), Volume 7 Issue VI, June 2019, pp 1993-96	ISSN No.: 2321-9653	01	
9.	(Prof. S.V.Halse) MEMS Based Microneedles in the Field of Drug Delivery	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE), Volume-9 Issue-4, February 2020, pp 2863-67	ISSN No.: 2278-3075	01	



Sl.	Title of the paper with year	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
10.	(Prof. S.V.Halse) Design and Simulation Study of Drug-Eluting Stents for Treating Hepatic Artery Stenosis Post Liver Transplantation	Research & Reviews: A Journal of Bioinformatics, ,Volume 7, Issue 1, 2020, pp 7-13	ISSN No.: 2393-8722	01	
11.	(Dr.Swetha) Venue Cast User Prioritized Round Robin Scheduling Algorithm	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE), Volume-9 Issue-3, January 2020, pp 3136-3143	ISSN No.: 2278-3075	03	
12.	(Dr.Swetha) An Optimized User Prioritized Service Provisioning in LTE Network	International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE), Volume-8 Issue-6, March 2020 Pp 5293-5297	ISSN No.: 2277-3878	03	
Com	puter Science				
Prof.	G.G. Rajput				
13.	Sketch Based Image Retrieval in Large Databases using Edge Features Pp 4401- 4405,	International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE), Volume-8 Issue-5, January 2020	2277-3878	01	
Dr. A	ziz Makandar				
14.	Classification of Pathology Images of Breast Cancer 16 July 2019	Communications in Computer and Information Science, book series (CCIS, volume 1036 Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2019	ISBN978- 981-13-9184- 2	01	4.542
15.	"Video Annotation and Player classification Using Hough-Grid Transformation (HGT) Method"2019	Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2019,	ISBN:978- 981-13-9181- 1	01	4.542
16.	Image Enhancement Using Filters on Alzheimer's Disease 16 July 2019	Communications in Computer and Information Science, book series (CCIS, volume 1036) Springer, Singapore	ISBN978- 981-13-9184- 2	01	4.542



S1.	Title of the paper with year	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
17.	A Study on Analysis of Noise with Filters for the MRI Images of Alzheimer's	Publisher ,Springer, Singapore- ICDSMLA	ISBN978- 981-15-1420- 3	01	4.94
	Disease", ICDSMLA 2019, 2020.Pages 306-317				
18.	Analysis and Techniques of	Journals of	ISSN	01	6
	Content Based Image	Information and	:1548:7741		
	Retrieval using Deep	Computational			
	Learning", 2 Feb 2020.	Science			
	Sheetalrani R. Kawale			1	
19.	"Message Security Through	IJRAR – International	2349-5138		5.75
	Hybrid Cryptography"	Journal of Research			
		and Analytical Reviews E-ISSN			
		2348-1269,			
20.	"Message Security Using	IOSR Journal of	2278-8727		3.712
20.	RSA-DES Hybrid	Computer	2278-8727		5.712
	Cryptography"	Engineering (IOSR-			
	cryptography	JCE) e): 2278-0661,			
Food	Processing and Nutrition			1	
	Renuka Meti				
21.	The Wonderous Fruit-	International Journal	2664-6072	01	-
	Dragon Fruit & Its Health	of Agriculture and			
	Benefit	Nutrition			
	Accepted				
22.	Indian Spices – Traditional	International Journal	2395-7476	01	-
	and Medicinal uses	of Home Science			
	Accepted				
	Prashanth S J		I		
23.	Interfamily variability	International Journal	E-	07	0.565
	studies in F2:3 population of	of Chemical Studies.	ISSN:2321-		
	tomato (Solanum lycopersicum L.)		4902 & P- ISSN:2349-		
	August 2019, 7(5): 377-379		8528		
24.	Evaluation of F2:3 Families	International Journal	E-ISSN:	07	NAAS
21.	of Tomato (Solanum	of Current	2319-7706 &	07	score-
	lycopersicum L.) for	Microbiology and	P-ISSN:		5.38
	Tomato Leaf Curl Disease	Applied Sciences	2319-7692		
	Resistance.				
Dr. N	M. P. Baligar				
25.	Evaluation of Economic		2249-894X	01	5.7631
	Reforms From Indian				
	Perspective				
Bota	A				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
26.	Ethno-medicinal plant	International Journal	2455-541X	1	RJIF
	species used to treat	of Botany Studies			5.12



S1.	Title of the paper with year	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
	leucorrhoea by traditional				
	practitioners of				
	Vijayapur(Bijapur) district				
	of Karnataka, India				
	cation				
	Vishnu Sindhe		1	1	-
27.	"A Study of Educational	International Journal		nil	7.081,
	Problems in relation to	of Research in Social	ISSN;2249-		
	academic performance of	Sciences, Vol 9, Issue	2496		
	Adolescent Muslim girls"	01	, •		
20	January 2019, Page. no82-96				7.001
28.	"A Study of Educational	International Journal		nil	7.081,
	Aspiration with school environment of Secondary	of Research in Social	ISSN;2249-		
	School Teachers", August	Sciences, Vol 9, Issue	2496		
	2019, Page.no 92- 96	08			
29.	"A Study of Teaching			nil	7.081,
_>.	Competencies of Secondary	International Journal			,,
	School Teachers in relation	of Research in Social	ISSN;2249-		
	to ProfessionalDevelopment	Sciences, Vol 9, Issue	2496		
	August 2019, Page.no 97-	08			
	104				
30.		Research Directions		nil	7.081
	Mental Health and	an International	ICCN		
	Academic Achievement",	Multidisciplinary peer	. ISSN:		
	Special Issue March, 2019.	reviewed research	2321-5488		
	Page.no 23-24	Journal,			
Phys	ical Education	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
•	Rajkumar Patil				
31.	•	International Journal	ISSN: 2456-	1	Impost
51.	The influence of gender on personality traits of	of Yoga,	5067;	1	Impact Factor:
	sportsperson "May	Physiotherapy and	reviewed/		RJIF
	2019.Page no. 13-15 on 5-3-	Physical Education	UGC Listed/		5.24
		in volume, 4: issue 3,	e e e Elisteta		Peer-
32.	The research articles	International Journal		1	
	entitled "A Study of Playing	of Emerging and	ISSN: 2349-		
	Ability of volley ball	Innovative Research,	5162		
	players played with	Vol -6 Issue 5			
	different play positions " -				
	May-2019				
33.	The research articles	International Journal	ISSN: 2349-	2	
	entitled "A Study of	of Research and	5138. 2348-		
	personality traits among	Analytical Reviews	1269.		
	Different University	(IJRAR)			
	volleyball players in relation				
	to their playing ability"				



Sl.	Title of the paper with year	Journal/	ISSN/ISBN	No. of	Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Periodicals	No.	Coauthors	Factor
34.	A Comparative study of cardiovascular endurance between government and private high school Girls of Gulbarga, district" Accepted: 18-05-2019	International Journal of Yoga, Physiotherapy and Physical Education Accepted: 18-05-2019	ISSN: 2456- 5067; Impact Factor: RJIF 5.24 Peer- reviewed/ UGC Listed	2	Factor: RJIF 5.24
35.	The research articles entitled "A Study of Playing Ability of volley ball players played with different play positions " - May-2019 Vol -6 Issue 5	International Journal of Emerging and Innovative Research,	ISSN: 2349- 5162	2	
36.	The entitled "A Study of Achievement Motivation Among different volley ball players in relation to their plying ability" page no 14-17- vol.6. Issue 2, 2019	International Journal of Arts, Science and Humanities.	ISSN: 2321- 788 X. NASS- Score: 2;13		
37.	"Comparative study on Personality traits and emotional Intelligence between individual and team athletes".	Joint International Journal of Yogic, Human Movement and Sports Sciences	ISSN: 2456- 4419 Peer Reviewed Journal,	1	Factor: (RJIF): 5.43 Peer
38.	"Comparison of motor Fitness components between judo and wrestling male players".	International Journal of Physiology, Nutrition and Physical Education	ISSN: 2456- 0057, Impact Reviewed Indexed Journal	1	Factor: (RJIF): 5.43 Peer
39.	Effect of yogic training of obesity of adults of Vijayapura city VOL,68s,SPECAIL ISSUE- 50,	INTERNATIONAL –Our Heritage journal	ISSN:0474- 9030, UGC and referred journal	2	indexed- CARE approve d impact factor: 6.6
40.	Physical Exercises, Yoga, Aerobic, fitness and children's – VOL,68,SPECAIL ISSUE- 50 2020	International - Our Heritage journal	ISSN:0474- 9030, , impact factor: 6.6 UG &referred journal indexed- CARE approved international,	2	impact factor: 6.6 indexed- CARE approve d
41.	Aerobic Exercise on health empower - Volume-1- specail issue,3,April2019,	international journal for creative thought and ideation	ISBN:978-93- 88929-9-7	2	Impact: 6.3
42.	The Effect of Yoga training	Studies in Indian	-ISSN: 2394-	2	Impact:



Sl.	Title of the paper with year	Jou	ırnal/	ISSN/ISB	N	No. of		Impact
No	of pub. and page No.	Per	riodicals	No.		Coauthor	ſS	Factor
	on Emotional Intelligence Variables of Secondary School Students of Vijayapura Districts in Karnataka- Vol-40-Issue- 69-March-2020	Pla	ace Names	3114				6.3
43.	Physiological Effects of Exercise- Vol-40-Issue-69- March-2020	Studies in Indian Place		Names (UC Care Journ ISSN: 239- 3114	al)	2		Impact: 6.3
44.	Effect of Yogic Exercise and Aerobic Training on VO2max Variable among the Secondary School Students- Vol-40-Issue-69- March-2020	Studies in Indian Place		(UGC Car Journal)IS 2394-3114	SN:	2		Impact: 6.3
45.	The Effect of Yogic Training on Academic Anxiety Behavior among Secondary School Students- Vol-40-Issue-69-March- 2020	Studies in Indian Place Names		(UGC Care Journal)ISSN: 2394-3114		2		Impact: 6.3
46.	Effects of 6-Weeks Yogasanas Training on Agility and Muscular Strength in Football Players Vol-40-Issue-69-March- 2020	Studies in IndianNames (UGPlaceCareJournal)ISN: 2394-31		SS	2		Impact: 6.3	
iv.	In conference proceedings s	tate	/ national/ internati	onal/ others	5			
Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.		Conference Proc. title		ISSN/ISB No		o. of authors	
Econ	omics							
Dr.R	.V.Gangshetty							
1.	Demonetization to Digitalization: Problems and Prospects" April 08,2019		Digital India Vaibhav Publications Gadag		978-81- 9371735-6		1	
2.	E-Governance in India: Prospects, Problems And Challenges" April 08,2019)	Digital India Vaibhav Publications Gadag			8-81- 71735-6	1	
3.	The Digital Revolution and Education" November 22nd 2019, ISBN: Pp 48-3	ł	Digital Economy Issues AndChalle Current Publication	ges,		8-93- 803-38-	1	
4.	Demonetization and Digitalization" November		Digital Economy Issues AndChalle		978-93- 84803-38-		1	



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	22nd 2019, Pp364-371	Current Publication Agra.	4	
5.	Impact of Digital Economy On Environment" November 22nd 2019, Pp602-608	Digital Economy in India: Issues AndChalleges, Current Publication Agra.	978-93- 84803-38- 4	1
Dr.D.	M.Madari			
6.	Digital Market (Online Market) in India, 2019, pp.253-257	Digital India Vaibhav Publications Gadag April 08, 2019	978-93- 88237-37- 6	01
7.	Advantage and Disadvantage of ICT in Higher Education, 2019, pp.409-412	Digital India Vaibhav Publications Gadag April 08, 2019	978-81- 9371735-6	01
8.	Performance of Digitalisation in Higher Education, 2019, pp.244-247	Digital India Vaibhav Publications Gadag April 08, 2019	978-81- 9371735-6	01
9.	Impact of Digitization on Economy, 2019, Pp496-504	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	978-93- 84803-38- 4	01
10.	Digitalisation and Its Impact on Higher Education, pp.594-601	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	978-93- 84803-38- 4	01
11.	Role of E-banking Services towards Digital India, 2019, pp. 615-625	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	978-93- 84803-38- 4	01
12.	Digital Marketing : Differences between Traditional Marketing and Digital Marketing, 2019, pp. 751-759	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	978-93- 84803-38- 4	01
Dr.Su	uresha K.P.			
13.	[~] sÁgÀvÀzÀDyðPÀvÉ PÀĹvÀ: d£À ÁªÀiÁ£ÀågÀ §zÀÄPÀÄCvÀAvÀæ?	,ÀAªÁzÀ, 31- 35, ,ÀAaPÉ-03, ,ÀA¥ÀÄl-18 d£ÀªÀj 2020	2454-6054	1
14.	Socio-Economic Status of Women Workers in Unorganized Sector :Issues and Challenges	Research Review International Journal of Multidisciplinary Page :72-76 Vol:05 Issue:01 January : 2020	2455-3085	1
15.	Socio-Economic Conditions	Our Heritage Journal	0474-9030	1



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	of Women Industrial Workers in North - Karnataka	Page : 1122 -1132 Vol: 68 Issue: 30 February : 2020		
16.	Women Employment in Unorganized Sector in India :An Empirical Analysis	Southern Economist Page:9-21 Vol: 58 Issue:22 January : 2020	0038-4046	1
17.	Current Issue of Women Employment Pattern In India	Dimension of Education Page : 31-34 Vol: 09 Issue: 04 March : 2020	2249-2437	1
18.	PÁ«ÄðPÀgÀ£ÀÄß ,À±ÀPÀÛUÉÆÃ½1?	² PÀët ¸ËzsÀ ¸ÀAaPÉ-09, ¸ÀA¥ÀÄ1-04 ªÀiÁZÀð- 2020	2449-2429	1
	formatics			
	abu Lamani			1
19.	<i>."Insilico</i> screening of bioactive compounds from few Indian spices for anti- inflammatory property" 3 rd and 4 th October 2019 and page no. PPPC-18	National Conference on Phytochemicals and Microbial Bioactive compounds –Role in Agriculture and Human Welfare		2
20.	topic " <i>In-silico</i> structural characterization of AP-1 complex (Fos-Jun): A correlative study between <i>in- silico</i> and <i>In-vitro</i> ." 24 th to 26 th October, 2019 and page no.152	International conference on "Life, Chemical and Health sciences"	ISBN978- 81- 927564-3- 1	2
21.	<i>"In-silico</i> inhibitory study of cFos-cJun complex by T- 5224 based small molecule analogs". 24 th to 26 th October, 2019 and page no.	International conference on "Life, Chemical and Health sciences"	ISBN978- 81- 927564-3- 1	2
22.	"Insilico studies of alovera (aloebarbodensis miller) bioactive compounds towards the therapeutic intervention of inflammatory disease". 3 rd and 4 th October 2019 and page no. PPPC-20	National Conference on Phytochemicals and Microbial Bioactive compounds –Role in Agriculture and Human Welfare		1
Dr. J	oy Hoskeri			
23.	A comprehensive review on germinated seeds based	International conference on "Life, Chemical and Health	ISBN978- 81-	2



Sl.	Title of the paper with year	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB	No. of
No.	of pub. and page No.	Comerciace i roc. title	N	Coauthors
110.	or publication page 110.		No.	Coudinois
	therapeutics 24 th to 26 th	sciences"	927564-3-	
	October, 2019 pg no: 182		1	
24.	Investigation	International conference on	ISBN978-	2
	ontransesterification of	"Life, Chemical and Health	81-	
	sunflower oil by Little millet,	sciences"	927564-3-	
	Barnyard millet and Porso		1	
	millet extracts 24 th to			
	26 th October, 2019 pg no:175			
25.	Epideiomological review on	International conference on	ISBN978-	2
	Isothiocynate in cancer	"Life, Chemical and Health	81-	
	management.	sciences"	927564-3-	
	24 th to 26 th October, 2019		1	
	puter Science			
Prof.	Aziz Makandar			
26.	"A Correlative study on noise	107 th Indian Science	ISBN :978-	1
	density and de-noising	Congress, Bangalore-2020,	0-00-	
	techniques used for the MRI		200787-0	
	images of Alzheimer's			
	disease" Jan. 3 rd to 7 th , 2020,			
	Page no. 42.			
27.	"Pre-Processing Steps In The	107 th Indian Science	ISBN:978-	4
	Diagnosis Of MRI Images In	Congress, Bangalore-2020	0-00-	
	Neurological Disorders",		200787-0	
	Jan. 3^{rd} to 7^{th} , 2020, Page no.			
20	49.		ISBN :978-	1
28.	, "Comparative Study on De- Noising the MRI images for	International Conference	15BN :978- 81-940803-	1
	Alzheimer's disease", Apr.	on Emerging Trends in Engineering, Science and		
	$4^{\text{th}} - 5^{\text{th}}, 2019.$	Management (ICETESM-	5-0	
	- 5,2017.	2019), Ballari, 2019		
Prof.	G.G Rajput		1	L
29.	"Circular pattern and Angle	1st International	ISBN-978-	2
<i>27</i> .	based feature extraction for	Conference on Artificial	93-88237-	
	Sketch-Based Image	Intelligence and Speech	93-88237- 94-9	
	Retrieval from large	Technology (AIST-2019)-		
	databases" November 14 th -	Delhi		
	15 th ,2019			
	2			
Food	Processing and Nutrition			1
	enuka Meti			
30.	Digital Responsibility	Two days National	ISBN-978-	-
	Taking Control of your	Conference on Digital	93-84803-	



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	Digital Life Nov 21st and 22nd 2019, Page No.: 254-264	Economy in India Organized by Department of studies and Research in economics,KSAWU	38-4	
31.	Digitalization of Health Through Various Vibes Nov 21st and 22nd 2019, Page No.: 211-216	Two days National Conference on Digital Economy in India Organized by Department of studies and Research in economics,KSAWU,vijaya pura-karnataka,India	ISBN-978- 93-84803- 38-4	01
32.	Digitalization in Health Sector Nov 21st and 22nd 2019, Page No.: 198-208	Two days National Conference on Digital Economy in India Organized by Department of studies and Research in economics,KSAWU,vijaya pura-karnataka,India	ISBN-978- 93-84803- 38-4	01
33.	Intervention of Micro and Macro Nutrients 2019	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		01
34.	Nutrition InHumaniterian Emergencies 2019	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		01
35.	Strategies to overcome malnutrition in Karnataka 13 & 14 March, 2020 Abstract No.: 310, Page No.: 78-79	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition through dietary diversification: Strategies and Challenges		01
36.	Combating malnutrition through dietary diversity using millets 13 & 14 March, 2020 Abstract No.: 309, Page No.: 76-77	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition through dietary diversification: Strategies and Challenges		01
37.	Strategies to improve food dietary diversity 13 & 14 March, 2020 Abstract No.: 106, Page No.: 21-22	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition through dietary diversification: Strategies and Challenges		01
38.	Role of traditional foods on health 13 & 14 March, 2020 Abstract No.: 220, Page No.:	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition through dietary		02



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N	No. of Coauthors
			No.	
	61-62	diversification: Strategies and Challenges		
39.	A study on Physico chemical properties of Selected ground water of Vijayapura city, Karnatka 11th To 13th December 2019	XIV Triennial National Conference Of IWSA Women Led Science, Technology And Innovation		01
40.	Choline an essential nutrient- How much do you know 30th ,31st&1st June 2019	The UN Sustainable Development Goals,Ba- Bapu and Civil Society''		01
	rashanth S J		T	
41.	A study on Changes in Physico-chemical Qualities of Dehydrated Onions during storage 6th – 7th March, 2020. pp 93-96.	UGC Sponsored National Conference on Food Safety, Nutritional security and sustainability	ISBN:978- 81- 942875-0- 6	04
42.	Effect of Size/Shape on Physico-chemical qualities of Tomatoes dried using solar tunnel dryer 23rd November, 2019, pp 11–16.	International Conference on "Innovative Research in Agriculture, engineering, Technology, Applied Sciences, Humanities and Business Management for Sustainable Development" (ETAHBS-2019)	ISBN:978- 93-85822- 96-4	04
43.	Spirulina – A Holistic Approach for Complete Health 7th & 8Th June 2019. Pp: 63-66.	The National Seminar on "Green Economy & Sustainable Development: Challenges and issues	ISBN:978- 93-86891- 09-9	02
44.	Millets – Potential Source of Micronutrients. Abstract No. 217.13th – 14th March, 2020. pp 56-57	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition Through Dietary Diversification: Strategies and Challenges		02
45.	Exploring the Unexplored Traditional Food of Western Ghats of South India – Cayratiamollissima (Kanakalate). Abstract No. 218 13th – 14th March, 2020. pp 58	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition Through Dietary Diversification: Strategies and Challenges		02
46.	Role of Biofortification in	National Seminar on		01



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	overcoming micronutrient malnutrition among rural children of India. Abstract No. 305.13th – 14th March, 2020. pp: 70-71	Combating Malnutrition Through Dietary Diversification: Strategies and Challenges		
47.	Micronutrient malnutrition status of reproductive women in India – An idea of Iron Fortification in to cereals to prevent micronutrient malnutrition – A Review.7th – 9th November 2019. Pp: 78	51st Annual National Conference of Nutrition Society of India, Theme: "Nutrition Security: Blending Tradition with Modern Technology"		01
48.	Curcumin – A wonder dietary compound for human health: a review : : Book Abstracts: 6th November to 8th November 2019. pp: 44.	SCICON SERIES 3rd International Conference on Sync-with Next Generation Biosciences (INGB) –	ISBN- 978-81- 934009-8- 2	02
49.	Is Pre and probiotics a preventive medicine - a review.3rd – 4th October 2019, pp:15	National conference on "Phytochemical and Microbial Bioactive compounds- role in Agriculture and Human Welfare"		02
50.	Nutrition Management for Better Health! 7th and 8th June 2019, pp:76	National Seminar on "Green Economy & Sustainable Development: Challenges and Issues"		02
51.	Micronutrient Malnutrition: A Major Impediment to Socio-Economic Development in India. 30th May to 1st June 2019, pp:86-87	Ba-Bapu Sesquicentennial (150th) Birth Anniversary National Seminar "The UN Sustainable Development Goals, Ba-Bapu ad Civil Society"		03
52.	Food Fortification with Micronutrients: A better Solution. 30th May to 1st June 2019, pp:84-85	Ba-Bapu Sesquicentennial (150th) Birth Anniversary National Seminar "The UN Sustainable Development Goals, Ba-Bapu ad Civil Society"		03
	Nataraj A Durgannavar	National Canfordance -		01
53.	Achyranthus Aspera: A	National Conference on		01



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	Locally Available Resource For The Development Of Nutraceuticals	Health and Wellness through Nutrition and Nutraceuticals - 2020 dated 22 to 24-01-2020		
54.	Quality of Breakfast and Nutrient Adequacy: An Intertwined Relationship Undervalued among School Children Abstract 107 13 & 14 March, 2020, Pp: 23-24	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition through dietary diversification: Strategies and Challenges		01
Ms. J	lennifer Saulam			
55.	Animal-based foods availability tends in Bangladesh: a joinpoint regression analysis of FAOs food balance sheet data from 1961 to 2017. 2019, p. 32; Abstract Nr. O-19	The 38 th West Japan regional assembly for International Health, Kagawa, Japan		4
56.	Socio-economic determinants of mild stunting among the adolescent schoolgirls in Vijayapura, Karnataka, India: a school- based cross-sectional study. 2019, p. 66. Abstract Nr. CMN-O-15	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
57.	Temporal trends in energy availability in India: a joinpoint regression analysis of FAO's food balance sheet data from 1961 to 2013. 2019, p.51. Abstract Nr. SACN-03	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
58.	Development of calcium and iron rich <i>Pitha Parata Pitha</i> <i>Parata</i> . 2019. p. 168; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-40.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
59.	Organoleptic and nutritional evaluation of protein-rich chocolate bites using oats 2019. p. 169; Abstract Nr.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	FSN-P-41.			
60.	Preparation and sensory evaluation of chocolate biscuit cake. 2019. p. 169; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-42.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
61.	Development and sensory evaluation of iron-rich <i>Burfi</i> using dates. 2019. p. 169; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-43.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
62.	Preparation, sensory evaluation, and nutritional value of <i>Carrot Burfi</i> . 2019. p. 170; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-44.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
63.	Preparation of <i>Kheer</i> using millet and evaluating the sensory attributes. 2019. p. 170; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-45.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
64.	Sensory evaluation and nutritive value of <i>Peda</i> using milk. 2019. p. 171; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-47.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
65.	Preparation and sensory evaluation of peanut butter chocolate granola bars. 2019. p. 171; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-48.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
66.	Development of value added <i>Laddu</i> using betel leaves. 2019. p. 171; Abstract Nr. FSN-P-49.	The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition society of India		2
67.	Temporal trends in available energy and macronutrient distribution in the Indonesian diet: a joinpoint analysis of Food Balance Sheet data. 2019; 75 (Suppl. 3):1-424; Abstract Nr. 577	Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN 2019); Bali/Indonesia; Annals of Nutrition and Metabolism	0250-6807 (Print) 1412-9697 (Online)	4
68.	Effect of zinc deficiency among urban non-pregnant women in India. 2019; 75 (Suppl. 3):1-424;	Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN 2019); Bali/Indonesia; Annals of Nutrition and	0250-6807 (Print) 1412-9697 (Online)	3



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No.	No. of Coauthors
	Abstract Nr. 157	Metabolism		
69.	Energy transition in the Southeast Asian Countries: a joinpoint regression analysis of Food Balance Sheet data from 1961 to 2013 2019; 75 (Suppl. 3):1-424; Abstract Nr. 1030	Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN 2019); Bali/Indonesia; Annals of Nutrition and Metabolism	0250-6807 (Print) 1412-9697 (Online)	4
70.	The dynamics and temporal trends of energy and macronutrients intake in the diet in Japan: A joinpoint regression analysis of the National Nutrition Survey data from 1946 to 2015. 2019; 3(Suppl. 1); P18-054- 19	American Society for Nutrition Conference (ASN 2019); Baltimore, USA; Current Development in Nutrition	2475-2991 (Online)	4
	ical Education			
Dr. F 71.	Aerobic Exercises on HEALTH IMPROVEMENT	International journal for creative thought and ideation	ISBN:978-93- 88928-09-7	2
72.	Effect of 4 Weeks Isometric Practice on Flexibility and Agility of Football Players- 2020Editon:1 st Published by: Rubicon Publications, London, WCIA 2RP, England	International Conference on Enhancing Skills in Physical Education and Sport Science	ISBN 978- 1-913482- 91-6,	2
73.	Effect of Sports participated on Emotional intelligence of sports person	International conference on enhancing skills in physical education and sports science on 21th and 22 nd of march 2020	Hyderabad	1
74.	Body Fitness through yoga- 2020 Editon	International Conference on Enhancing Skills in Physical Education and Sport Science	ISBN 978- 1-913482- 91-6	1
75.	Significance of Kanakadas's thoughts and and values in present society	Kanakadasara sahitaya: sausanskratikamaruodhusKali das Education society 's NeatajiSubhachandra Bose Degree college vijayapura		1
76.	Development and needs of children and youth perspective and NPE-2019	NATIOANL CONFERNCE ON Women's; education as reflected in national policy on education(NPe) 2019	Dept of education, KSW University,	1



Sl. No.	Title of the paper with year of pub. and page No.	Conference Proc. title	ISSN/ISB N No. Vijayapura	No. of Coauthors
77.	Effect of yogic training on obesity of adults of school students	Best practices for physical education and spots faculty development in the college, held 0n 15 th of February 2020	Yashawanta ochavanmah avidalaya.ka rmal,disrtivt solapur,Mah arastra and punyashloka hilyadevihol kar solapur university,	1
78.	Correlation study of personality traits and psychological variables among women's participated at different level of competition	Indian Academicians and Researchers Association (IARA) Best Researcher Award		1

v. Books/book chapters published commissioned by international publishers aboard

Sl.	Title of the Book/Chapter	Publisher and	ISSN/ISBN	No. of
Ν		date of	No.	Coauthors
0		Publication		
Jou	rnalism and Mass Communication	•	·	
Pro	f. Onkaragouda Kakade			
1.	Impact of Television on Empowerment of	IMRF Institute	ISBN-	1
	Rural Women: A study of Bagalkot	for Education and	97889495842	
	District, Advances in Gender, Diaspora,	Research		
	Cultural Identity, Education, Islamic			
	Studies			
2.	AnEvaluation of Media Literacy Among	IMRF Institute	ISBN-	1
	College Dalit Girl Students: A Study of	for Education and	97889495842	
	Gadag District of Karnataka, Advances in	Research		
	Gender, Diaspora, Cultural Identity,			
	Education, Islamic Studies			
Wo	men's Studies			
Pro	f. Hemalatha H.M.			
3.	Gender as an Inclusive Factor of	The Concept		
	Development	Publishing		
		Company, New		
		Delhi		
Bio	informatics			
4.	Advances in Animal Genomics/Cell	Accepted for		
			l	



01				т		NT C
Sl.	Title of the Book/Chapter		Publisher and		SSN/ISBN	No. of
N			date of Publication	ſ	No.	Coauthors
0	signaling and anontopic in animals		Elsevier			3
	signaling and apoptosis in animals		Elsevier			3
5.	Application of polysaccharides in		Accepted for			
	nutrition and medicine.		Wiley			3
6.	Applications of polysaccharides in	cancer	Accepted for			
	treatment.		Wiley			3
7.	Nanopesticides, nanoherbicides and		Accepted for			
	nanofertilizers: the greener aspects		springer nature			
	agrochemical synthesis using nano					
	and nanoprocess towards sustainab	ole				3
D	agriculture.					
	technology					
8.	Book - Microbial Biosurfactants	. •	Publisher –		Accepted in	04
	preparation, properties and applica	tions	Springer,	ł	Press	
	Title - Microbial Biosurfactant as	(NT				
	cleaning and washing agent (Chap	ter No.				
0	14) Book - Microbial Biosurfactants		Publisher –		A a a a m t a d im	04
9.		4:000			Accepted in Press	04
	preparation, properties and applica Title - Antioxidant Biosurfactant	lions	Springer,		Tess	
			Accepted in Pro	ess		
10.	(Chapter No. 03) Book – Polysaccharides: Propertie	s and	Publisher – Wi	lev /	Accepted in	03
10.	applications. Title - Application of		Scrivener	-	Press	03
	Polysaccharide in nutrition and me		Accepted in Pro		1035	
	(Chapter -30)	ulenie		000		
Con	nputer Science					
	Rohini A.Bhusanurmath					
11.	"Applications of Advanced Machin	ne	IGI Global	ç	7817998273	86 01
	Intelligence in Computer Vision at		(international)		3 ISBN10:	
	Object Recognition: Emerging Res		Date: March,		799827364	EI
	and Opportunities", Title of the Ch		2020		SBN13:	
	Anisotropic Diffusion-Based Colo			9	7817998273	38
	Texture Analysis for Industrial			2	2 DOI:	
	Application, Page nos: 30 to 64			1	0.4018/978-	1-
				7	998-2736-8	
vi.	Book /book chapters published c	commissi	oned by internat	ional p	oublishers in	India
Sl. N	No Title of the Book		er and date of	ISSN	I/ISBN	No. of
		Publicat	tion	No.		Coauthors
Hin	di					
Dr.	Raju Bagalkot					
	Raju Bagalkot 1. KabirdasAurBasaweshwarKe	Adhika	canaPrakasha,	978-9	93-89559-	



Sl. No	Title of the Book	Publisher and date of Publication	ISSN/ISBN No.	No. of Coauthors
	P.No. 28-31			
2.	Bhakti Sahiyaki Prasangeekata Tulsidas ke Sahiya ki Prasangeekata	Soumya Prakashan	ISBN-978-93- 83813-51-3	Single
Dr. Gu	lab Rathod			
3.	Bhakti Sahitya ki prasangeekata Akamahadevi evam Meerabai ke sahitya ki prasangeekata	Soumay Prakashan 2020	ISBN 978-93- 83813-51-3	Single
Dr. Am	arnath Prajapati			
4.	Bhakti Sahiya ki Prasangeekata Tulsidas ke Sahiya ki Prasangeekata	Soumya Prakashan	ISBN-978-93- 83813-51-3	Single
Econor				
5.	Digital Economy In India:Issues and Challenges	Current Publication Nov -2019	978-93-84803- 38-4	2
6.	Digital Economy In India:Issues and Challenges	Current Publication Nov -2019	978-93-84803- 38-4	2
7.	International Trade and Public Finance	Himalaya Publishing House, Mumbai	978-93-89951- 45-5	2
8.	Digital Economy In India: Issues and Challenges	Current Publication Nov -2019	978-93-84803- 38-4	2
Womer	n's Studies			
Prof. R	.Sunandamma			
9.	Gender as an Inclusive Factor of Development	The Concept Publishing Company, New Delhi		Single
10.	Nethi sutta kala Collection of Poetry	Kavi Prakashana, Kavalakki, Gadag.		Single
Prof.H	emalatha. H.			
11.	"sÁgÀwÃAiÀÄ ±ÉÊPÀëtÂPÀ ¹ÛçêÁ¢: «ÃuÁ ªÀÄdÄAzÁgï	CgÀ«AzïEArAiÀiÁ ¥ÀæPÁ±À£À		Single
12.	^a ÀÄ»¼Á CzsÀåAiÀÄ£À 11	LrAiÀÄ⁻ï ¥À©èPÉñÀ£ïî,	978-93-87529- 29-8	Single
13.	^a ÀÄ»¼Á CzsÀåAiÀÄ£À £Émï ^a ÀÄvÀÄÛPɸÉmï ¥ÀjÃPÉëAiÀÄ ¥ÀoÀå ^a ÀÄvÀÄÛ ¥Àæ±Éß ¥ÀwæPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ	r « PÉ ¥ÀæPÁ±À£À,	9789353312343	Single
14.	,ÀvÀåªÀ CgÀ,ÀÄvÀ: PÀªÀ£À ,ÀAPÀ®£À,	eÁ鮪ÀiÁ® ¥ÀæPÁ±À£À, Mysuru		Single



Sl. No	Title of the Book	Publisher and date of	ISSN/ISBN	No. of
		Publication	No.	Coauthors
Botany	I			
15.	Ethnomedicinal plants of	LAP LAMBERT	978-620-0-	2
	Vijayapur (Bijapur) District,	Academic Publishing	50584-2	
	Karnataka, India.	7 th January 2020		
Educat	ion	· · ·	·	·
Dr. Vis	hnu Sindhe			
16.	"Kannada Sahitya Samajek mattu Samskritik Pallatagalu- kannadaa sahitya Vartamanada Savalugalu	Roopa Prakashana Mysore year 2019,page 235-239.	ISBN : 978-0- 359-94514-6	
17.	Vachan sahityadb tavruru a kannada literature	kannada prabha special edition book on march 2020		
18.	'Samartya Adharita Bhodhane mattu Kalikege Pratinidya	Samnvya Chetana'2019		
19.	Shikshana Samshoda Prastava	Publish World, Anand Gujrat	ISBN: 978-93- 87113- 3, April 2019.	
20.	Dhaval Himalya	Vibhav Publications, Gadag	ISBN: 978-81- 9371736-3, 2019.	
21.	"Awareness And Access Of Multimedia Among College Teachers"	LULU.COM USA in February, 2020	ISBN.978-1- 67814-596-5.	-
Physica	l Education		•	-
Dr. Raj	kumar Patil			
22.	Aerobic exercises on health improvement	International journal for creative thought and ideation	ISBN:978-93- 88928-09-7	

vii. Total number of policy papers developed -commissioned/ through project outcomes

c. Research Excellence: (Total number of papers published) i Number of papers per faculty

Name of Faculty	Department	No. of papers published
Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	Physical Education /Yoga	08
Prof.V.B.Korishetti	Sociology	03
Dr.M.P.Baligar	Sociology	03
Dr. Renuka Meti	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition	05
Dr. Prashanth S J	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition	05
Dr. SavitaHulamani	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition	01



Name of Faculty	Department	No. of papers published
Ms. Jennifer Saulam	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition	01
Dr. Firdose Kolar	Botany	11
Dr. AratiLaddimath	Botany	04
Dr. Pratima H	Botany	11
Mr. ShankarlingMavinamar	Botany	2
Prof. S.V.Halse	Electronics	04
Dr.Swetha	Electronics	02
Dr.BabuLamani	Bioinformatics	03
Dr.JoyHoskeri	Bioinformatics	11
Dr.R.V.Gangshetty	Economics	8
Dr.D.M.Madari	Economics	10
Dr.Suresha K.P	Economics	6
Dr. Mallikarjuna N. L.	Management	1
Dr. Anita R. Natekar	Management	4
Dr. C. M. Mathapati	Management	3
Dr. Veena H. F. Ammanna	Zoology	1
Prof. S.A Kazi	Social Work	00
Dr. G.B. Sonar	Social Work	03
Dr. Ramesh M. Sonkamble	Social Work	03
Dr. Kalavati H Kamble	Social Work	00
Prof. Mahesh Chintamani	Kannada	-
Dr. Nagraj M	Kannada	05
Dr. Narayan B. Pawar	Kannada	03
Prof. Namadev M Gouda	Hindi	03
Smt Dr. Raju Bagalkot	Hindi	01
Dr. Gulab Rathod	Hindi	02
Dr. Amarnath Prajapati	Hindi	05
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	27
Dr.G.Sowbhagya	Education	4
Dr. U.K. Kulkarni	Education	3
Dr. VenkobaNarayanappa	Education(M.Ed.)	12
Dr. Prakash Sannakkanavar	Education	04
Dr. Prakash.K. Badiger	Education	01
Prof. G. G. Rajput	Computer Science	03
Prof. Aziz Makandar	Computer Science	04
Prof. Ramesh K	Computer Science	02
Dr. Sheetalrnai R. Kawale	Computer Science	02
Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath	Computer Science	01
Dr.Gavisiddappa A	MLISc	5
History	1	-
	History	03



Name	e of Faculty	Department				o. of papers
					-	blished
	nand.J.Kulkarni	History			03	
Smt.Sumangala.Bagewadi		History			02	
	ail.Devaraddi	History			02	
	D. M. Jyoti	Physical Education			05	
	Rajkumar P Maliaptil	,	,		10	
-	K. P. Martin	,	,		02	
Dr. S	akpal Hoovanna	,	,,		07	
Dr. S	brinivasa	,	9		08	
	yoti A Upadhye	,	,		08	
Dr. H	Ianumanthayya Pujari	,	,		08	1
Dr. K	Kiran G N	,	,		04	
Mrs.	Ashwini K N	,	,		02	
i	i. Number of Citation				•	
iii		- •				
S1.	Name of the Faculty			Number of		H-index
No.				citations		
Yoga	Studies					
1	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye			-		03
Food	Processing and Nutrit	ion		•		
2	Dr.RenukaMeti			09		03
3	Dr. Prashanth S J			147		05
4	Dr. SavitaHulamani			03		01
Bota						-
5	Dr. Firdose Kolar			113		07
6	Dr. AratiLaddimath			01		
7.	Dr. Pratima H			24		03
	formatics					00
8	Dr.BabuLamani			227		08
9.	Dr. Joy Hoskeri			414		13
	agement					10
10	Dr. Sanjeev Kumar K.	M		01		01
11	Dr. Mallikarjuna N. L.			13		01
12	Dr. C. M. Mathapati			56		02
	chnology			50		02
13	Dr. Joy Hoskeri			414		13
Zoolo						10
14	Dr. Veena H. F. Amma	anna		04		02
15	Dr. Vineetkumar Patil	4111104		33		06
	nalism and Mass Com	nunication		55		00
16	Prof. OnkargoudaKaka					04
17	Dr. Tahmeena Kolar					04
	l Work			1		01
SUCIA	II VVUIA					



Sl.	Name of the Faculty	Number of	H-index			
No.		citations				
18	Dr. G.B. Sonar	23	3			
Educ	ation					
19	19Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur1818					
Com	puter Science					
20	Prof. G. G. Rajput	496	11			
21	Prof. Aziz Makandar	360	11			
22	Prof. Ramesh K	135	7			
23	Dr. Sheetalrnai R. Kawale	07	02			
24	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath	82	06			
Libra	Library and Information Science					
25	Dr. P. G. Tadasad	158	7			
26	Dr.Gavisiddappa. A	78	5			

d. Research Projects

i. Ongoing projects with funding source& title of the Project (International/national/state/industry/university, etc.)

Department	Title of the project	Principal	Sponsering agency	Duration
•		Investigator	and Grant(Rs.)	
Economics	Socio-Economic Conditions of Women Industrial Workers in North – Karnataka	Dr. Suresha K.P	ICSSR-IMPRESS	19-08-2019-19-08- 2021 Two Years
Social Work	Social Audit of the Urban Homeless benefited under the scheme of Shelters in Kalaburgi Division"	Dr. G.B.Sonar & Prof. S.A.Kazi	Mission (DAY- NULM) Commissionerate of Entrepreneurship and Livelihoods, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore	15.12.2019 to 15.2.2019 cost of the project is 2,33,700/
Social Work	Profile Analysis of the Urban Homeless benefited under the scheme of Shelter in Kalaburagi division"	Prof. S.A.Kazi & Dr. G.B.Sonar	Mission (DAY- NULM) Commissionerate of Entrepreneurship and Livelihoods, Government of Karnataka, Bangalore	15.12.2019 to 15.2.2019 The cost of the project is 2,71,700/
Social Work	Research Study on Women Empowerment: Empowerment of rural women through education and skill	Prof. S.A.Kazi	National Commission for Women	11 month



Department	Title of the project	Principal Investigator	Sponsering agency and Grant(Rs.)	Duration
	development – Bottleneck to sustainable development goals # 4 Access and Quality Education- A Case Study of Vijayapura District			
Bioinformatics	Identification and validation of ethnic plants bioactive targets involved in immunemodulation: In-silico and In-vitro studies	Dr.Babu R Lamani	Vission Group on Science and Technology, Govt of Karntaka Rs. 20 Lakh	2 years
Biotechnology	Preparation of Public Biodiversity Register	Dr. Joy Hoskeri	Karnataka Biodiversity Board. Rs. 2,00,000 per Zillapachayat (01 Zilla panchayat) Rs. 80,000 per Taluka pachayat (05 Taluka panchayat) Total = Rs. 6 Lakhs	Ongoing
Computer Science	CURIE-AI	Prof. Aziz Makandar	CURIE DST Project, Grant: 70 Lakhs	

ii. Completed projects with details as below

Department	Title of the project	Principal	Sponsering	Duration
		Investigator	agency and	
			Grant (Rs.)	
Journalism and	An Evaluation Study On	Prof. Onkar Kakade	<mark>Karnataka State</mark>	01 Year
<mark>Mass</mark>	Socio-Economic		<mark>Akkamahadevi</mark>	
Communication	Conditions Of Women		Women's	
	<mark>Journalists In Karnataka</mark>		University,	
			<mark>Vijayapura.</mark>	
Journalism and	The Role Of Media In	Prof. Onkar Kakade	Coordinator	06 months
Mass	Combating Child		UGC UPE FA-	
Communication	Marriages- An		IIVignana	
	Exploratory Study		Bhavan,	
			Manasagangotri	
			University Of	



Department	Title of the project	Principal Investigator	Sponsering agency and Grant (Rs.)	Duration
			Mysore, 2017	
Journalism and	"Impact Of Digital India	Prof. Onkar Kakade	National	01 Year
Mass	On Women: A Case		Commission	
Communication	Study Of Vijayapura		for Women,	
	District"		New Delhi	
MLISc	" Availablity and Untilization of Health Information Resources	Dr.Shantadevi.T	SC/ST MRP 2017-18	15 day's
	and Services by Scondary School SC/ST Teachers: A Study of Raichur District"		1,00,000/-	
Bioinfromatics	Development of cerium Oxide Nanoparticles for Biomedical Application	Dr.Babu R Lamani	1 Lakh	01 Year
Education	A study on influence of socio-economic status, family climate, socio- emotional school climate on academic achievement of adolescent girl empowerment	Dr.AshokkumarB.S urapur	PMEB , KSAWUV	1 Year
	PMEB , KSAWUV	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	PMEB , KSAWUV	1 Year

iii. Interdisciplinary Projects

Zoology: Peoples Bio-Diversity (PBR) Registers Ref: PBR/DO4/EoI/32/90 dated 15-05-2019 Collaboration with Department of Biotechnology, Department of Zoology and Women Studies.

Journalism and Mass Communication:Prof. Onkar Kakde and Prof. R. Sunandamma, An Evaluation of "Bet BachaoBetiPadhao" Scheme Implemented in Vijayapura District in Karnataka State, funded by Department of Planning, Programme Monitoring and Statistics, Government of Karnataka by sanctioning an amount of 5,54,000.00.

e. Conferences/workshop/symposia/ invited lectures.

i. Total number of attended in events held abroad/international events held in India/ national conferences-department wise details for attended/ participated /chaired/keynote address/may be given



Annual Report 2019 - 20

Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
Kan	nada				
1.	Dr. Nagraj M. Associate Professor	RashtiryaBudhaSahitya Samelan	Kannada Sahitya Dalli Budha Katha Sahitya	Gulbarga University and Poly Institute	National
2.	Dr. Nagraj M. Associate Professor	BudhaAttana Dham Date :26-7-2019	Budha Na Dharm the Vibhina Drishtikun	Hampi University, Poly Institute, Gulbarga.	
3.	Dr. Nagraj M. Associate Professor	VachanaSahityadPerstu tade Date : 03-10-2019	Vachangal Bhasha Viniyas	Akhil BhartVachar Sahitya Parshat and Gulbarga University	
4.	Dr. Nagraj M. Associate Professor	JanpadSahityadVichar Sankirana Date :07-01-2020	Chief Guest	HalsangiGeleyarPa rthistan And Secab Women's College Bijapur	
5.	Dr. Narayan B. Pawar	KanakadasamaruOdua ntaRastreeya vicharaSankirana	VachanaDasaSahi thyaToulanika	Kalidasa Education Society Vijayapura	
6.	Dr. Narayan B. Pawar	VachanakartiyaraVaich arikaNelegalu	Vachanakartiyara BhasikaNelegalu	KSAWU & Other OrgnizationsBasav akalyna	State
7.	Dr. Narayan B. Pawar	Special Lectures	Kannada Kadambarigalalli Vasthu Bhashe Mattu Tantra	RCU PG Center Vijayapura	University
8.	Dr. Narayan B. Pawar	Constitution Day	Our Constitution	AIR Vijavapur	State
Ecor	nomics				
9.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	Digital India	Demonetization to Digitalization : Problems and Prospects	Govt. First Grade College, Vijayapura on 08-04-2019	National
10.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	Digital India	E-Governance in India: Prospects, Problems and Challenges	Govt. First Grade College, Vijayapura on 08-04-2019	National
11.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges	The Digital Revolution in Education Sector	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, Vijayapura.	National



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
110.		7 Sommar, etc.		Dated from 21st November to 22nd November 2019. 1/1	
12.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges	A Journey from Demonetization to Digitalization	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, Vijayapura. 5Dated from 21st November to 22nd November 2019	National
13.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges	Digital Economy Impact on Environment	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, Vijayapura Dated from 21st November to 22nd November 2019	National
14.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	GST Effects on Indian Economy	Benefits And Challenges Of Goods And Services Tax (GST) In India	Govt. First Grade College Dept. of Economics Humnabad. On 29th February 2020	National
15.	Dr.R.V. Gangashetty Economics	GST-Implications on Indian Economy	Goods And Services Tax (GST) In India: An Overview	Dr. Ambedkar College of Arts, Commerce and PG Centre Kalaburgi and Dept. of Studies and Research in Commerce, Gulbarga University Dated from 2nd March to 3rd March 2020	National
16.	Dr.D.M. Madari	Digital India	Digital Market (Online Market)	Govt. First Grade College,	National



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
	Economics	· · · · ·	in India,	Vijayapura on 08-04-2019	
17.	Dr.D.M. Madari Economics	Digital India	Advantage and Disadvantage of ICT in Higher Education,	Govt. First Grade College, Vijayapura on 08-04-2019	National
18.	Dr.D.M. Madari Economics	Digital India Vaibhav Publications Gadag April 08,2019	Performance of Digitalisation in Higher Education,	Govt. First Grade College, Vijayapura on 08-04-2019	National
19.	Dr.D.M. Madari Economics	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	Impact of Digitization on Economy	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, Vijayapura. Dated from 21st November to 22nd November 2019	National
20.	Dr.D.M. Madari Economics	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	Digitalisation and Its Impact on Higher Education	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, Vijayapura. Dated from 21st November to 22nd November 2019	National
21.	Dr.D.M. Madari Economics	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	Role of E- banking Services towards Digital India	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, Vijayapura. Dated from 21st Nov to 22nd Nov 2019	National
22.	Dr.D.M. Madari Economics	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challeges. Current Publication Agra. November 22nd 2019	Digital Marketing : Differences between Traditional Marketing and Digital Marketing	Dept. of studies and Research in Economics, K S A W U, V Dated from 21st Nov to 22nd Nov 2019	National



S1.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
23.	Dr.Suresha.K.P	Socio-Economic	Digital Economy	KSAWU	National
	Economics	Conditions of Women	In India : Issues	Dept of	
		Industrial Workers in	and Challenges	Economics	
		North Karnataka	21-22-Nov-2019		
24.	Dr.Suresha.K.P	Women Entreunrship	Role of MSMEs	ICSSR	National
	Economics	in India : Problem and	InInclisive	Sponsored	
		Prospects for Future	Growth and	Central	
		Development	Sustainable	University of	
			Economic	Karnataka	
			Development of	Dept of	
			India – Issues and	Economics	
			Challenges		
25.	Dr.Suresha.K.P	Growth and	Role of MSMEs	ICSSR	National
	Economics	Development of	In Inclusive	Sponsored	
		MSMESs in India –	Growth and	Central	
		Issues and Challenges	Sustainable	University of	
			Economic	Karnataka	
			Development of	Dept of	
			India – Issues and	Economics	
			Challenges		
Socio	ology				
26.	Prof.V.B.Korishe	National Education	"Teacher	Reshmi Group	National
	tti	Policy	Education"	of Institution	Conference
				Kalburagi	
				July 27 th & 28 th	
				2019	
27.	Prof.V.B.Korishe	Digital Economy in	"SocioEconomic	Department of	National
	tti	India	Impact of	Economics	Conference
			MGNREGAWom	K.S.A.W.U	
			en Empowerment	Vijayapura	
28.	Prof.V.B.Korishe	History and	"Challenges	Davanagere	National
	tti	Histrography of India	Inrewritingthe	University	Seminar
			History"	Davanagere	
				29 th & 30 th	
				March 2019	
29.	Prof.V.B.Korishe	Reflections on the		Department of	National
	tti	current status of		Education	Seminer
		women in India higher		KSAW UV	
		education		22-11-2019	
30.	Dr.M.P.Baligar	A Study on Effects of	Multy	Sanskriti	Intenational
		Television on Rural	disciplinary on	Bhavan	Multy
		adolescents A	22 nd Feb 2019.	PattoPanji, Goa	disciplinary
		Sociological Study in			Conference



S1.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	Organized by	Level
110.		Vijayapura District.	Academic Session		
31.	Dr.M.P.Baligar	A effects of Televisions (Media) on Adolescents A Overall study in Vijayapura District	Multy disciplinary held on 20 th April 2019.	at Laxman DevaramSonaw ane College of Arts And Commerce Kalyan	Intenational Conference
32.	Dr.M.P.Baligar	Sustainable Development and Implications of Higher Education in Digital era	Digital Economy in India : Issues and Challenges on November 21- 22 nd 2019.	Karnataka state Akkamahadevi women's University, Vijayapura, Dept. of Economics,	Two days National Conference
33.	Dr.M.P.Baligar	Workshop on Curriculum Development	Building Rural Resilience on 24 th 28 th February 2020.	MGNCRE Hyderabad	Participated in five days
34.	Dr.M.P.Baligar	Research Methodology And Statistical Analysis	12 th June to 29 th June, 2019.	SC/ST Cell and Department of Education KSAWU Vijayapura	Participated in 15days workshop
Jour	nalism and Mass C	ommunication			
35.	Dr. TahmeenaNigar Sultana	Three days camp on KanakadasJayanthi	Participated	Kannada, K S A V U, Vijayapura hel on 26 th to 28 th Jul 2019.	of W d y
36.	Dr. TahmeenaNigar Sultana	'Women's Education as Reflected in National Policy on Education (NPE) 2019.	Participated	Organized by department of studies in education, K S A W U, Vijayapura. on 25 th October 2019.	National
37.	Dr. TahmeenaNigar Sultana	'Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges	Participated	Organized by department of studies and Research in	National



S1.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
				Economics, K S A	
				W U, Vijayapura.,	
				on 21^{st} and 22^{nd}	
				November 2019.	
38.	Prof.	'New Challenegs of	Participated	organized by	
001	Onkaragouda	Women in Media'		Karnataka Media	
	Kakade,			Academy in	
	Dr. Tahmeena			collaboration with	
	Nigar Sultana and			Karnataka Women	
	Sandeep			Journalists	
	Sandeep			Association and	
				department of Journalism and	
				Mass	
				Communication,	
				KSAWU,	
				Vijayapura. on 12 th	
20		D		February 2020.	
39.	Prof.	Development		organized by	
	Onkaragouda	Reporting on		department of	
	Kakade,	Adolescents'		Journalism and	
	Dr. Tahmeena			Mass	
	Nigar Sultana and			Communication,	
	Sandeep			KSAWU,	
				Vijayapura.	
				University of	
				Mysore in	
				collaboration with	
				UNICEF, on 18 th	
				February 2020.	
Libra	ary and Information	n Science			
40.	Dr.Gavisiddappa.	Use of Library	Innovation in	Two days National	National
	A	resources by the users	Libraries	Conference on	
	Library and	of Karnataka state		Innovation in	
	Information	Akkamahadevi		Libraries organized	
	Science	Womens University		by second LIS	
		Vijayapura: A Study of		academy and	
		identification of critical		department of	
		success factor by using		Library and	
		factor analysis pp267-		Information	
		281.2019		Science 6.7.2019	
		201.2017		R.C.U, Belagavi	
41.	Dr.Gavisiddappa.	Awareness and Use of	Libraries in the	Two days National	National
41.		Research Data	life of users	Conference of	inational
	A	Nescalul Data	me of users		



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	Library and Information Science	Management Software tools among the research scholar: A Case Study I: on, pp59- 63-2019		Libraries in the life of users, organized by 9 th KSCLA National Conference held DLISc on 1-2 March 2019	
12	D. Casicilians	Televelseitel	T threader in the	Tumkur pp43- 48.2019	National
42.	Dr.Gavisiddappa. A Library and Information Science	Technological innovations in library management and services.	Libraries in the life of users	Two days National Conference of Libraries in the life of users, organized by 9 th KSCLA National Conference held DLISc on 1-2 March 2019 Tumkur pp43- 48.2019	National
43.	Prof.P.G.Tadasad		IQAC Workshop on 'Personality Development'	First Grade Women's College, Dharwad, 16/2/2019	National
44.	Prof.P.G.Tadasad		Invited talk on Cultivation of reading habits and book culture,	KLE's S AManvi Law College, Gadag, 22 February 2019	State
45.	Prof.P.G.Tadasad		Training program for Librarians	Higher Education Academy, Dharwad 0/8/2019	National
46.	Prof.P.G.Tadasad		23 rd Refresher Course -HRDC	University of Mysuru 16/11/2019	National
Wom	en's Studies				
47.	Prof. R. Sunandamma	"Vachana kartiyara vaicharika nelegalu" KSAWU, Vijayapura Collobration With V.G Women's College Kalaburagi 27,28. Feb, 2020	President	Vachanakartiyara vaicharika nelegalu	
48.	Prof. R. Sunandamma	Women Journalists: Problems – Challenges	President	Women Journalists: Problems –	



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	organized by	Lever
110.		and Prospects KSAWU, Vijayapura Collobration with National Commission for women, New Delhi, at Vijayapura 4,5. March, 2020		Challenges and Prospects	
49.	Prof. R. Sunandamma	KSAWUVijyapura 08, March, 2020	President	Women's Day	
50.	Prof. Hemalatha H.M.	XVI National Conference on Women's Studies National Law University, Delhi organized by IAWS. 28th – 31th January 2020	Paper presentation	'Migration of Women for Livelihood : A Study of Women Migrant Labourers in the Border Area of Karnataka and Maharashtra'	
51.	Prof. Hemalatha H.M.	workshop on "Curriculum Planning and Development in Syllabus preparation for PG course in Women's Studies" WSC, Kuvempu University, Shankarghatta 13 th February 2020,	Expert		
52.	Prof. Hemalatha H.M.	National Seminar on 'Gender Sensitization : Equality and Opportunities' organized by Maharani's Commerce and Management College, Mysuru 27 th February 2020	Paper presented	" Mahileyar Hakkugalannu Rakshisuvalli mattu Poshisuvalli Mahila Vakilarugala Patra"	
53.	Dr. Laxmidevi Y.	Two Days National Conference on "Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges 21 st , 22 nd November, 2019	Session chair		
54.	Dr.	Training Programme	Resource	Balance Between	



S1.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	Bhagyashree Dodamani	for Women Volunteers Organized by RUDSET, Vijayapura 11.01.2020	Person	Professional and Personal life	
Politi	ical Science				
55.	Dr. YallappaKombin oor, dept of Political Science	Symposia-		Dept of Journalism &Masscommunicat ion	Internation al
56.	Dr. BasappaMadar, dept of Political Science	Symposia-		Dept of Journalism &Masscommunicat ion	Internation al
Elect	ronics				
57	Dr.Swetha Dept. of Electronics	SAMVIDH-2019	User Priority Based Service Provisioning in LTE Networks	Seshadripuram First Grade College, yelahanka, Bengaluru	National
	formatics		1		1
58.	Dr. Babu R L Dept of Bioinformatics	National Conference on Phytochemicals and Microbial Bioactive compounds –Role in Agriculture and Human Welfare	<i>Insilico</i> screening of bioactive compounds from few Indian spices for anti- inflammatory property"	Bangaloru University Bangalore	National
59.	Dr. Babu R L Dept of Bioinformatics	1st Intl. Conference on Life, Chemical, and Health Sciences-2019	<i>In-silico</i> structural characterization of AP-1 complex (Fos-Jun): A correlative study between <i>in-silico</i> and <i>In-vitro</i> .	held at Department of Life Sciences, Ramaiah College of Arts, Science and Commerce	Internation al
60.	Dr. Babu R L Dept of Bioinformatics	1st Intl. Conference on Life, Chemical, and Health Sciences-2019	<i>In-silico</i> inhibitory study of cFos- cJun complex by T-5224 based small molecule analogs	held at Department of Life Sciences, Ramaiah College of Arts, Science and Commerce	Internation al
61.	Dr. Babu R L Dept of Bioinformatics	National Conference on Phytochemicals and Microbial Bioactive compounds –Role in	Insilico studies of alovera (aloebarbodensis miller) bioactive	Bangaloru university Bangalore	National



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
<u>INO.</u>		Agriculture and Human Welfare	compounds towards the therapeutic intervention of inflammatory disease		
62.	Dr.JoyHoskeri Dept of Bioinformatics	National Environmental Innnovation Summit held on 29th and 30th, April 2019	Comprative Structural Analysis of Serine Protease and Combinatorial Screening of Serine Protease Inhibitors.	Tumkur University	National
63.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri Dept of Bioinformatics	National Environmental Innnovation Summit held on 29th and 30th, April 2019	Prediction of potential Biomarkers for Cancer by Comparative Proteomics analysis	Tumkur University	National
64.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri Dept of Bioinformatics	National Environmental Innnovation Summit held on 29th and 30th, April 2019	Comprehensive review on Kodo Millet (<i>Paspalumscrobic</i> <i>ulatum</i>).	Tumkur University	National
65.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri Dept of Bioinformatics	1st Intl. Conference on Life, Chemical, and Health Sciences-2019	An <i>in silico</i> evaluation of the ADMET profile of the different Glucosinolate compounds	held at Department of Life Sciences, Ramaiah College of Arts, Science and Commerce	Internation al
66.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri Dept of Bioinformatics	1st Intl. Conference on Life, Chemical, and Health Sciences-2019	Functional annotation of Hypothetical proteins in Yersinia pestis.	held at Department of Life Sciences, Ramaiah College of Arts,	Internation al
67.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri Dept of Bioinformatics	1st Intl. Conference on Life, Chemical, and Health Sciences-2019	Detection of Recombination Events in Cauliflower	held at Department of Life Sciences, Ramaiah College of Arts,	Internation al



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	Organized by	Level
110.		7 Semmar, etc.	Mosaic Virus		
			Analysis of Gene		
			Variance.		
68.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri	1st Intl. Conference on	Comparative	held at Department	Internation
	Dept of	Life, Chemical, and	structural analysis	of Life Sciences,	al
	Bioinformatics	Health Sciences-2019	for assessment of	Ramaiah College	
			conservative	of Arts,	
			active pocket in		
			Serine proteases		
			and combinatorial		
			screening of its		
69.	Dr Joy Hoskori	1st International	inhibitors.	hald at Danartmant	Internation
09.	Dr.Joy Hoskeri Dept of	Conference on Life,	Investigation on transesterification	held at Department of Life Sciences,	al
	Bioinformatics	Chemical, and Health	of sunflower oil	Ramaiah College	ui
	2101110111101	Sciences-2019	by Little millet,	of Arts,	
			Barnyard millet	,	
			and Porso millet		
			extracts.		
Com	puter Science				
70.	Prof. G. G.	Workshop for Bed	ICT In Education	Dept. of Education,	16-10-
	Rajput, Dept. of	Teachers on		KSAWUV	2019
	Computer				
71.	Science Prof. G. G.	Createl Lesture Caries	ICT for Tooshing	Dent of Vornada	17-10-
/1.	Rajput, Dept. of	Special Lecture Series	ICT for Teaching- Learning	Dept. of Kannada, RCU P G Center	2019
	Computer		Learning	Vijayapura	2019
	Science			v ijayapura	
72.	Dr. Sheetalrani R.	The Bharat Scout and	Community	KSAWU,	06-03-
	Kawale, Dept. of	Guides Basic Training	Service	Vijayapur in	2020
	Computer	Programme		collaboration with	о
	Science			The Bharat Scouts	12-03-
				and Guides,	2020
				Banglore	
73.	Dr. Rohini A.	Research methodology	Participated	KSAWU,	12-06-
	Bhusanurmath,	and Statistical Analysis		Vijayapura.	2019 to
	Dept. of				29-06-
	Computer				2019
74.	Science Dr. Rohini A.	Data Analytics And	participated	Sri.	29-08-
/4.	Bhusanurmath,	Learning (DAL) –	participated	Jayachamarajendra	29-08- 2019 to
	Dept. of	Advanced Topics		College of	31-08-
	Computer	(Workshop)		Engineering,	2019



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	Science			Mysore, Karnataka	
75.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	Induction 1 Technically Adapted Learning Program (TALP: 18 sessions)	Resource person	Department of Pre- University Education	26-09- 2019 to 02-10- 2019
76.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	Innovations and Research Trends in Artificial Intelligence (FDP)	participated	Banasthali Vidyapeeth, Banasthali, Rajasthan	16-10- 2019 to 21-10- 2020
77.	Dr. Rohini A.Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	Awareness of State Scholarship Portal	Training to staff	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	06-11- 2019
78.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer science	How to apply through State Scholarship Portal	Training to students (All departments: PG)	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	08-11- 2019
79.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of ComputerScience	How to apply through State Scholarship Portal	Training to (Research Scholars, Guest lecturers)	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	08-11- 2019
80.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	UGC-NET/KSET Examination Preparation training Classes-2019	Information and Communication Technology (ICT)	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	27-11- 2019
81.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	How to apply through State Scholarship Portal (SC/ST cell)	Training program State Scholarship Portal	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	02-12- 2019
82.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	How to apply through State Scholarship Portal (equal opportunity cell)	Training program	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	11-12- 2019
83.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer	How to apply through State Scholarship Portal	Training program to Hostel Students	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	08-01- 2020



Annual Report 2019 - 20

Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	Science				
84.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	MS-Office and web browsing	Training program to Non teaching staff	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	01-02- 2020
85.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	3-D Computer Vision (short course)	Resource Person	IIIT Hyderabad, Telangana	21-02- 2020 to 23-02- 2020
86.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	Life and Works of Bhaskaracharya (Symposium)	Participated	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	24-02- 2020 to 25-02- 2020
87.	Dr. Rohini A. Bhusanurmath, Dept. of Computer Science	Curriculum Development on Building Rural Resilience (workshop)	Participated	KSAWU, Vijayapura.	24-02- 2020 to 28-02- 2020
Food	Processing and Nu	trition			
88.	Dr. Renuka Meti	Two days National Conference on Digital Economy in India	Digital Responsibility Taking Control of your Digital Life	Department of studies and Research in economics,	National
89.	Dr. Renuka Meti	Two days National Conference on Digital Economy in India	Digitalization of Health Through Various Vibes	KSAWU,Vijayapur a-karnataka,India. Nov, 21 st and 22 nd	
90.	Dr. Renuka Meti	Two days National Conference on Digital Economy in India	Digitalization in Health Sector	2019. Department of Economics, KSAWUV	
91.	Dr. Renuka Meti	51 st National Conference of Nutrition Society of India	Intervention of Micro and Macro Nutrients	Nutrition Society of India and Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology (RGCB), Thiruvanathapuram , Kerala	National
92.	Dr. Renuka Meti	51 st National Conference of Nutrition Society of India	Nutrition InHumaniterian Emergencies	Nutrition Society of India and Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology	National



Sl. No.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
NO.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	(RGCB), Thiruvanathapuram , Kerala	
93.	Dr. Renuka Meti	National seminar on combating malnutrition through dietary diversification:strategie s and challenges 13 th and 14 th March 2020	Strategies to overcome malnutrition in Karnataka	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	National
94.	Dr. Renuka Meti	National seminar on combating malnutrition through dietary diversification:strategie s and challenges 13 th and 14 th March 2020	Combating malnutrition through dietary diversity using millets	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	National
95.	Dr. RenukaMeti	National seminar on combating malnutrition through dietary diversification:strategie s and challenges 13 th and 14 th March 2020	Strategies to improve food dietary diversity	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	National
96.	Dr. RenukaMeti	National seminar on combating malnutrition through dietary diversification:strategie s and challenges 13 th and 14 th March 2020	Role of traditionl foods on health	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and	National



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
				NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	
97.	Dr. Renuka Meti	XIV Triennial National Conference Of IWSA Women Led Science, Technology And Innovation 11th To 13th December 2019	A study on Physico chemical properties of Selected ground water of Vijayapuracity,Ka rnatka	IWSA, Indian Women Scientists' Association (IWSA) and ICMR – National Institute Of Nutrition, Hyderabad	National
98.	Dr. Renuka Meti	The UN Sustainable Development Goals,Ba-Bapu and Civil Society'' 30 th ,31 st &1 st June 2019	Choline an essential nutrient- How much do you know	KSRDPR, University, Gadag	State
99.	Dr. Renuka Meti	National seminar on combating malnutrition through dietary diversification:strategie s and challenges 13 th and 14 th March 2020	chairperson, for the concluding session	Goa college of Homescience, campal,Panaji-Goa	National
100.	Dr. Renuka Meti	20 th youth festival INSIGNIA 5-11-2019 to 8-11- 2019	Jury	SDM college of engineering and Technology, Dharwad	State
101.	Dr. RenukaMeti	World Food Day 16-10-2019	Special lecture on Healthy diets for Zero hunger	Department of Extension, University of Agricultural Sciences, Koppal	University Lelvel
102.	Dr. Renuka Meti	World Food Day, 26-10-2019	Special lecture on Healthy diets for Zero hunger	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition, KSAWUVijayapur a	University Lelvel
103.	Dr. Renuka Meti	Celebration of World Diabetis Day 13-11-2019	Special lecture on Diet and Diabetes	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition,	University Lelvel
104.	Dr. Renuka Meti	World Food Day 18-10-2019	Special Lecture on Healthy diets for Zero hunger	DepartmentofFoodProcessingBVoc,CentralUniversityof	University Lelvel



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	6 ,	
	<u> </u>			Kalaburgi(CUK)	
105.	Dr. Prashanth S J	UGC Sponsored National Conference on Food Safety, Nutritional security and sustainability 6th – 7th March, 2020.	A study on Changes in Physico-chemical Qualities of Dehydrated Onions during storage	Shayam Prasad Mukherji College for Women (University of Delhi) New Delhi	National Level
106.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Intl Conf. on "Innovative Research in Agriculture, Engineering, Technology, Applied Sciences, Humanities and Business Management for Sustainable Development" (ETAHBS-2019)	Effect of Size/Shape on Physico-chemical qualities of Tomatoes dried using solar tunnel dryer 23rd November, 2019,	Pusa Institute of Technology, Pusa, New Delhi and "Krishi Sanskriti" New Delhi	Internation al level
107.	Dr. Prashanth S J	The National Seminar on "Green Economy & Sustainable Development: Challenges and issues	Spirulina – A Holistic Approach for Complete Health 7th & 8Th June 2019. Pp: 63-66.	Department of Management Studies, Ramaiah Institute of Technology, Bangalore and Indian Council of Social Science Research under IMPRESS Scheme, New Delhi	National Level
108.	Dr. Prashanth S J	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition Through Dietary Diversification: Strategies and Challenges	Millets – Potential Source of Micronutrients. Abstract No. 217. 13th – 14th March, 2020. pp 56-57	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Govt of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	National Level
109.	Dr. Prashanth S J	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition Through Dietary Diversification:	Exploring the Unexplored Traditional Food of Western Ghats	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association	National Level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
		Strategies and Challenges	of South India – Cayratiamollissim a (Kanakalate). Abstract No. 218 13th – 14th March, 2020. pp 58	with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	
110.	Dr. Prashanth S J	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition Through Dietary Diversification: Strategies and Challenges	Role of Biofortification in overcoming micronutrient malnutrition among rural children of India. Abstract No. 305. 13th – 14th March, 2020. pp: 70-71	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	National Level
111.	Dr. Prashanth S J	51st Annual National Conference of Nutrition Society of India, Theme: "Nutrition Security: Blending Tradition with Modern Technology"	Micronutrient malnutrition status of reproductive women in India – An idea of Iron Fortification in to cereals to prevent micronutrient malnutrition – A Review. 7th – 9th November 2019. Pp: 78	Nutrition Society of India and Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology (RGCB), Thiruvanathapuram , Kerala	National Level
112.	Dr. Prashanth S J	SCICON SERIES 3rd International Conference on Sync- with Next Generation Biosciences (INGB) – 2019	Curcumin – A wonder dietary compound for human health: a review : : Book Abstracts: 6th November to 8th November 2019. pp: 44.	Hotel Fidalgo, Panaji, Goa, India	Internation al
113.	Dr. Prashanth S J	National conference on "Phytochemical and Microbial Bioactive compounds- role in	Is Pre and probiotics a preventive medicine - a	Department of Microbiology and Biotechnology, Bangalore	National Level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
		Agriculture and Human Welfare"	review. 3rd – 4th October 2019, pp:15	University, Bangalore	
114.	Dr. Prashanth S J	National Seminar on "Green Economy & Sustainable Development: Challenges and Issues"	Nutrition Management for Better Health! 7th and 8th June 2019, pp:76	Department of Management Studies, Ramaiah Institute of Technology, Bangalore and Indian Council of Social Science Research under IMPRESS Scheme, New Delhi.	National Level
115.	Dr. Prashanth S J	The National Seminar on "Green Economy & Sustainable Development: Challenges and issues	Spirulina – A Holistic Approach for Complete Health 7th & 8Th June 2019. Pp: 63-66.	Department of Management Studies, Ramaiah Institute of Technology, Bangalore and Indian Council of Social Science Research under IMPRESS Scheme, New Delhi	National Level
116.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Ba-Bapu Sesquicentennial (150th) Birth Anniversary National Seminar "The UN Sustainable Development Goals, Ba-Bapu ad Civil Society"	Micronutrient Malnutrition: A Major Impediment to Socio-Economic Development in India. 30th May to 1st June 2019, pp:86- 87	Karnataka State Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University, Gadag in association with Karnataka Institute for Law and Parliamentary Reform, Bengaluru & Karnataka Gandhi Smaraka Nidhi, Bengaluru	State level
117.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Ba-Bapu Sesquicentennial (150th) Birth Anniversary National Seminar "The UN Sustainable Development Goals,	Food Fortification with Micronutrients: A better Solution. 30th May to 1st June 2019, pp:84- 85	Karnataka State Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University, Gadag in association with Karnataka Institute for Law and	State level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	organized by	Lever
118.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Ba-Bapu ad Civil Society" 107 th Indian Science	Attended and	Parliamentary Reform, Bengaluru & Karnataka Gandhi Smaraka Nidhi, Bengaluru University of	National
		Congress – Pride of India Expo-2020	installed stall on behalf of KSAWU, VIjayapura	Agricultural Sciences, GKVK, Bengaluru.	- Automat
119.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Three day workshop on "Applications of Geoinformatics along with students of KSAWUV 03-12-2019 to 05-12-2020	Attended	Karnataka State Technology Academy (KSTA), GKVK campus, Bengaluru	
120.	Dr. Prashanth S J	SCICON SERIES 3rd International Conference on Sync- with Next Generation Biosciences (INGB) – 2019	Chaired session	Hotel Fidalgo, Panaji, Goa, India	Internation al
121.	Dr. Prashanth S J	AICTE sponsored National Conference on Emerging Multidisciplinary Trends in Bio technology engineering: A Future Perspective 23-24 th August, 2019	Chaired session	Department of Biotechnology, Acharya Institute of Technology, Bengaluru	National
122.	Dr. Prashanth S J	National conference on "Phytochemical and Microbial Bioactive compounds- role in Agriculture and Human Welfare"	Chaired on Bioenterprenur session	Department of Microbiology and Biotechnology, Bangalore University, Bangalore	National
123.	Dr. Prashanth S J	Interschool creative arts and environment science exhibition on 29/11/2019	Judge	Jain Public School, Vijayapura	
124.	Dr. Savita Hulamani	"Ranger leader" Training programme	Prevention of Non	Bharat Scouts and Guides	State level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
		for Scouts candidates	Communicable Diseases	11.03.2020	
125.	Dr. Savita Hulamani	107 th Indian Science Congress – Pride of India Expo-2020	Attended	University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK, Bengaluru.	National
126.	Dr. Nataraj A Durgannavar	"Ranger leader" Training programme for Scouts candidates	Balanced Diet for Women	Bharat Scouts and Guides 11.03.2020	State level
127.	Dr. Nataraj A Durgannavar	National Seminar on Combating Malnutrition through dietary diversification: Strategies and Challenges 13 & 14 March, 2020	Quality of Breakfast and Nutrient Adequacy: An Intertwined Relationship Undervalued among School Children	Goa College of Home Science, Campal, Panaji- Goa in association with Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa and NABARD, Regional Office, Panaji, Goa	National Level
128.	Dr. Nataraj A Durgannavar	National Conference on Health and Wellness through Nutrition and Nutraceuticals - 2020 dated 22-1-2020 to 24- 01-2020	Achyranthus Aspera: A Locally Available Resource For The Development of Nutraceuticals	The Nutrition and Nutraceutical Research Center, RamaiahUniversity of Applied Sciences, Bengaluru, India	National Level
129.	Dr. Nataraj A Durgannavar	107 th Indian Science Congress – Pride of India Expo-2020	Attended and installed stall on behalf of KSAWU, VIjayapura	University of Agricultural Sciences, GKVK, Bengaluru.	National
130.	Dr. Nataraj A Durgannavar	A symposium on "Life and Works of Bhaskaracharya"	Attended	Bhaskaracharya Study Chair, K S A W U, Vijayapura.	University
131.	Ms. Jennifer Saulam	Asian Congress on Nutrition 2019 (ACN 2019); Bali/Indonesia	Effect of zinc deficiency among urban non- pregnant women in India (Oral Presentation)	Federation of Asian Nutrition Society (FANS) and The Food and Nutrition Society of Indonesia	Internation al
132.	Ms. Jennifer Saulam	Asian Congress on Nutrition 2019	Temporal trends in available	Federation of Asian Nutrition	Internation al



S1.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
<u>No.</u> 133.	Mame of faculty and department Ms. Jennifer Saulam	The of the Conference / Seminar, etc. (ACN 2019); Bali/Indonesia The 51 st Annual National Conference of Nutrition Society of India; 2019 Thiruvananthapuram, India	Academic Session energy and macronutrient distribution in the Indonesian diet: a joinpoint analysis of Food Balance Sheet data (Oral Presentation) Socio-economic determinants of mild stunting among the adolescent schoolgirls in Vijayapura, Karnataka, India: a school-based cross-sectional	Society (FANS) and The Food and Nutrition Society of Indonesia	National
Zoola			study (Oral presentation)		
Zoolo 134.	gy Dr.	Training Cum	Value Addition of	ICAR- Central	National
	Narasimhamurthy L. ICAR- Central Institute of Fisheries Technology, Mumbai	Demonstration on Value Addition of Fish and Fishery Products from 8th to 10th May 2019	Fish and Fishery Products	Institute of Fisheries Technology, Mumbai and Fisheries Research and Information Centre (KVAFSU, Bidar) Bhutnal, Vijayapura and SC/ST Cell, KSAWU, Vijayapura	Level
	agement			[
135.	Dr. S. B. Kamashetty, Management	One Day State Level Seminar on "Goods and Services Tax" on Dec., 17, 2019	Goods and Services Tax: Its Implications on Indian Economy	KSAWU and College's Commerce and Management Teacher's Association, Vijayapura	State
	Dr. S. B.	National Seminar on	Measures to	SJMV Arts and	National



S1.	~	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	Kamashetty,	"Quality Sustenance	Enhance the	Commerce College	
	Management	and Enhancement in	Quality in Higher	for Women,	
		Higher Education"	Education in	Hubballi	
			India		
137.	Dr. Mallikarjuna	Orientation	Employees	UGC-HRDC,	National
	N. L., Management	Programme on 25 th	Ethical Principles	Bangalore	
		Feb., 2020	-	University	
138.	Dr. Mallikarjuna	Orientation	Employees	UGC-HRDC,	National
	N. L., Management	Programme on 25 th	Working Standard	Bangalore	
	, 0	Feb., 2020	Environment	University	
139.	Dr. C. M.	Special Lecture	Entrepreneurship	Government First	College
1071	Mathapati,	Series 2019-20	Challenges on 14	Grade College,	0011080
	Management		Feb., 2020	Vijayapura	
140.	Dr. C. M.	UGC-NET/KSET-	Communication	Coaching Academy	University
I 10.	Mathapati,	Examination	21 Nov., 2019	for Competitive	Chronstry
	Management	Preparation Training	21 1000., 2017	Examinations,	
	Widnagement	Classes – 2019		KSAWU,	
		Classes = 2017		Vijayapura	
141.	Dr. C. M.	Loodorship and	Life Skills on 8	DOS in Physical	University
141.		Leadership and Recreational		Education and	University
	Mathapati,		Nov., 2019		
	Management	Camp/Special		Sports Science,	
1.40		Lecture		KSWU, Vijayapura	.
142.	Dr. C. M.	Leadership and	Communication	DOS in Physical	University
	Mathapati,	Recreational	Skills on 6 May	Education and	
	Management	Camp/Special	2019	Sports Science,	
		Lecture		KSWU, Vijayapura	
143.	Dr. C. M.	National Seminar on	Higher Education	SJMV Arts and	National
	Mathapati,	"Quality Sustenance	in 21 st Century:	Commerce College	
	Management	and Enhancement in	Issues and	for Women,	
		Higher Education:	Challenges on 28	Hubballi	
		Challenges and	and 29 Feb., 2020		
		Responsibility of			
		Stakeholders"			
144.	Dr. C. M.	UGC Sponsored Two	Reforms to	Department of	National
	Mathapati,	Day National	Empower	Commerce and	
	Management	Seminar on	Unorganized	Business	
		"Emerging Trends	Sector in India	Administration,	
		and Challenges of		Acharya Nagarjuna	
		Economic Reforms in		University, Ongole	
		India" on 12 and 13		(AP)	
		December 2019		()	
145.	Dr. C. M.	Two Days National	"Mobile	Department of	National
	Mathapati,	Conference on	Commerce and	Studies and	



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	8	
	Management	"Digital Economy i India: Issues and Challenges" on 21 and 22 November 2019		Research in Economics, KSAWU, Vijayapura	
146.	Dr. C. M. Mathapati, Management	ICSSR Sponsored Two Day National Conference on "Rol of Institutional Financing in the Development of Agriculture" on 25 and 26 October 201	"Micro Finance in Advancing le Smallholder Agriculture" 9	Department of PG Studies and Research in Commerce, Mangalore University, Mangalore	National
147.	Dr. C. M. Mathapati, Management	Two Days National Level Conference o National Education Policy – 2019 on 27 and 28 July 2019	n of National Educational	Reshmi Group of Institutions, Kalabugi	National
Educ	ation	· · ·		·	•
148.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur, Education	Training Programme	A training programme for one day	NACO	District Level
149.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur, Education	ChaitnyaBaduku- Training Programme-2018	GhantheyaBaduku	Hitha resource Unit-Dakshina Kannada, Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura	University Level
150.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur, Education	Women's Rights	Women's rights	A.S.Patil college of Commerce (Autonomous), Vijayapura	University Level
151.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Swacha Bharat Abhiyan	Intership activities	Government of Karnataka	University Level
152.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	National service Programme	District youth Parliament	Government of India	District level
153.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	E-Learning, MOOCS in SWYAM/NTPEL and Personalised	E-Learning, Moocs In SWAYAM/NPTEL And Personalised	AMET University, Chennai	National Level



S1.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	•	
		Education	Education		
154.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	International Multidisciplinary Confeence on Languages and Education	Interaction effect of boy's socio- economic status,social maturity and family climate on vocational aspiration of secondary school boys students	Sant sohirobanathambiy e Government College of Arts and Commerece, Virnoda,Pernem, Goa	Internation al level
155.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	International Multidisciplinary Confeence on Languages and Education	Compartive study of Family climate, Emotional maturity and academic achievement of secondary school boys and girls	Sant sohirobanathambiy eGovernment College of Arts and Commerece, Virnoda,Pernem, Goa	Internation al level
156.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	International Multidisciplinary Confeence on Languages and Education	An Interaction effect of, Parenting,Self concept, Style of learning and Thinking on Career aspiration of Rural Pre-University college science students	Sant sohirobanathambiy e Government College of Arts and Commerece, Virnoda,Pernem, Goa	Internation al level
157.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Emerging Trends in social science research	Emerging Trends in social science research	Kasturbai college of Education and Research Centre, solapur	National
158.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Changing Landscape:Busines sManagement,Tech nology and Social Innovations	Essence of EduationFor global Citizenship-A Research approach	Poona Institute of Management Sciences and Enterpreneurship, Pune	Internation al
159.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Advances in women Empowerment,Edu cation, Langurage and Literature- 2019	A Study on Impact of government School Students interest in science study habits and school adjustment on academic	International Multidisciplinary research foundation goa India	Internation al



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.		Academic Session		
			ach	nievement in		
				ence.		
160.	Dr.Ashokkumarb.	Commerce,		study on Impact of	Lala Lajpatrai	Internation
	Surapur	Management,		al School students	College of	al Level
		Technology,		erest in science,	Commerece and	
		Humanities and		idy habits and	Economics,	
		Social Sciences		nool Adjustment Academic	Mahalaxmi Mumbai	
				hievement in	wiumbai	
				iences		
161.	Dr.AshokkumarB.	Changing Scenario		intraction effect	LaxmibaiBhaurao	National
101.	Surapur	in Higher		Parenting, self	Patil Mahila	Level
	Surupui	Education		ncept, style of	Mahavidyalaya,	
				rning and thinking	Solapur	
				career aspirations	1 I	
			of	Aided pre-		
				iversity college		
				ence students.		
162.	Dr.AshokkumarB.	Changing		effect of	Poona Institute of	Internation
	Surapur	Landscape:Busines		renting,Selfconcep	Management	al
		sManagement,Tech		yle of learning and	Sciences and	
		nology and Social		nking on career	Enterpreneurship,	
		Innovations	-	pirations of urban	Pune	
				e-University llege science		
				dents		
163.	Dr.AshokkumarB.	District youth		outh parliament	Government of	Distric
1001	Surapur	Parliament		••••• p •••••••	India	level
164.	Dr.AshokkumarB.	Changing	Th	e learning	Poona Institute of	Internation
	Surapur	Landscape:Busines	co	mmunity and	Management	al
	_	sManagement,Tech	tea	ching strategies	Sciences and	
		nology and Social			Enterpreneurship,	
		Innovations			Pune	
1.67	D 4 1 11		 _		T 11 151	
165.	Dr.AshokkumarB.	Changing Scenario		eraction effect of	LaxmibaiBhaurao	National
	Surapur	in Higher Education		y's socio-	Patil Mahila Mahayidyalaya	Level
		Education		onomic status, cial maturity and	Mahavidyalaya, Solapur	
				nily climate on	Solapul	
				cational aspiration		
				unaided secondary		
				nool		
166.	Dr.Ashokkumarb.	Commerce,		interaction effect	Lala Lajpatrai	Internation



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	Surapur	Management, Technology, Humanities and Social Sciences	of parenting, self concept, style of learning and thinking on career aspirations of government pre- university college science students	College of Commerece and Economics, Mahalaxmi Mumbai	al Level
167.	Dr.Ashokkumarb. Surapur	Commerce, Management, Technology, Humanities and Social Sciences	Interaction effect of socio-economic status, social maturity and family climate on vocation aspiration of Government secondary school students	Lala Lajpatrai College of Commerece and Economics, Mahalaxmi Mumbai	Internation al Level
168.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Women's Education as reflected in National policy on Education (NPE) 2019	Women's Education as reflected in National policy on Education (NPE) 2019	Karnataka state Akkamahadevi women's university	National conference
169.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Research Methodology workshop	Research Methodology workshop	K S A W U, Vijayapura.	Universit level
170.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Language and Education	Language and Education	Azim Premji university Bangalore	National level
171.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Skill development in higher education	A study of computer awareness usage of computer and internet among women teacher trainees.	Sree maharani Tarabai government collee of Education, Kohlapur	Internation al conferece
172.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	Recent trends and issues in social sciences	Recent tends and issues in social sciences	Laxmibaibharaopat ilmahilamahavidya laya, solapur	National
173.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	A Workshop- Curriculum development on building rural resilience	Curriculum development on building rural resilience	KSAWU Vijayapura	University level
174.	Dr.AshokkumarB. Surapur	A workshop on Language based	A workshop on Language based	DSERT and CTE Bangalore	University level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference		Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
		workshop to CTE	workshop to CTE		
		and Aided B.ED	and Aided B.ED		
		college Lectureres	college Lectureres		
175.	Dr.G.Sowbhagya		Language and	Ajim Premji	National
		Two days seminar	Education /	University,	level
		on 'Language and	Resource Person and	Bengaluru and	
		Education'	Session Chairman	KSAWUV	
		dated 10-7-2019 to			
		11-7-2019			
176.	Dr.G.Sowbhagya	Two days workshop	Reading and	DSERT, CTE	University
1701	2110120110111095	on	Reflecting/	Jamakhandhi&KS	level
		'Content Based	itemeting,	AWUV	
		training ' for CTE			
		& Aided B.Ed,			
		Colleges Teacher-			
		Educators			
		dated 16-10-2019			
		to 18-10-2019			
177.	Dr.G.Sowbhagya	National	Issues and challenges	KSAWU	National
1//.	DI.O.SOWDIlagya	Conference on	of women education		Level
		Women's	as in NPE 2019/	Vijayapur	Level
		Education as	Paper Presenter		
		Reflected in			
		National Policy On			
		Education			
170	D 0 0 11	(NPE)2019			
178.	Dr.G.Sowbhagya	National	NPE 2019 On Adult	KSAWU	National
		Conference on	Education/ Paper	Vijayapur	Level
		Women's	Presenter		
		Education as			
		Reflected in			
		National Policy On			
		Education			
		(NPE)2019			
179.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	1)International	A study of	20 April 2019	Internation
	Education	Multydisciplinary	relationship between	LDS College of	al
		ConferenceLangua	Organizational	Arts and	
		ge, Culture,	Culture, Job	Commerce Kalyan	
		Teaching,	Satisfaction, and		
		Education and Life	Attitude towards		
		long Learning	Teaching profession		
			of secondary school		
			teachers with		



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference		Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
			reference to some variables		
180.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	2) AVANT-	A comparative study	18 May 2019	Internation
	Education	GARDE2019,	of Anxiety in English	SeshadripuramFirst	al
		Multidisciplinary	of male and female,	Grade College,	
		International	rural and urban	Yalahanka	
		Conference	secondary school		
			students		
181.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	3) AVANT-	Interaction effect of	18 May 2019	Internation
	Education	GARDE2019,	activity based	Seshadripuram	al
		Multidisciplinary	teaching on academic	First Grade	
		International	achievement of IX	College, Yalahanka	
		Conference	standard students in	8-,	
			social science		
182.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	4) UGC-3 Days	Student Induction	30-5-2019 to 01-	National
	Education	Faculty Orientation	(TOT)	06-2019	
		Programme For	()	UGC-IISc.	
		Students (TOT)		Bengaluru	
183.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	5) Two-Days	Collaborative	29-30 June 2019	National
	Education	National Level	learning	Kumadvathi	
		Work shop on New	6	College of	
		Approaches to		Education,	
		teaching and		Shikharipura	
		Learning for 21 st		~	
		Century Teachers			
		A Faculty			
		development			
		Programme			
184.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	6) Two days	Participated as a	10-11 July 2019	State
1011	Education	seminar on	resource Person	Azim Premji and	Level
		Language and	& Chaired the	KSAWU	
		Education	Session	Vijayapura	
185.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	7) 3 Days	Resource Person on	16-18 Oct 2019	State
	Education	Workshop on	topic	CTE-Jamkhandi&	Level
		Content based	Research Project	KSAWU,	
		Workshop for CTE		Vijayapura	
		and Aided college			
		Lecturers.			
186.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni,	8) One-Day	Intellectual Property	10 Dec-2019	National
	Education	National Seminar	Rights	BLDE	
		on Intellectual	-0	.SmtSB.Arts and	
		Property Rights		Commerce	



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conferen		Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session	Viiovopure	
187.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni, Education	9) One-Day State Level Seminar on TingalaBelaku	TingalaBelaku	Vijayapura 22 Jan-2020 Kannada PustakaPradikara, Blore &JSS	State Level
188.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni, Education	10) 3 dayswork shop on SPSS and R- Softwere	SPSS and R- Softwere	COE.Vjp 13-2-2020 to 15-2- 2020 IUTEB-RIE, Mysore	National
189.	Dr.U.K.Kulkarni, Education	11) 5-Days work shop on Curriculum Development on Building Rural Resilience"	Curriculum Development on Building Rural Resilience"	24-2-2020 to 28-2- 2020 MGNCRE- MHRD-& KSAWU-Vjp	National
190.	Dr.V.M. Shinde	1)Attended 15 Days	Workshop on research methodology and research analysis,	KSWUVijayapura from 14-06-2019 to 29-06-20	National
191.	Dr.V.M. Shinde	2)Attended 5 Days Workshop on	CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT AT RURAL RESILENCE Conducted by MahatamaGandhi national council of rural education Hydrabad AT	KSWUV from 24- 28- feb 2020.	National
192.	Dr.VenkobaNaray anappa	Invited lecture	Action research in teacher education	KCT B.ED. COLLEGE, KALBURGI ON 09- 09-2019	COLLEGE LEVEL
193.	Dr.VenkobaNaray anappa	Invited lecture	TEACHER EDUCATION	KCT B.ED. COLLEGE, KALBURGI ON 22-11-2019	COLLEG E LEVEL
194.	Dr.VenkobaNaray anappa	ONLINE CERTIFICATE COURSE	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY FOR PH.D. GUIDES	SOLAPUR	National Level
195.	Dr. Prakash Sannakkanavar	Two days seminar on 'Language and	Language and Education /	Ajim Premji University,	



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
			Resource Person and Session Chairman	Bengaluru and KSAWUV	
196.	Dr. Prakash Sannakkanavar	Two days workshop on 'Content Based training ' for CTE & Aided B.Ed, Colleges Teacher- Educators dated 16-10-2019 to 18-10-2019	Reading and Reflecting/	DSERT, CTE Jamakhandhi& KSAWUV	
197.	Dr. Prakash Sannakkanavar	National Conference on Women's Education as Reflected in National Policy On Education (NPE)2019	Women Empowerment Through Higher Education	KSAWU Vijayapur	
198.	Dr. Prakash Sannakkanavar	National Conference on Women's Education as Reflected in National Policy On Education (NPE)2019	Participated as a resource Person & Chaired the Session	KSAWU Vijayapur	
199.	Dr. Prakash Sannakkanavar	An Interaction Effect of Boys Mental Health, School Adjustment and Home Environment on Academic Achievement in Geography Among Secondary School Students"	Paper Presented	International Conference on Emerging Trends in Management, Information Technology and Education Srinivas University College of Management and Commerce City Campus, Pandeshwar, Mangaluru, Karnataka- held on 16 th and 17 th	
				August 2019	



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.		Academic Session		
		'Language and Education' on 10- 7-19 to 11-7-2019	Re	lucation, esource person and ssion Chairman	Premji University	Level
201.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	Three days workshop on Content Based Training for CTE and Aided B. Ed. Colleges Teacher Educators, on 16-10-19 to 18-10- 2019		onstructivism and eacher Education	DSERT, CTE & KSAWUV	State Level
202.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	seminar on Women Education as reflected in NPE 2019 and on Inclusive Education. On 25 th October 2019	in	omen Education as NPE 2019	KSAWUV	National
203.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	One day National seminar on Women Education as reflected in NPE 2019 and on Inclusive Education. On 25 th October 2019	as	clusive Education reflected in NPE 019.	KSAWUV	National
204.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati		In In	igital Education in dia: A Prospect of dian Higher lucation	Dept of Economics, KSAWUV	National
205. 206.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati Dr. Ganiger Bharati	Five days Workshop on " Curriculum Development on Building Rural Resilience" on 24-02-2020 to 28-02-2020	De Bi Re	arriculum evelopment on ailding Rural esilience esearch	Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education (MGNCRE), Hyderabad CACE, KSAWUV	National University



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.		Academic Session		
		on 'UGC/ CSIR- NET/KSET Preparation' for final year PG students & Research scholars From 12-11-2019 to 30-11-2019		ethodology		level
207.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	3 days Workshop on Skill of Questioning & Demonstration on Micro teaching from 9-12-2019 to 11-12-2019	&	till of Questioning Demonstration	Dept. Of Education, KSAWUV	University Level
208.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	Workshop on Concentration to enhance study skills at IGNOU, Regional Office, IGNOU	Co	orkshop on oncentration to hance study skills	Regional Office, IGNOU	Regional Level
209.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati			esearch ethodology	Chanakya Career Academy	Local
210.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	Chairperson for Special lecture series at NSS, KSAWUV on 09- 08-2019.	W	omen and Politics	NSS, KSAWUV	University
211.	Dr. Ganiger Bharati	Capacity building for non-teaching staff		dian Higher lucation System	KSAWUV	University
212.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	"Design and Facilitation ofE- Learning Courses"			SWAYAM Online Course	National
213.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Three days Workshop on " Application of SPSS and R- software for Statistical Analysis in Educational Research"			PMMMT IUCTE,RIE (NCERT) Mysore	National



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
214.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Five days Workshop on "Curriculum Development on Building Rural Reilience"		Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education (MGNCRE), Hyderabad	National
215.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	One day workshop on '5E Based lesson Plan' dated 15-5- 2019	ICT based 5E lesson Planning	Anjuman College of Education, Vijayapura	University level
216.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Two days seminar on 'Language and Education' dated 10-7-2019 to 11-7-2019	Language and Education	Ajim Premji University, Bengaluru and KSAWUV	State level
217.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	One day workshop on 'ICT Based Activities in two years B.Ed, course' dated 27-7-2019	'ICT Based Activities in two years B.Ed, course'	Dr. D.C. Pavate College of Education, Gadag	University level
218.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Three days Workshop on ' UGC/ CSIR- NET/KSET Preparation' for final year PG students & Research scholars From 24-9-2019 to 26-9-2019	'Tips for UGC/NET/ KSET Preparation'	CACE, KSAWUV	University level
219.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Two days workshop on 'Content Based training ' for CTE & Aided B.Ed, Colleges Teacher- Educators dated 16-10-2019 to 18-10-2019	Content Based training	DSERT, CTE Jamakhandhi& KSAWUV	University level
220.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Two days workshop on 'Perspective based Research for PG students in Social	Methods of data collection and sampling	Department of Economics, KSAWUV	University level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	ce Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
		Science' From 19- 10-2019 to 20-10- 2019			
221.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Coaching Classes on 'UGC/ CSIR- NET/KSET Preparation' for final year PG students & Research scholars From 12-11-2019 to 30-11-2019	'Teaching Aptitude'	CACE, KSAWUV	University level
222.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Two days National Conference on 'Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges' From 21-11-2019 to 22- 11-2019	Digital India and Education	Department of Economics, KSAWUV	National level
223.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Three days workshop on 'Micro-teaching Programme' for Bed-1 Sem-2019 From 9-12-2019 to 11-12-2019	'Skill of Using Blackboard'	Department of Education KSAWUV	University level
224.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Two day workshop onCTET/KARTET- Preparation' from 14-12-2019 to 15- 12-2019	'Child Development & Pedagogy'	Navodaya College of Education, Raichur	State level
225.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Two day workshop on'CTET/KARTET - Preparation'from 18-1-2020 to 19-1- 2020	'Child Development & Pedagogy'	VPS College of Education, Ramaduraga	University level
226.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	One day Multi- disciplinary international Seminar on "Role and Status of Women in India" on 19 th January	Women Empowerment through education in Hydrabad-Karnataka	Deccan studies and Historical research Association Vijayapura in collaboration with Shaheen Independent PU	Internation al Level



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	e Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
		2020		College Vijayapur	
227.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	Classes on 'Capacity Building Programme for Non-Teaching Staff'	'Mental Ability'	KSAWUV	University level
228.	Dr. Prakash K. Badiger	One Day Workshop on ' UGC/NET/KSET Preparation-2020' on 1-3-2020	'Tips for UGC/NET/ KSET Preparation- 2020'	Kerebasaveshwara PU college, Karatag	State level
Physi	ical Education				
229.	Prof. D.M.Jyoti	Healthy and Active By Jump Rope exercise	y Best practices for physical education and spots faculty development in the college, held On 15th of February 2020		National
230.	Prof. D.M.Jyoti	Specific Asanas to relieve Stress	IQAC Sponsored One Day National Seminar	Govt. Ist Grade College Shiggaon, Haveri	National
231.	Prof. D.M.Jyoti	Impact of Jump Rope Exercise on Mental an Physical Health	IQAC Sponsored d One Day National Seminar on Digital India	Govt. Ist Grade College Vijayapur	National
232.	Prof. D.M.Jyoti	Impact of Jump Rope Exercise on Stress of 12 to 16 years school children	National Conference of Role of Physical Education and Other Disciplines in Enhancing the Performance of Players and Fitness for Young and New India	IQAC Bar.R.D.I.K.L. & K.D.College Badnera- Amaravati	National
233.	Prof. D.M.Jyoti	Digital India – Present Scenario	t Digital Economy in India: Issues and Challenges		National Conference



Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		.
234.	Dr.Rajkumar	International Journal of	The influence of		International
	Malipatil	yoga	Gender on		Journal
			personality traits		
			of sportsperson"		
235.	Dr.Rajkumar	International Journal	A Study of		International
	Malipatil		Achievement		Journal
			Motivation		
			Among different		
			Volleyball		
			Players in		
			Relation to their		
			plying ability"		
236.	Dr.K.P.Martin	Asian Journal Physical	Effect of		International
		Education and	Pranayama on		Journal
		Computer Science in	Physiological		
		Sports	Variables of		
		-	Women		
237.	Dr.K.P.Martin	Cmpliance Engineering	Effect of Kriyas		International
		Journal	on Resting Pulse Rate of Women		
238.	Dr.Sakpal	International journal of	. Effect of weight		International
230.	Hovanna		training exercises		journal
	Hovanna	physical education,	U U		journar
		sports and health –	on the		
			improvement of		
			arm and leg		
			strength of basket		
			Ball players		
239.	Dr.Srinivasa	International Journal	"Sport Pedagogy"		International
		For Creative Thought			
		And Ideation			
240		T			T
240.	Dr.Srinivasa	International Journal	"A Study On Motor Fitness Variables		International
		For Creative Thought	Between		
		And Ideation	Hockey Players On		
			Vijayapur District		
			In Karnataka".		



	d department	/ Seminar, etc.			
241. Dr		/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
	r.Srinivasa	International Journal	"Benefits Of		International
		For Creative Thought	Yoga"		
		And Ideation	6		
242. Dr	r.Srinivasa	International Journal	"Yoga For		International
		For Creative Thought	Pregnancy and		
		And Ideation	Benefits"		
243. Dr	r.Srinivasa	International Journal	Physical Fitness		International
		For Creative Thought	Is An Indicator Of		
		And Ideation	Healthy Life"		
			ficultify Elic		
244. Dr	r.Srinivasa	International Journal	"A Study of		International
		for creative thought	motor fitness		
		and ideation	variables between		
			Hockey players		
			• • •		
			on vijayapur district in		
			karnataka		
245. Dr	r.Srinivasa	Our Heritage(Ugc Care	"Effect of yoga		UGC Care
		Journal	on sports		Journal
			performance"		
			performance		
246. Dr	r.Srinivasa	Our Heritage(Ugc Care	"Effect of yoga		UGC Care
		Journal	on Fitness and		Journal
			management of		
			mental health"		
			montai nouttii		
247. Dr	r.Srinivasa	Studies in Indian Place	The Effect of		UGC Care
		Names (UGC Care	Training on		Journal
		Journal)	Improvement of		
			the Speed and		
			-		
			Explosive Power		
			of Students		
248. Dr	r. Jyoti A	National Seminar Govt.	Health Benifits	Govt. Degree	National
	padhye	Degree College	of Yoga	College	Seminar
			01 1020	Shiggaon	~ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
		Shiggaon 23 rd March 2019		00	
		// 1 1 1 1			



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
249.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	"National Seminar at Govt first grade college Vijayapur April 08 th 2019	"Yoga as a Stress Reduce	GFGC Vijayapur	National Seminar
250.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seminar of Sports-An Integral Component for Socio- economic and cultural transformation in India 23 rd March 2019	"Meditation to improve level of Concentration		National Seminar
251.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seminar Deccan studies historical research Association Vijayapur 27 th July 2019	"Yoga to manage stress	Deccan studies historical research Association Vijayapur	National Seminar
252.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	International Peer reviewed Journal,, referred Journal 01/01/2020	Effect of Callisthenic workout for weight loss and flexibility		International
253.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	International Peer reviewed Journal,, referred Journal 01/01/2020	"Healthy Benefits of Brahmari Pranayama "		International
254.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	One day National Seminar on Best Practices for physical education in the college held on 15 th Feb 2020	"Importance of yoga in Modern life "		National Seminar
255.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	One day National Seminar on Best Practices for physical education in the college	Yoga & Exercise		National Seminar



Annual Report 2019 - 20

Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
		held on 15 th Feb 2020			
256.	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	"8 Shaped Walk Maintain Good Health"	Journal of emerging technologies and innovative research. international open access journal		International
257.	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	"Analysis of Mental Toughness of Indian Elite Long Distance Athletes"	Journal of emerging technologies and innovative research. International open access journal –		International
258.	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	"Curriculum and Practicum Status of Physical Education and Sports in Different Colleges of Karnataka" –	Journal of emerging technologies and innovative research. International open access journal		International
259.	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	"Management of Obesity Induced Forward Head Posture Deformities through Sports"	Journal of emerging technologies and innovative research. International open access journal		International
260.	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	"Journal of emerging technologies and innovative research. International open access journal –	"A Study on Lower Body Anthropometrics of Male Kabaddi Players With Respect To Their		International



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
261.	Dr. Hanumanthayya Pujari	Journal of emerging technologies and innovative research. International open access jour nal	Raiding Skills "Effects of Sports Specific Training on Selected Physical, Physiological, Psychological and Physical Exercise Personality Variables; a Study of College		International
262.	Dr.Kiran G.N.	Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research.	Level Students" Effect of Circuit Training on Reaction Time and Coordination Among Hockey Players.		
263.	Dr.Kiran G.N.	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews.	Effect of Varied Training Programmes on Dribbling Ability Among School Level Hockey Players.		
264.	Dr.Kiran G.N.	One Day Multidisciplinary National Conference on Evoloving Oppourtinuties and Strategies in the new Era	A Comparative Study on Arm Stregnth between Handball and Volleyball Players of Bangalore University.	Bapu Degree College, Bangalore	National Conference



```
Annual
Report
2019 - 20
```

Sl.	Name of faculty	Title of the Conference	Title of Lecture/	Organized by	Level
No.	and department	/ Seminar, etc.	Academic Session		
265.	Dr.Kiran G.N.	Effect of Yoga and	Avant – Garde		International
		Physical Exercises on	2019		Conference
		Sports Women	Multidisciplinary	Sheshadripuram	
			International		
			Conference		
266.	Mrs. Ashwini K	Effect of 12 weeks	International		International
	Ν	Handball Training on	Physiology		
		Selected Physical	Nutritionand		
		Fitness Variables	Physical		
			Education		
267.	Mrs. Ashwini K	Mnagement in Physical	Review of		National
	Ν	Education and Sports s	Reserarch		
268.	Mrs. Ashwini K	A Study on Effect of	Review of		National
	Ν	Yoga Training on	Reserarch		
		Abdominal Stregnth			
		Among Post Gradute			
		Female Students			
		Temale Students			
269.	Mrs. Ashwini K	Conceptualization of	International	Punjabi	International
	Ν	Physical Education and	Conference on	University,	Conference
		Sports Vol 1	Psychology in	Patiala	
			Contemporary		
			Sports, Health		
			and Fitness		
			Perspective		
			reispeeuve		
	Yoga Studies				
271.	Dr. Jyoti A	International Peer	Meditation is for	Online	Internation
	Upadhye	reviewed Journal,	balance physical	Jan.1 st 2019	al
		referred Journal	mental and		
272	De Insti A	National Causing a	emotional health	Notional Courts	Noti1
272.	Dr. Jyoti A	National Seminar	"Meditation to	National Seminar	National
	Upadhye		improve level of Concentration"	of Sports-An	
			Concentration	Integral Component for	
				Socio-economic	
				and cultural	
				transformation in	
			1		



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
				India 23 rd March 2019	
273.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seminar	HealthBenifitsof Yoga	National Seminar Govt. Degree College Shiggaon 23 rd March 2019	National
274.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seminar	"Yoga as a Stress Reduce"	"National Seminar at Govt first grade college Vijayapur April 08 th 2019	National
275.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seminar	"Yoga to manage stress"	National Seminar Deccan studies historical research Association Vijayapur 27 th July 2019	National
276.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National seminar	Health benefits of yoga in physical education	Yashwantrao chavanmahavidyal aya, karmla, Dist.Solapur Maharashtra punyashlokAhilyad evi Holkar solapur university, solapur, Maharsahtra 15 th February 2020	National
277.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	International Peer reviewed Journal, referred Journal	Effect of Callisthenic workout for weight loss and flexibility	Online Jan 1 st 2020	Internation al
278.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	International Peer reviewed Journal,, referred Journal	"Healthy Benefits of Brahmari Pranayama "	Online Jan 1 st 2020	Internation al
279.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seinar	"Importance of yoga in Modern life "	One day National Seminar on Best Practices for physical education in the college held on 15 th Feb 2020	National
280.	Dr. Jyoti A Upadhye	National Seminar	"Yoga &Exercise "	One day National Seminar on Best Practices for	National



Sl. No.	Name of faculty and department	Title of the Conference / Seminar, etc.	Title of Lecture/ Academic Session	Organized by	Level
				physical education in the college held on 15 th Feb 2020	

ii. Total number of conferences/seminars/Special Lectures organized by the departments with funding source details

Sl. No.	Department	Title of the conference /Seminar, etc.	Funding agency	Fund received(Rs.)	Level
1.	Economics	Organized National	KSAWUV	1 Lakh	
1.	Leonomies	Conference on	Dept of	I Lakii	
		"Digital Economy In India	Economics		
		:Issues and Challenges"	21 & 22-Nov-		
		.issues and Chanenges	2019		
2.	Economics	Organized ICSSR-	KSAWUV	8 Lakh	
۷.	Economics	Sponsored National Level		o Lakii	
		-	Dept of Economics		
		Capacity Building	13-24 March		
		Programme for Young			
2	F '	Social Science Faculty	2020		
3.	Economics	Organized Local-Special	KSAWUV	-	
		talk on	Dept of		
		Economics of Insurance	Economics		
		awareness Programme for	29-04-2019		
		Social Science			
4.	Economics	Organized workshop on	KSAWUV	-	
			Dept of		
		for PG Student in Social	Economics		
		Science	18 & 19-10-		
			2019		
5.	Economics	Organized Special Lecture	KSAWUV	-	
		and Book Release on	Dept of		
		"Future of women Workers	Economics		
		in Garment Industry and	17-05-2019		
		Economic Forum"			
6.	Economics	Organized S SPerzade	KSAWUV	-	
		Memorial Special Lecture	Dept of		
			Economics		
			12-10-2019		
7.	Journalism and	5 Day workshop on Graphic	Department		
	Mass	Designing Skills on 24 th to	of		
	Communication	28 th September 2019	Information		



Sl. No.	Department	Title of the conference	Funding	Fund	Level
	1	/Seminar, etc.	agency	received(Rs.)	
			and Public		
			Relations,		
			Government		
			of Karnataka.		
8.	Journalism and	3 Days workshop on 'Radio	Department		
	Mass	Jockey'	of		
	Communication	22^{nd} to 24^{th} October 2019	Information		
			and Public		
			Relations,		
			Government		
			of Karnataka.		
9.	Journalism and	4 Days workshop on	Department		
	Mass	'Journalistic Photographic	of		
	Communication	Skills'	Information		
		11 th to 14 th November	and Public		
			Relations,		
			Government		
10	T	2 Designation of the terms of the	of Karnataka.		
10.	Journalism and Mass	2 Days workshop on	Department of		
	Communication	'Magazine Designing' 28 th to 31 th January 2020	Information		
	Communication	28 to 51 January 2020	and Public		
			Relations,		
			Government		
			of Karnataka.		
11.	Journalism and	4 Days workshop on 'Media	Department		
11.	Mass	Language Skills'	of		
	Communication	6^{th} to 9^{th} February 2020	Information		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	and Public		
			Relations,		
			Government		
			of Karnataka.		
12.	Journalism and	4 Days workshop on 'TV	Department		
	Mass	Anchoring Skills'	of		
	Communication	4^{th} and 5^{th} March 2020	Information		
			and Public		
			Relations,		
			Government		
			of Karnataka.		
13.	Journalism and	'Development Reporting on	Mysore		
	Mass	Adolescents'	University in		
	Communication	18 th February 2020	collaboration		



Sl. No.	Department	Title of the conference	Funding	Fund	Level
		/Seminar, etc.	agency	received(Rs.)	
			with		
			UNICEF		
14.	Journalism and	WOMEN JOURNALISTS:	National		
	Mass	PROBLEMS-	Commission		
	Communication	CHALLENGES AND	For Women,		
		PROSPECTS	New Delhi		
		4 th and 5 th March, 2020			
15.	Social Work	One Day workshop on	Self funded		University
		Ideologies for Social			
		Change on 30-4-2019			
16.	Social Work	Trees Day Orientation	Self funded		University
		Program for freshers on 20-			
		8-2019 to 21-08-2019			
17.	Social Work	Three Days Workshop on	Self funded		University
		Participatory Rural			
		Appraisal			
		held from			
		5-11-2019			
		to 07-11-2019.			
18.	Social Work	Research Methodology	Self funded		University
		Workshop for MSW and			
		Political Science Student			
		held on 12-02-2020			
19.	Social Work	Research Methodology	Self funded		University
		Workshop for MSW and			
		Political Science Student,			
		held on 07-03-2020			

26. Invited lectures/key note address by distinguished academicians :

a. Nobel Laureates

b. Global/ National Award winners.

Bioinformatics:01

c. Eminent personalities from various disciplines

Sl.	Department	Resource Person	Affiliation	Topic of Special	Date
No.				Lecture	
1.	Economics	1.Shivanand	Barach Manager	Economics of	29-04-2019
	Economics	V.Mamadapur	PNBMet Life,	Insurance:	
			Vijayapura	Awareness for	
2.		Hanamant.B Walekar,	Sales Manager,	Social Science	
		Vijayapura	PNB Metlife,	Students	
			Vijayapura		
3.		Rakesh K. Puhorit	LIM, PNB-Metv		
			Life, Vijayapura		
4.		1. Dr. H. R.	Writer and	Special Economic	17-05-2019

:

:

•



Sl.	Department	Resource Person	Affiliation	Topic of Special	Date
No.	Department			Lecture	Duit
		Krishnayyagouda 2. Dr Basavaraju M.	Economics Analyser, Mysore Asst. Professor, Dept of Economics, Central University of Karnataka, Kalaburagi	Conversation Programme «±ÉõÀ DyðPÀ ÅAªÁzÀPÁAiÀ ÄðPÀæªÀÄ	
5.	Economics	 Prof. E.R.Ekbote Dr.Gangadhar B 	Retd, Professor Dept.of Education (IASE) Gulbarga University, Kalbhurgi	Perspective Based Research for PG Students in Social Sciences	18-19 October 2019
		 Dr.Gangadhar B Sonar Dr.PrakashBadiger 	Associate Professor, Dept .of MSW, KSAWUV		
		,	Asst. Professor, Dept .of Education, KSAWUV		
6.	Economics	Prof. Prakash Kamble	Professor of Economics Shivaji University , Kolhapura (Maharastra)	Economic Recession in India : Causes , Consequences and policies	25 -10- 2019
7.	Sociology	Dr.Hamangoudar	Dept of Sociology KUD	"Development of Sociology"	14.03.2019
8.		Prof.Sumant Hiremath	Dept of Sociology RCU	"Formulating Research Design"	08.11.2019
9.	Journalism and Mass Communication	Sri. D. B. Nagaraj	Prajavani District reporter, Vijayapura	Techniques of feature writing	27-05-2019
10.		Sri. Mahesh. M. Goudar,	Reporter, Indian Express, Vijayapura	Career opportunities in print media	27-05-2019
11.		Sarfaraj Ali	Bidar	Documentary Editing	13-05-2019 to 18-0502019
12.		Naveen N. G	Guest Faculty, Sri Siddartha Center for	Editing Techniques	14-05-2019 to 18-05-2019



Sl.	Department	Resource Person	Affiliation	Topic of Special	Date
No.				Lecture	
			Media Studies, SSIT Campus, Maralur, Tumakur		
13.		Dr. Satish Kumar	Associate Professor, Dept. of Journalism and Mass Communication, Kuvempu University, Shivamogga	Rural Media Development Journalism	16-04-2019
14.		B. V. Nagaraj,	Editor, India Observer Newspaper (Canada), and President, B.V. Nag Communication, Canada	Documentary Screening and Discussion	11-03-2019
15.		Laxman Kodase,	Senior Journalist, Bengaluru.	Media and Social Responsibility	19-08-2019
16.		Sangamesh Babaleshwar,	Chairman, AmmanaMadilu Charitable Trust, Vijayapur	Media and Politics	10-09-2019
17.		Anuradha Katti	, Chief All India Radio, Vijayapur	Radio Programme Production	10-09-2019
18.		Dr.Rajendra Poddar,	Director of Valmiki, Dharwad	Climate Change and Media	19-11-2019
19.		ApparaoYaranal,	Social Worker	Media and Society	19-11-2019
20.		Prof.D.S.Pooranand,	KuvempuUniversi ty, Shivamogga	Freedom of Speech and Expression and Media Responsibilities	07-12-2019
21.	MLISc	Mr.Arun F Adrakatti		"KHOA open- source integrated Library System"	13-12-2019



Sl.	Department	Resource Person	Affiliation	Topic of Special	Date
No.	Depurtment	Resource renson		Lecture	Dute
22.	Women's Studies	Shri. Shirikumar, Social Activist	Sangatya Trust, Nakrey Village, Karkal	Understanding sustainability: what it implies to real life	6.04.2019
23.		Dr. Lata P. M Activist, Writer	Pune	'Feminist Research Methodology'	17.08.2019
24.		Dr. N Gaytri Well known Women Writer, Activist, Thinker	Bangalore	Women's Movement	14.02.2020
25.	Political Science	Dr. Harish Ramaswamy	Karnataka University	Contemporary Political Theory	23/11/2019
26.	Computer Science	Sripad K., Head Capability development, Adobe Systems, Bangalore.		"Learn 2 Learn"	16-12-2019
27.		Dr. M.V. Roopa Senior Scientist, I.S.T R.A.C,ISRO Bangalore.		"Contribution of Indian women in Space Research"	19-02-2020
28.		Mr. ShivanandKavani Former VP Tata Consultancy Services, Adjunt Faculty NIAS, Consulting Editor,India.		"India's Romance with The Atom: for energy and Security"	20-02-2020
29.		Dr. Vishwanath. P. Baligar Professor, KLE Technological University, Hubli		"Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning"	28-02-2020
30.		Dr.Vishwanath. P. Baligar Professor, KLE Technological University, Hubli		"IOT in Raspbery Pi3"	28-02-2020
31.	Food Processing and Nutrition	Dr. Veena S Algur (Faculty)	Department of Community Medicine,	Health and Hygine among Adolescence Girls	20-09-2019



Sl.	Department	Resource Person	Affiliation	Topic of Special	Date
No.				Lecture	
			BLDEU Shri B. M. Patil Medical College, Hospital and Research Centre, Vijayapura		
32.		Mr. Syed Mahfuz Al Hasan (Graduate Student)	Department of Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Kagawa University, Japan	Anthropometric Assessment in community settings	13-11-2019
33.	Mathematics	Dr. T. Venkatesh	Dept. of Mathematics Rani Channamma, University, Belagavi	 Algebra Differential Geometry 	21-11-2019
34.		Sri. Venugopal Heroor Retired Charted Engineer,	Kalaburagi	Indian Mathematics	20-01-2020
35.		Dr. N.B. Naduvinamani	Dept. of Mathematics Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi		
36.	Statistics	Prof. B.S. Biradar	Dept. of Statistics University of Mysore, Mysuru	 Probability Theory and Distributions – II Elementary Stochastic Process 	30-01-2020 & 31-01-2020
37.		Prof. C.P.S. Hungund	Dept. of Statistics Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi	Operation Research	27-02-2020
38.		Prof. Sujata S. Inginshetty	Dept. of Statistics Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi	SQC and Reliability Theory	27-02-2020
39.	Chemistry	Prof. Rajendra Shirasat, Dept. of Chemistry, Goa University, Goa.		"Group Theory and Quantum Statics"	03-02-2017 to 04-02-2017



Sl.	Department	Resource Person	Affiliation	Topic of Special	Date
No.				Lecture	
40.		 01) Prof. S. D. Dolekar 02) Prof. P. V. Anabhule, 03) Prof. G. B. Kolekar, 04) Prof. S. P. Hangireker, 	Department of Chemistry, Shivaji University, Kolhapur (Maharastra)	"Group Theory" and "Molecular Spectroscopy"	26-04- 2019 to 29-04- 2019
41.	Management	Mr. C. S. Harisha	Regional Head- Karnataka, Central Depositary Services India Ltd., Bangalore.	Capital Market	12 April 2019
42.	Management	Mr. S. Vishwanatha Bhatt	Financial Consultant and Visiting Faculty on Banking and Economics for Management/ Banking Instituions, Bangalore	Asset Management and Investment Option	29 and 30 Nov., 2019
43.		Mr. Maheshwar M. Marathe	Charted Accountant, CMRS and Associates LLP, Pune	Review of Union Budget – 2020	15 Feb., 2020
44.	Zoology	Dr. Sayyid Hannan	Private medical practitioner	Emergency Medicine	16-02-2020
45.	Centre for Yoga Studies	Dr. Yogi Devaraj	Vice Chancellor Yoga University of the Americas (in India)	Yoga as Profession	Septemer 20th 2019
46.		Chandrkant Biradar Teaching Assistant in Yoga Physical Education	Gulbarga University, Gulbarga	Importance of Yoga	January 14th 2020

d. NRI academicians :

27. Special events organized.

- **a.** Silver/Golden/Platinum jubilee :
- **b.** Centenary :
- c. Science Congress/Social Science Congress etc :

28. Research Outcomes:

- a. Organizations /institutions of global repute -
- b. State/ central government and their organizations -



Annual Report 2019 - 20

- c. Subject/ Professional organizations, societies and others -
- d. Conferences/workshops/symposia:

Food Processing and Nutrition

- 1. Conferences/workshops/symposia: Training cum demonstration programme on Value Addition of fish and fishery products from 8-05-2019 to 10-05-2019. Oragnised by Department of Zoology and Department of Food Processing and Nutrition and SC/ST cell, Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura.
- 2. Essay competition on "Malnutrion Free India; Challenges and Opportunities" on the occation of National Nutrition Week (17-09-2019) Organised by the Department of Food Processing and Nutrition.
- 3. Food Fest Competition on the theme "Food of tradition; preserving and Promoting Culture on the occation of National Nutrition Week (18-09-2019) Organised by the Department of Food Processing and Nutrition.
- 4. One day Health Camp on 15-02-2020 for Students, Research Scholars, Teaching and Non-Teaching Staff) Organised by the Department of Food Processing and Nutrition.
- 5. Conducted Vegetable Carving and Poster Making Competitions on theme "Junk Foods; and its impact on Health on the occasion of National Science Day on 27-02-2020.

Sl. No.	Name	Date and Country visited	Purpose	Sponsored Organization				
Bioir	Bioinformatics							
1	Dr.JoyHoskeri	Slovak Academy of Sciences, Slovakia, Europe 21.06.2019 to 21.07.2019	Research	Slovak Academy of Sciences, Slovakia Europe				
Food	Processing and Nutriti	on						
1.	Ms. Jennifer Saulam	August 4-7, 2020; Bali, Indonesia	For attending the Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN 2019) and to participate in the 2 nd International Young Food and Nutrition Leadership Training and Workshop 2019; (iYouLead)	DuPont Nutrition and Health Competitive Grant for Young Nutrition Leaders (DuPont Grant), DuPont				

e. Travel awards by various organizations-



Sl. No.	Name	Date and Country visited	Purpose	Sponsored Organization
			Bali, Indonesia	

f. Awards to accomplishments in sports/performing arts/visual arts/ journalism and mass media/ literary field NSS/ NCC etc.-Nil

29. Awards and Recognition to the University, faculty and other employees by:

a. Organizations/ institutions of global repute

Name	Department	Award/Recognition	Organization	
	Educat	tion		
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Overall performer award	NIC NSS-KSAWUV	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Overall Performer Award	NIC NSS Bagalkote	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Best Researcher Award	International Multi Disciplinary Research Foundation	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Distinguished Faculty Member	Centre for Educational and Social Development, India	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Life time Achievement Award	ESN Awards Chennai	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Karnataka Jnanaratna Award	Karnataka Darshana	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	International Educator Iconic award	Commonwealth vocational university, Bankok Thailand	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Bharat RatnaDr.Abdul Kalam Gold meadal award	GlobalEconomicProgressandResearchAssociationNewDelhi	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Life Time Achievement award	ESN Awards Chennai	
Dr.AshokkumarB.Surapur	Education	Best Research Paper Award	National conference Solapur	

b. State/ central government and their organizations

Name Department Award/Recognition Organization		6	,		
Name Department Award/Recognition Organization	Ν	Name	Department	Award/Recognition	Organization

c. Subject/ Professional organizations, societies and others



Name Department	Award/Recognition	Organization
-----------------	-------------------	--------------

Name	Department	Award/Recognition	Organization				
Food Processing and	Food Processing and Nutrition						
Dr. Prashanth S J	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition	Food Technologist Award	SCIRE SCIENCE Cochin (November 2019)				
Ms. Jennifer Saulam	Department of Food Processing and Nutrition	DuPont Nutrition and Health Competitive Grant for Young Nutrition Leaders (DuPont Grant) on the Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN) 2019, Bali, Indonesia Best Presentation Award (Oral Category), 51 st Annual National Conference of the Nutrition Society of India 2019, Thrivananthapuram,	DuPont and Asian Congress on Nutrition (ACN 2019) Nutrition Society of India (NSI)				
		India 2019, Thrivananthapuram, Kerala, India					

d. Conferences/workshops/symposia

e. Travel awards by various organizations

Name	Department	Award/Recognition	Organization			
Food Processing and Nutrition						
Ms. Jennifer	Department of	DuPont Nutrition and Health	DuPont and Asian			
Saulam	Food Processing	Competitive Grant for Young	Congress on Nutrition			
	and Nutrition	Nutrition Leaders (DuPont	(ACN 2019)			
		Grant)for attending the Asian				
		Congress on Nutrition (ACN				
		2019) and participating in the				
		2 nd International Young Food				
		and Nutrition Leadership				
		Training and Workshop 2019;				
		(iYouLead) Bali, Indonesia				

f. Awards to accomplishments in sports/performing arts/visual arts/ journalism and mass media/literary field NSS/NCC etc

Name	Department	Award/Recognition	Organization

30. Promotion of research culture:



Annual Report 2019 - 20

r	researchinstitutions and industries.				
Sl. No.	Deaprtment	MoU/collaboration	Activities		
		with			
1.	Food Processing and Nutrition	The Association for Women Enturpreneures of Karnataka (AWAKE)	 To create facility for women student to train them in food processing skills to make optimal use of local produce. To promote vocational training for local women including students of KSAWUV to attain skill, knowledge and economic empowerment To implement advance research in the area of food processing 		
2.	Bioinformatics	Departement of Biomedical Science, Laboratory of Molecular Toxicology, Norfolk State University, Virginia, USA	Research		
3.	Bioinformatics	Laboratory of Molecular Pharmacology & Biophysics at the Institute of Experimental Pharmacology & Toxicology of the Centre of Experimental Medicine of the Slovak Academy of Sciences	Research		
4.	Economics	S.B.Arts and K.C.P. Science College, Vijayapura.	Students Visit to our Department		
5.	Biotechnology	BLDE Medical College, Vijayapura	Research and Knowledge sharing		
6.	Biotechnology	Al-Ameen Medical College, Vijayapura	Research and Knowledge sharing		
7.	Computer Science	Logisys			

a. MoUs and Collaborations with researchinstitutions and industries.

University/national/international academic/

Facility name Facility provided

b. Central instrumentation facility

Tachty hame	r activy provided	benefiting departments
Bioinformatics		

Repetiting departments



Central	Instrumentation	Provided	Botany,	Zoology,
Facility			Biotechnology,	Food
			Processing and Nu	triation

c. University journals and books

d. E-Journals/Newsletters

e. Policy initiatives for promotion of student research:

f. Consultancy:

Sl. No	Name of	Title of the	Funding		Status(ongoing/Sanctioned/	
	the	Project	Agency	Amount	Completed)	
	Faculty					
	Bioinformatics					
01	Dr.	Preparation	Karnataka	Rs.	Ongoing	
	JoyHoskeri	of Public	Biodiversity	2,00,000		
		Biodiversity	Board			
		Register				

g. Spin-off companies –

- $\textbf{h.} \ \ Industrial\ research-$
- i. Recognition and awards to performers-

31. Research Contribution to State Policy making and realizing Social Responsibilities

(Govt. services improvement in Irrigation, farmers issues, education Transport, water, housing, health Women& children issues, poor & Handicapped etc, sports recreation (Economic and Social issue communal harmony, Gandhian Ethics)

Culture, anti-corruption, etc.)

Title of the project	Funding agency	Investgator	Grants received in Rs.

32. Research Ethics:

- **a.** Adoption of UGC guidelines/state GOs/ court judgments
- **b.** Safe disposal of chemicals/ radioactive materials/ biological waste from student and research labs/Research Center, Archives/ Museums
- c. Measures to prevent plagiarism

33. Institution of Study Chairs and their functioning:

- **a.** Policy Statutory for institution of chairs to leverage quality output Each chair has its own policy frame works with its mandates.
- b. Total number of chairs with details of funding source, duration
- c. Current status- functional or not; reasons for not functioning



Chair	Funding Agency	Grants recieved	Duration	Status
Bhaskaracharya	KSTePS, GoK	1.00 Cr	2015 and	Functional
Study Chair			Onwards	
Swami Vivekanand			2013 and	Functional
Study Center			onward	
Maulana Azad study				Functional
Centre				
Yashodaramma	Yashodaramma	20 lakhs		Functional
Dasappa Chair	Dasappa Charitable			
	Institution, Bangalore			
Annadaneshwara	Annadanishawara	Rs.26		Functional
Mundargi Chair	Matha, Mundargi	Lakhs		
Kanankadas Chair		Rs. 6 lakhs		Functional

d. Knowledge creation/ technology generation/ social relevance of each chair may be provided separately/ Publication of the Chair.

Chair	Functions
Bhaskaracharya Study Chair Swami Vivekanad Study Center	 To study contributions of Bhaskaracharaya in Mathematics and Astronomy Study contributions to Indian Mathematics by scholarsAryabhata, Brahmagupta, Bhaskaracharaya, and Varāhamihira To promote Research in the field of Indian Mathematics. Promote Vedic mathematics at school, college and university level. Promote Science and Technology by conducting workshops/seminars/symposium. Conduct science quizzes and essay competitions for high school students to promote science Invite project proposals, to study works on Bhaskarcharya and other eminent Indian mathematicians, from students, faculty and interested individuals from the society and providing seed money to the selected projects To spread the idea of the potential divinity of every being and how to manifest it through every action and thought. To stress the universal message of India of oneness, respect of diversity and immortality of soul in the words of Swami Vivekananda. To undertake studies of different religions with an objective to spread the idea of harmony of religions. To arouse enthusiasm among youth
Maulana Azad study Centre	Organizes essay writing, seminars and special lectures on the thoughts of Moulana Azad
Yashodaramma Dasappa Chair	helps through financial support to poor students to continue their higher education
Annadaneshwara	Organizes programmes of Social relevance related to sharanas. 12



Mundargi Chair	programmes were organized by this cenre		
Kanankadas Chair	Emphasizes on the thoughts and contributions of the poet		
	Kanakadas. Seminar and quiz competition were arranged by this		
	centre.		

Activities of the Chairs Kanakadas Chair

Kanakauas Chan
1. A three days workshop was organized from 18-01-2019 to 20-01-2019 on the topic "Why
Should IRead Kanakadasa?". This workshop was jointly organized by Kanaka Adhyayana
Peetha of KarnatakaState Akkamadevi Women's University and Rashtriya Santakavi
Kanakadasa Studies and ResearchCentre, Bangalore. Shri K. T. Chikkanna, Coordinating
Officer, Rashtriya Santakavi Kanakadasa Studiesand Research Centre, Bangalore
inaugurated this workshop. Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Prof. SabihaBhoomigowda had
presided over the inaugural function. Shri K. T. Chikkanna delivered a special lecturefor the
students of our university.

- 2. A three days workshop was organized from 26-07-2019 to 28-07-2019 on the topic "Why Should I Read Kanakadasa?". This workshop was jointly organized by Kanaka Adhyayana Peetha of Karnataka State Akkamadevi Women's University and Rashtriya Santakavi Kanakadasa Studies and Research Centre, Bangalore. Smt. K. M. Janaki, (IAS), Director, Kannada and Cultural Department, Bengaluru inaugurated this workshop. Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Prof. Sabiha Bhoomigowda had presidedover the inaugural function. Smt. K. M. Janaki delivered a special lecture to all participants from the deferent parts Karnataka.
- 3. A quiz competition on Kanakadasa was organized on 08-11-2019, for the students of our university on the occasion of Kanakadasa Jayanti. This was organized by Kanakadasa Adhyayana Peetha Kum. Pooja Hallur (Department of History) secured the First Prize in this competition. The second and the third prizes were won by Kum. Jyoti Guddalli (Department of History) and Kum. Soumya Chalavadi (Department of Kannada) respectively.
- 4. Kanakadasa Adhyayana Peetha conducted a competition of vocal recital of Kanakadasa's Keertanas on 12-11-2019 on the occasion of Kanakadasa Jayanti. Students from various departments of our university had participated in this competition. The first prize was secured by Kum. Krutika Janginamath (Department of Music). The second and the Third prizes were secured by Smt. Bhargavi B. N. (Department of Music) and Kum. Netravati Hegde (Department of Sociology) respectively.
- 5. Kanakadasa Jayanti was celebrated in Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University 15-11-2019. Dr. K. Y. Narayanaswami, Professor of Kannada, Maharani Cluster on University, Bengaluru had arrived as the Chief Guest of this function. Prof. S. A. Kazi, Professor, Department of Social Work, KSAWU presided over the function. Dr. K. Y. Narayanaswami delivered a special lecture addressing the students.

Bhaskar	Bhaskaracharaya Study Chair								
Sl.	. Date Activities								
No									
1.	18-12-2020	The Bhaskaracharya Study Chair has organized a special lecture on "Life and							
		Works of Bhaskaracharya" at Government Women's First Grade College,							



		Kalaburagi.			
		Resource Person :Sri. Venugopal Heroor, Retired Charted Engineer,			
		Kalaburagi Participants : PG, UG students and Science faculty			
2.	20-01-2020				
۷.	20-01-2020	The Bhaskaracharya Study Chair has organized a special lecture on "Indian			
		Mathematics" at KSAWU, Vijayapura			
		Resource Persons:			
		1. Sri. Venugopal Heroor, Retired Charted Engineer, Kalaburagi			
		2. Prof. Naduvinamani, Dept. of Mathematics, Gulbarga University,			
		Participants : Students of MSc(Maths), MSc(Statistics) and MSc(Physics) of			
2	10.02.2020	KSAWUV			
3.	19-02-2020	Special Lecture on "Contribution of Indian Women in Space Research"			
		Resource Person:			
		Dr. M. V. Roopa, Senior Scientist, ISTRAC, ISRO, Bengaluru.			
4.	20-02-2020	Participants: Faculty and Students of all Science Departments, KSAWUV			
4.	20-02-2020	Special Lecture on "India's Romance with the Atom: For Energy and Security"			
		•			
		Resource Person: Mr. Shivanand Kanvi, Former VP, Tata Consultancy Services, Adjunct Faculty, NIAS, Bengaluru.			
		Participants : Faculty and Students of all Science Departments, KSAWUV			
5.	24-02-2020	The Bhaskaracharya Study Chair has organized a two days symposium on			
5.	and	"Life and Works of Bhaskaracharya" at KSAWU, Vijayapura.			
	25-02-2020	The symposium was inaugurated by Pujya Siddeshwara Swamiji , Jnana			
	25-02-2020	Yogashram, Vijayapur,He is the pioneer in establishing the "Chair for			
		BhaskaracharyaStudies" in the University.			
		Invited Speakers			
		1. Prof. Balachandra, Director, Gandhi Center of Science and Human Values,			
		Bengaluru			
		2. Sri. Venugopal Heroor, Retired Charted Engineer, Kalaburagi			
		3. Dr. C. S. Aravinda, Professor, TIFR Centre for Applicable Mathematics,			
		Bengaluru			
		4. Dr. B. S. Shylaja, Invited Scientist and Retired Director, Jawaharlal Nehru			
		Planetarium, Bengaluru			
		5. Sri. Rohit Chakratirtha, Writer and Columnist, Vishwawani, Bengaluru			
		6. Smt. Nemichandra, Former General Manager, Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd.,			
		Bengaluru			
		7. Dr. Padmaja Venugopal, Professor, Department of Mathematics, SJB			
		Institute of Technology,			
		Bangalore.			
		8. Sri. Ashok Biradar, BERRI, Bijjaragi, Dist. Vijayapura			
		Inaugural Function: President: Prof. Sabiha, Honorable Vice Chancellor			
		Chief Guest: Param Pujya Sri. Siddeswar Swamiji			
		Valedictory Function: President: Prof. R. Sunandamma, Registrar,			
		KSAWUV			
		9. Chief Guest: Prof. Balachandra, Director, Gandhi Center of Science and			
		Human Values, Bengaluru			
		Participants:			
		1. Faculty of Mathematics and Physics from Affiliated Colleges of			
		KSAWUV			
		2. Faculty and student s of Department of Mathematics, Physics and			



				Statistics						
	6.	28-02-2020 Celebration of "National Science Day"								
		Chief Guest and Resource person:								
		Prof. Vishwanath Baligar, Prof. I					. of CSE	E, KLE Tech. U	University Hubli	
		Topic: "AI and Machine Learning" Participants : Faculty and Students of all Science Departments, KSAWUV								
Mar	lon	A rod Study		-	y an	d Students o	of all Sci	ence Departme	ents, KSAWUV	
	liana S.No	a Azad Study	Chair		haa	nacial last	180	Subic	ot Exports	
د	0.INO	Date				special lectu		par	ect Experts ticipated	
	1	13-6-20	18	Awareness al among Secon				Dr.Ashokku	ımar B.Surapur	
	2	24-08-20	18	Dr.Maulana A Education da	Azac			Dr.Ashokku	umar B.Surapur	
	3	21-09-20	18	Awareness al	bout		Azad in	Dr.Ashokku	ımar B.Surapur	
	4	16-11-20	18	different seco National Edu		•		Dr.Rafee B	handari	
	4	11-11-20		National Edu				Dr.Rafee B		
	4 5	9-12-20		Awareness al			zad in		amar B.Surapur	
	5	<i>J-12-2</i> 0.	.,	different seco			szau III		ina Disutaput	
	6	8-07-202	20	Awareness al		•	Azad in	Dr.Ashokkumar B.Surapur		
	U	0 07 202	20	different seco			izud ili			
	6	8-07-202	20	Awareness al		•	Azad in	Dr.Ashokki	Dr.Ashokkumar B.Surapur	
			-	different seco					·····	
Swa	my `	Vivekananda S	Study	Chair						
SI.	No	Name of		Date		Number	of	Winners		
		Competition				Particip	ants			
1		Essay Compe	tition	03/12/2019		42		1. Asma Kur	eshi(28)	
						2. Vijayalaxmi(39)				
								3. Mahadevi	Shirur(32)	
2		Quiz Competi	ition	04/12/2019		06		1. Saniya Jid	di(06)	
								2. Sangeeta I	Matapati(08)	
								2. Preeti Tala	awar(11)	
								3. Nuha(01)		
	dhi	Studies Centre	e							
SI. No		Title			S	ponsoring A	gency		Date	
1		One day semi			G	Gandhian St	udies co	entre, NSS	15 th December	
		Thoughts abo				ell, KSAW			2019	
		Development	' orgai	nized by the		Collaboratio		Azim		
						remji found				
34.	Lib	rary as a hub o	of mo	dern teaching	-lea	rning-rese	arch ac	ctivities:		
a.		brary holdings-			Jou	rnals	:45			
	including donated/ gifted books			Per	iodicals	:15				
	inc	cluding donated	1/ gnie	d books	1 01	louicais	.15			
		ftware	ı/ giite	a books		ws paper	:05			



c.	ICT infrastructure.	1. All in one Computer PC 10
		2. UPS 10 KVA 01
		3. Battery 20
		4. Battery Stand 02
		5. Transformer 03
		6. HP Laser Jet Printer 02
		7. Computer PC 28
		8. LAN with 1GBPS NKN connectivity
d.	Linkages with	
	state/national/international	NKN
	knowledge networks	
e.	Intra and inter campuses network	
	facilities including eduSAT	Yes
f.	Awareness programmes to	Conducting orientation programmes for fresh
	stakeholders on emerging practices	students in the beginning of the Course
g.	Book exhibitions	Books Exhibition is arranged for staff and students
<u>b</u> .	Library as a research facility	
11.	1. Reading Room Facility	
	2. Reprographic Service	
	3. OPAC	
	4. Internet Facility	
	5. U.G.C. Infonet	
	6. A-VIEW	
	7. SC/ST Book Bank	
	8. Old question paper database	
	9. Book lending service	
	10. Document Delivery Service	
	11. Reference Service	
	12. Inter Library Loan Service	
	13. Current Content Services	
	14. Display of our publication & New	N Arrivals
	15. Book Exhibition	
	16. Orientation / User Education Pro	•
	17. Access to Inflibnet data base repo	ository service
	18. NMEICT service	
	19. Earn and Learn Scheme for Meri	
	20. Best User of the Library for the N	
	21. Best user of the Library for the Y	fear
	22. Anti –Plagiarism(i-authenticate)	s/w
	23. Back Volumes (Journals) Readin	g facility & Service: 1010
	24. E-Books	
	25. LAN/Wi fi Facility	
	26. National Digital Library Portal	
	27. Water Tank 2000 Liter 0	1
	28. Water Purifier 50 Liter 0	
	29. Water Cooler 0	
		-



35. Physical Infrastructure :

a. Constitution of works committee and resolutions of meetings held – Constitution of Works Committee

1.	Vice Chancellor		Chairperson
2.	Smt. Anagha A. Limiye	Syndicate Member	Member
3.	Smt. Bhagirathi Teli	A.C Member	Member
4.	Executive Engineer, PWD Vijayapura		Member
5.	Executive Engineer, HESCOM		Member
6.	Finance Officer		Member
7.	Resident Engineer		Member
8.	Registrar		Member Convernor

Meetings held dated 14-05-2019 and 19-11-2019

b. Budget allocation- Expenditure for each work:

Sl. No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Tendered Amount	Expenditure Amount (2019-20)
1	Construction of Sc/St students hostel building at Jnana-shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. A.H. Runwal	4,80,00,008.00	1,05,69,187.00
2	Construction of compound wall along thev sides of patalamma temple Banglore, K.S.A.W.U. Vijayapura	M/s. Adde Enterprise PWD Contractor Banglore	5,00,000.00	Nill
3	Supplying/ spreading of good quality of fertile soil at Hon'ble VC bunglow at Jnana-shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	3,50,000.00	Nill
4	Construction of compound wall at newly constructed Sc/St student hostel at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	18,71,136.00	11,81,353.00
5	Providing and Fixing of heavy duty Cobble stone interlocking pavers infront of Administrative buildingat jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri.C.M. Nagargoji PWD Contractor Vijayapura	23,05,612.00	23,80,000.00
6	Additional work for providing & laying decorative parking stone infront of Hon'ble V.C. Bunglowat jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s.KRIDL, Vijayapura	3,30,000.00	3,30,000.00



Sl. No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Tendered Amount	Expenditure Amount (2019-20)
7	Construction of department of womens studies and museum at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. A.H. Runwal	8,65,96,484.00	1,95,89,884.00
8	Providing and fixing of electrical lighting sound system for youth festival 2019-20 at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Makandar, Electronics, Vijayapura	4,00,000.00	3,62,000.00
9	Providing and fixing matti/nandi wood door frames at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Adde Enterprise PWD Contractor Banglore	3,50,000.00	3,50,000.00
10	Construction of Guest house building at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. V.P. Karekal, PWD Class I contractor Gangawati	4,07,00,000.00	67,50,744.00
11	Construction of Septic tank & soak pit for dept. of Chemistry & Botany Building at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. A.G. Raghawendra gowda, PWD Contractor, Banglore	4,67,500.00	4,62,160.00
12	Conmstruction of washing platform, w/s pipe line development work & construction of connecting lane at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Adde Enterprise PWD Contractor Banglore	4,27,000.00	4,35,463.00
13	Construction of Science center & mini planetorium at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. Arun S. Math, PWD contractor, Vijayapur	9,00,00,000.00	Nill
14	Construction of Name board, parking platform. Kalyani painting, office grill work at shivmogga outdoor campus Udatadi at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. Shantagouda Wandaganur, PWD Contractor, Vijayapur	4,93,934.00	4,93,934.00
15	sports ground drainage RCC Slab repair work at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. Shanmukh D. Ramatirth	3,53,088.00	3,48,008.00
16	Providing gardening (lawn facility) infront of DR. B.R.Ambedkar bhavan at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	4,91,375.00	4,58,882.00



SI. No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Tendered Amount	Expenditure Amount (2019-20)
17	Providing & fixing of outdoor electrical control panel (KOSK)near 250KVA transformer-2 behind Science block, Social Science Block, Physical education dept and ADM building Indoor at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Infinity Electricals	4,69,775.00	Nill
18	Providing and Fixing of heavy duty Cobble stone interlocking pavers infront Guest house building at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. I.A.Chinchali, PWD Contractor, Vijayapur	7,42,957.00	Nill
19	Construction of Shikshakara Samudaya Bhavan building at Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	Shri. Rajasab S. Karadi, PWD Contractor, Lingasur	31,63,858.34	26,45,458.00
20	Construction of Dr. B.R.Ambedkar Convention centre building 2nd Phase work Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	Shri. A. H. Runwal, Vijayapur	8,99,81,000.00	4,61,18,030.00
21	Construction of Dept. of botany building at Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	M/s. Keradi Constructions, Private limited Banglore	1,85,48,000.00	2,06,35,427.00
22	Construction of Dept. of Chemistry building at Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	M/s. Keradi Constructions, Private limited Banglore	1,98,84,000.00	5,42,274.00
23	Providing and fixing of motor/Pumpset and pipes for newly drilled tubewell in the green house at AWU Campus Vijayapura.	B-star pumps, Vijayapur	82,020.00	82,020.00
24	Providing and fixing of motor/Pumpset and pipes for newly drilled tubewell near Bio Diesel (Canteen) at AWU Vijayapura	Sasaveshwar Agency Vijayapur	76,875.00	76,875.00
25	Providing and fixing of new electrical contrl panel near PG hostel at Jnnan- Shakti KSWU Vijayapur	Infinity electricals, Vijayapur	59,976.00	59,976.00
26	Providing and fixingof motor/Pumpset and pipes for newly drilled tubewell near main gate at KSWU Campus Vijayapura	B-star pumps, Vijayapur	58,917.00	58,917.00
27	Providing and fixing of new electrical control panel near Bio Diesel shaed at Jnana-Shakti Campus Vijayapura	Infinity electricals, Vijayapur	55,193.00	55,193.00



Sl. No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Tendered Amount	Expenditure Amount (2019-20)
28	Supplying of Ceiling fan's to the hostel at Jnana-Shakti Campus KSWU Vijayapura.	Ramdev electricals& lighting, Vijaypur	49,560.00	49,560.00
29	Supplying of Electrical materilas for the electrical connection in MLsc Dept at Jnana-Shakti Campus KSAWU Vijayapura.	Ramdev electricals& lighting, Vijaypur	70,656.00	70,656.00
30	Servicing of 2 no's of 250KVA Transformer & HT/LT Line alignmenmt at Jnana-Shakti Campus KSWU Vijayapura	Pavan Associats Vijayapur	79,530.00	79,530.00
31	Installation of 500 liters capacity solar water heater in guest house VIP Bulding at Jnana-Shakti Campus Vijayapura.	Sun Power electricals, Vijayapur	98,500.00	98,500.00
32	Estimation for the work of Street light purpose	Shri. Mahalaxmi Electricals, Vijayapur	45,937.00	45,937.00
33	construction of washing platform at new sc/st hostel at Jnana-Shakti Campus Vijayapura.	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	88,750.00	82,009.00
34	P.G.Hostel First floor Drainage repair work	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	99,500.00	98,201.00
35	Providing repair work of Kannada building platform at Jnana -Shakti Campus, K.S.A.W.U. Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	56,817.00	55,303.00

c. Works completed during the year

Sl.No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Date of Commencement	Date of completion
1	Construction of Sc/St students hostel building at Jnana-shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. A.H. Runwal	04-10-2017	16-03-2019
2	Construction of compound wall along thev sides of patalamma temple Banglore, K.S.A.W.U. Vijayapura	M/s. Adde Enterprise PWD Contractor Banglore	06-07-2019	05-08-2019



Sl.No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Date of Commencement	Date of completion
3	Supplying/ spreading of good quality of fertile soil at Hon'ble VC bunglow at Jnana-shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	11-07-2019	10-08-2019
4	Construction of compound wall at newly constructed Sc/St student hostel at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	14-08-2019	03-10-2019
5	Providing and Fixing of heavy duty Cobble stone interlocking pavers infront of Administrative buildingat jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri.C.M. Nagargoji PWD Contractor Vijayapura	16-08-2019	18-09-2019
6	Additional work for providing & laying decorative parking stone infront of Hon'ble V.C. Bunglowat jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s.KRIDL, Vijayapura	20-08-2019	19-09-2019
8	Providing and fixing of electrical lighting sound system for youth festival 2019-20 at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Makandar, Electronics, Vijayapura	09-10-2019	13-12-2019
9	Providing and fixing matti/nandi wood door frames at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Adde Enterprise PWD Contractor Banglore	17-10-2019	16-08-2020
10	Construction of Guest house building at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. V.P. Karekal, PWD Class I contractor Gangawati	02-02-2018	13-12-2019
11	Construction of Septic tank & soak pit for dept. of Chemistry & Botany Building at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. A.G. Raghawendra gowda, PWD Contractor, Banglore	12-12-2019	02-01-2020
12	Conmstruction of washing platform, w/s pipe line development work & construction of connecting lane at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Adde Enterprise PWD Contractor Banglore	12-12-2019	31-12-2019
14	Construction of Name board, parking platform. Kalyani painting, office grill work at shivmogga outdoor campus Udatadi at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. Shantagouda Wandaganur, PWD Contractor, Vijayapur	31-12-2019	30-01-2020



Sl.No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Date of Commencement	Date of completion
15	sports ground drainage RCC Slab repair work at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. Shanmukh D. Ramatirth	31-12-2019	14-01-2020
16	Providing gardening (lawn facility) infront of DR. B.R.Ambedkar bhavan at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	10-01-2020	21-01-2020
17	Providing & fixing of outdoor electrical control panel (KOSK)near 250KVA transformer- 2 behind Science block, Social Science Block, Physical education dept and ADM building Indoor at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	M/s. Infinity Electricals	22-01-2020	04-03-2020
18	Providing and Fixing of heavy duty Cobble stone interlocking pavers infront Guest house building at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. I.A.Chinchali, PWD Contractor, Vijayapur	03-03-2020	22-05-2020
19	Construction of Shikshakara Samudaya Bhavan building at Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	Shri. Rajasab S. Karadi, PWD Contractor, Lingasur	27-05-2017	12-09-2018
21	Construction of Dept. of botany building at Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	M/s. Keradi Constructions, Private limited Banglore	27-03-2015	30-09-2019
23	Providing and fixing of motor/Pumpset and pipes for newly drilled tubewell in the green house at AWU Campus Vijayapura.	B-star pumps, Vijayapur	14-06-2019	15-06-2019
24	Providing and fixing of motor/Pumpset and pipes for newly drilled tubewell near Bio Diesel (Canteen) at AWU Vijayapura	Sasaveshwar Agency Vijayapur	27-06-2019	29-06-2019
25	Providing and fixing of new electrical contrl panel near PG hostel at Jnnan-Shakti KSWU Vijayapur	Infinity electricals, Vijayapur	04-07-2019	08-07-2019
26	Providing and fixingof motor/Pumpset and pipes for newly drilled tubewell near main gate at KSWU Campus Vijayapura	B-star pumps, Vijayapur	16-07-2019	28-07-2019



Sl.No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Date of Commencement	Date of completion
27	Providing and fixing of new electrical control panel near Bio Diesel shaed at Jnana-Shakti Campus Vijayapura	Infinity electricals, Vijayapur	14-08-2019	20-08-2019
28	Supplying of Ceiling fan's to the hostel at Jnana-Shakti Campus KSWU Vijayapura.	Ramdev electricals& lighting, Vijaypur	16-10-2019	16-10-2019
29	Supplying of Electrical materilas for the electrical connection in MLsc Dept at Jnana-Shakti Campus KSAWU Vijayapura.	Ramdev electricals& lighting, Vijaypur	17-10-2019	18-10-2019
30	Servicing of 2 no's of 250KVA Transformer & HT/LT Line alignmenmt at Jnana-Shakti Campus KSWU Vijayapura	Pavan Associats Vijayapur	09-10-2019	13-10-2019
31	Installation of 500 liters capacity solar water heater in guest house VIP Bulding at Jnana-Shakti Campus Vijayapura.	Sun Power electricals, Vijayapur	16-01-2020	16-01-2020
32	Estimation for the work of Street light purpose	Shri. Mahalaxmi Electricals, Vijayapur	31-12-2019	06-01-2020
33	construction of washing platform at new sc/st hostel at Jnana-Shakti Campus Vijayapura.	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	30-10-2019	05-11-2019
34	P.G.Hostel First floor Drainage repair work	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	30-10-2019	05-11-2019
35	Providing repair work of Kannada building platform at Jnana -Shakti Campus, K.S.A.W.U. Vijayapura	M/s. Ram construction PWD Contractor Vijayapura	10-01-2020	19-01-2020
36	Construction of Dept. of Chemistry building at Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	M/s. Keradi Constructions, Private limited Banglore	27-03-2015	18-10-2019



d. Works commenced during the year

Sl. No	Name of Work	Name of contractor/ agency	Date of Commencement	Date of completion
1	Construction of department of womens studies and museum at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. A.H. Runwal	09-10-2019	-
2	Construction of Science center & mini planetorium at jnana- shakti campus, Vijayapura	Shri. Arun S. Math, PWD contractor, Vijayapur	27-12-2019	-
3	Construction of Dr. B.R.Ambedkar Convention centre building 2nd Phase work Jnana Shakti campus, AWU, Vijayapur	Shri. A. H. Runwal, Vijayapur	15-11-2018	-

e. Delay in execution of work as per tender, consequent excess payment liability, if any and reasons for delay. -

36. ICT infrastructure

a	Intra and inter campus connectivity for administrative and academic purposes	The Campus of the University is connected in STAR topology by the Fiber Optic cable delivering high speed Internet of 1GBPS and WiFi thus serving the purpose of administrative and academic purpose					
b	Library website connectivity with national and international knowledge networks	A Dedicated IP has been established to the Library for accessing the publications like Shodhganga and other E-journals					
с	Provisions made for interaction with students, alumni, parents and other stakeholders	The University website is updated regularly to keep students, alumni, parents and other stakeholders in loop. The wificonnectivety available in the campus gives the platform for all to have interaction with students, alumni and adminictratives and stake holders.					

37. UGC-Staff Training College:

a.	Budgetary allocation for the year	NA
b.	Number of programmes conducted	
c.	Alternative arrangements made if there is no staff training college	



38. Finances:

a. Budget for the year

					Abstra	ct of 201	<u>9-20 E</u>	Budget Estima	ate				
Receipts (Rs.In Lakhs)							Expenditure (Rs.In.Lakhs) 9						
SI. No	Particul ars	2018 -19 Esti mate	Apri l 2018 to Sept -18 Rece ipts	Oct- 18 to Mar ch- 19 Rece ipt Esti mate	2018 -19 Revi sed Esti mate	2019 -20 Esti mate	SI. No	Particula r	2018 -19 Esti mate	Expen diture Sept-18	Oct-18 to March 19 Expen diture Estima te	Revi sed Esti mate 2018 -19	Esti mate for 2019 -20
Ι	Non- Plan						Ι	Non-Plan					
1	State Govt. General & SCP/TS P Grant	2394. 35	387. 00	723.0 0	1110. 00	1650. 80	1	Pay & Allowance	1394. 35	361.32	619.72	981.0 4	1250. 80
							2	Administr ative & Other Expenditu re	763.9 8	411.84	563.36	975.2 0	1125. 00
	Internal Receipts						3	Academic Expenditu re	242.3 3	69.62	84.37	153.9 9	157.3 5
2	Admissi on Fee	583.2 5	329. 25	171.5 0	500.7 5	553.2 5	4	Exam Expenditu re	892.0 0	368.89	415.46	784.3 5	833.0 0
3	Other Fees & Income	217.2 5	61.0 6	163.1 5	224.2 1	246.7 5	5	SCP/TSP Expenditu re	1000. 00	70.71	79.29	150.0 0	400.0 0
4	Receipts from other source	84.25	57.0 8	36.50	93.58	101.0 0	6	Estimate Expenditu re for Mandy Extension Center /Sindhanu r PG Center /Udathadi Study Center	1616. 10	31.56	105.19	136.7 5	1548. 96
5	Hostel Receipts	44.50	39.7 5	16.15	55.90	61.00							
6	Exam Fees	736.2 5	369. 35	391.5 0	760.8 5	815.2 5							
7	Other	31.20	8.00	13.20	21.20	27.00							



8	Estimate Grant for Mandy Extensio n Center /Sindhan ur PG Center /Udathad i Study Center	1666. 10	24.7 5	15.00	39.75	45.00							
	Total - Non Plan	5757. 15	1276 .24	1530. 00	2806. 24	3500. 05		Total - Non Plan	5908. 76	1313.94	1867.39	3181. 33	5315. 11
Π	Plan	6955. 60	490. 00	1475. 00	1965. 00	8145. 50	Π	Plan	7685. 60	606.76	1308.23	1914. 99	9070. 50
	Total	1271 2.75	1766 .24	3005. 00	4771. 24	1164 5.55		Total	1359 4.36	1920.70	3175.62	5096. 32	1438 5.61

b. Statements/ objections of Internal Auditor/ Government Auditor

Year wise No.of Para and amount by the end of 2016-17											
Sl.No.					Amount under	Remarks					
			Objection		Recovery						
1	2003-04	01	95442	07	600925						
2	2004-05	03	1208930	10	2267596						
3	2005-06	15	1483759	25	5402554						
4	2006-07	48	13382069	40	3456168	Compliance for Audit					
5	2007-08	09	3053115	04	3542797	Report from 2006-07 to					
6	2008-09	23	2184915	22	175872	2016-17 has sent but reply is yet to be received.					
7	2009-10	09	56314312	07	35994233	is yet to be received.					
8	2010-11										
9	2011-12										
10	2012-13	03	22856723	04	88561						
11	2013-14	03	5978875	02	118581						
12	2014-15	10	55648489	02	13969159						
13	2015-16	30	112327177	13	4430520						
14	2016-17	45	130332275	20	31394689						
15	2017-18					Audit for the year 2017-18 has been completed but Audit report has to be received					
16	2018-19					Accounts of the Year 2018- 19 yet to be Audited.					
17	2019-20					Accounts of the Year 2018- 19 yet to be Audited.					
	Total	199	4.05E+08	156	101441655						



c. Resources mobilization through

i	Student fee	1368.50
ii	Affiliation	101.25
iii	Endowments	159.05
iv	Contributions by alumini, alumnae	5.50
V	State Govt. Development Grants, Bloc Grants :	
	Pay & allowance	1011.00
	Pension	63.56
	SCP/TSP	99.75
	Asset Creation	100.00
	Development Grant	-
	Total	
vi	Public-Private- Partnership	No
vii	Special Grants received from Central and State Govt. with	RUSA-500.00
	Separate status report for each category to be provided	Ambedkar
		Convention Center
		400.00
viii	Funds from national/ International /State ad Central Govt.	ICSSR-22.87
	agencies for research and development	Curie- 70.00
ix	Consultancy	No
Х	Interest on deposits of SB Accounts	Intrest 38.00
		FDR 20.00
xi	Sale /auction of Campus plant produce, old furniture/ equipment,	No
	outdated answer books ec. From examination section and Others	
xii	Any Other Source	No
xiii	Utilization Certificate submitted for programmes completed	UC Submitted
	under each head	
xiv	Delay in submission of UCs to funding Agencies if any, reasons	No
	for delay and corresponding lapse of grant amount due to non	
	compliance/Non-Utilization	
XV	Transfer of funds to various heads of account after reconciliation:	No
	reasons for non-utilization of budgetary allocations.	

39. Sports/ NSS/NCC/YRC:

a. Events conducted, prizes and awards won, participation in university/ state/ national/ international level competitions

Event	Prizes/award	Level	Place and date
15 th Inter Collagiate	Over all	Inter Collegiate	Ist 3 rd to 5 th October 2019
Athletic Meet	Champians		
Group Song Indian	first Prize	35 th South Zone Inter	Alagappa University
Light Vocal	Second Prize	University Youth	Karaikudi from 18-12-
-		festival	2019 to 22-12-2019



Group Song Indian	Second Prize	35 th National Youth festival organized	Amati University Noida New Delhi from 03-02- 2020 to 07-02-2020
Light Vocal Event	participation	13 th South Asia International Youth festival	Kurukshetra University Hariyan from 24-02-2020 to 28-02-2020

b. Policy/ initiatives to cover colleges without NCC/NSS/scout units to inculcate social responsibilities in students.

40. Constitution and functioning of Women empowerment, SC/ ST, OBC Minorities, Gender equality and other cells- status report on each cell regarding budgetary allotment, expenditure and activities.

OBC Cell and Minority Cell

University Equal Opportunity Cell of the university was established in the year 2009. The main purpose of this cell is to provide career counselling, on campus employment opportunities to students belonging to the OBC and minority communities. The cell works in collaboration with different P.G. Departments of the university. It is an innovative cell of the university funded by UGC through which the OBC and minority students get an opportunity to enhance their communication skills, soft skills and to have a career of their choice. The cell is managed by the Coordinator along with two supporting staff. Equal Opportunity Cell is functioning in the University, focusing on the upliftment of the weaker sections in the Students community. Under the guidance of the staff members, Equal Opportunity Cell provides academic, personal and psychological support to the students

SC/ST Cell:

The University Grants Commission (UGC) has given priority to the downtrodden students and staff members during IX plan period and given direction to all the universities to establish SC/ST Cell.

- 1. The SC/ST Cell at Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University was constituted in the year 2003.
- 2. After the establishment of the Cell in the university, it specifically concentrated on the welfare of the SC/ST students, Research scholars and Staff members.
- 3. The main aim of the cell is to monitor the guidelines issued by the University Grants Commission and by the department of Ministry of Social Welfare Government of Karnataka from time to time.

Activities

- 1. The SC/ST students are getting Scholarship from DSW Government of Karnataka.
- 2. The SC/ST Cell provides the EBL for SC/ST Hostel students.
- 3. The SC/ST Cell provides Fellowship to all MPhil and PhD research scholar.
- 4. PhD Scholars Rs. 15,000/-per month & contingency of Rs.20,000/-One year (JRF) & Rs.20,000/- Two year (SRF).
- 5. MPhil Scholars get Rs. 8,000/-per month & contingency of Rs. 10,000/- per annum.
- 6. Free Laptops have been provided to SC/ST Research Scholars.
- 7. The SC/ST Cell regularly organizes National/International Conferences and Workshops



41. Best Practices:

- ICT based teaching –learning.
- Students are divided into groups and are mentored by each staff member for professional guidance as well as removing their difficulties in academics.
- Students give seminars on various topics to enhance their soft skills and subject knowledge.
- CSIR- NET, KSET, GATE coaching classes is conducted.
- **Birthday Garden concept** has been adopted in which there is a practice of planting a tree on the birthday of every staff member (Teaching and Non-Teaching). The garden is full of plants which inculcates and promotes the value of nurturing Mother Earth.
- **Field Visits:** A few departments such as Journalism and Mass Communication, Social Work and Women's Studies organise frequent visits to various places where the practical experience of the students during the field visits help them internalize what they learn in the theory classes.
- **Special Lectures-** Several departments organise special lectures by inviting prominent dignitaries from the field of academics. These special lectures help the students to have a broad perspective.
- Day's Talk: This activity is practiced in few departments wherein each student is given an opportunity to come up with a topic of her own choice and speak on it for at least five minutes. This activity helps them improve their stage confidence and communication skills
- Use of renewable energy Solar energy, Bio-diesel, Biogas, Vermicompost, Paper pulp and recycling
- Efforts made for a green campus Vanamahotsava, Birthday Garden, etc.
- Celebration of Women's Day and observation of various International and National Days and Events
- Plantation by students and staff
- Reading habits Competations
- Awareness programmes are organized across the Vijayapura rural and urban in collaboration with Government organizations, NGOs and Hospitals.
- Akka TV-The Youtube channel streams and uploads bulletins daily on the current issues as well as events taking place in the department. The content specifically focuses on women issues and success stories. Each day a group of students works to prepare the content headed by a staff member. The students have been lauded for releasing of the bulletin immediately after any major event for example Meet the Press with P. Sainath at Bidar. The development journalist appreciated the timeliness of the students in coming up with the package.
- **MahilaDhwani-** The two-page newspaper is a daily issue rigorously worked by the students spearheaded by a staff who acts as the mentor. In Tune with the Akka TV, the



students write and focus on the current issues as well as the major happenings in the University campus. It is uploaded in the official Facebook page of the department-KSAWU Media Cell everyday and gets enormous feedback from the followers for its content and timeliness. The newspaper has been released by the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of the University as well as stalwarts from various fields and received tremendous appraisal.

- **Media Content Analysis-**Journalism and Mass Communication depatymentconducts newspaper reading session which includes discussion on the current topics and analysing it.
- Alumni Association- The association is a forum for connecting with the students and the scholars of the department who are working in different parts of the state and utilize their expertise to develop the department and organise worthy programmes.
- **Training the Rural Journalists-** The department of Journalism and Mass Communicationhas extensively worked hard in organisingprogramme in collaboration with other media organisations and Universities to conduct an event to train the rural journalists and enable them to understand the burning developmental issues. The programme is helmed by developmental journalists, N.G.O's, Social workers and academicians.
- Awards- The department of Journalism and Mass Communication has special awards constituted for the Best page designer of MahilaDhwani, Best Video Editor, Best Photographer, Best Anchor, Best Feature Article, Best Reporter and the student with the Highest Attendance. The best bulletin segment of the Akka TV and the best issue of the MahilaDhwani too have attractive cash prizes.
- Department of Computer Science offers SWAYAM courses to PG students of MSc(CS), MCA and Research scholars to enhance their knowledge in relevant subjects of study/research.
- Women Band Set Team
- Leadership cum Recreatiion training Camp
- Adventures Sports Camp
- Yoga and Meditation Camps
- Zumba Fitness Workshop

42. Innovations

- Patents- filed, awarded, implement, expired
 Biotechnology: 01 Patent Filed (App, No. 202041015628).
- **b.** Administrative reforms
- 1. All the correspondence has been made under SAKAL for speeding up of governance
- 2. Implementation of RTI
- 3. Capacity building training given to the all non-teaching staff.
- 4. Training is provided by IT section.



- **c.** Teaching- learning processes
- ✓ ICT based Teaching −learning
- ✓ Mentorship to guide students
- ✓ Problem solving sessions
- ✓ Internet resources
- ✓ Participative learning- Group Discussions, Small Group Exercises, Assignments, Seminars, Quiz, and Project etc.
- ✓ MOOCs (SWAYAM courses)
- ✓ Remedial classes to slow learners
- ✓ Advancesd studies/assignments/research problems to fast learners
- **d.** knowledge delivery systems
 - ✓ Regular Lectures,
 - ✓ Special Lectures by eminent academicians
 - ✓ MOOCs
 - ✓ Group discussion,
 - ✓ Seminars, field work and laboratory work
- e. Examination and evaluation procedures
 - ✓ Continous Assessment
 - ✓ Seminars/assignments/field works/project
 - ✓ Semester-end examination
- **f.** Patents- filed, awarded, implement, expired

Biotechnology :01 Patent Filed (App, No. 202041015628).

- g. Administrative reforms
 - > SAKAL services for speeding up of governance
 - Implementation of RTI
 - Capacity building training given to the all non-teaching staff
- **h.** Teaching- learning processes
 - ✓ ICT tools based teaching –learning
 - ✓ Online resources- study materials
 - ✓ Continuous assessment
 - Problem solving assignment
 - o Special lectures
 - Seminars and quizes
 - ✓ SWAYAM courses
 - ✓ Encouragment to apply for different competitive examinations
 - ✓ NET/SLET coaching
 - ✓ Research oriented projects/field work
- i. Security components in examination documents
 - Bar-coding system and RFID
 - Marks cards are tamper-proof
 - Digitalization of Documentation in NAD



j. Campus security

Entire campus is under CC Surveillance 24x7 security arrangement by security Agency

- **k.** Involvement of stakeholders in university development
 - Opiniun from Parents through meetings.
 - Curricular, co-curricular activities by involving community and people.
 - Our university has adopted 5 villages and organizes various activities in these villages.
 - Student association.
 - Advisory Boards are setup for centers and Directrorate
 - NGOs of different disciplines are associated with the University.
 - Self Help Groups are associated with the university.
 - School internship is in practice

43. Litigations

Incidents/ Developments in the university/ Affiliated institution which affected adversely theimages of the University in the Public eye.Details of investigations by the Police/ universityauthorities and the State of progress (Sexual harassment, financial mismanagement, administrative bungling, exam- related problems,SC/ST/women discrimination, etc.) ResultsAction taken:

44. Lokayukta cases if any:

NIL

a. status report :

45. Proceedings of Legislative Committees:

- **a.** Status report on the proceeding, if any
- **b.** Implementation of he recommendations of the various Committee

46. Distance Education:

a.	administrative arrangements	
b.	Number of DE centers within university jurisdiction, in other state universities compliancereport to UGC/ state government direction for establishment of DE centers	
с.	Number of courses offered- in accordance with the regulations of the university/ UGC/AICTE/NCTE/Bar Council of India and other regulator, as applicable	NIL
d.	Number of students- courses wise	
e.	Details of examination centers	
f.	Success rate – course-wise	



Annual Report 2019 - 20

47. Special initiatives on which university proposes to leverages quality of educational services

- Implementation of CBCS scheme for all Post Graduate Programmes
- > IQAC is functioning for checking the continuous professional growth of faculty.
- Dual degree programmes offered
- Value aided courses offered.
- Conduct of seminars/workshops/symposium, etc at State/Naional/International level for benefit of faculty and students.
- Deputing teachers to conferences/orientation/FDP/refresher courses for enchancementment of their professional ethics which in the end will improve their performance and thus quality education.

48. Any other information to showcase the achievements of the university

- > Establishment of OERC for creating online resources.
- ▶ Women's technology park for the development of skills among the students.
- Practical newspaper 'Mahila Dhwani' and AKKA TV news channel for enhancing competencies of students in the field of media and communication
- ▶ Regular Online classes during COVID-19 pandamic.
- ➢ Webinars
- > Online NET/SLET coaching through Akka TV channel

49. Vice Chancellor's Views

- The University has 2465 students on its roll pursuing various Doctoral and PG programmes and 35013 students' persuing UG programmes in affiliated colleges.
- Seminars/conferences/ workshops, for the benefit of the faculty and students with the coordination of various State and National level agencies including Karnataka Higher Education Council, ICSSR and MHRD.
- > Ongoing research Projects: 07 and completed research projects: 07
- > Total number of Seminars/conferences/ workshops, etc, by faculty : 285.
- Ongoing research Projects: 07 and completed research projects: 07
- ➤ 162 reaserch papers published in peer reviewed National/International journals and proceedings of peer reviewed Nation/International conferences.
- Publication of 32 book chapters in International publications (India and Abroad)
- ➤ Revision of UG/PG curriculum in accordance with CBCS.
- > Independent buildings for Electronics, Botany and Chemistry Departments.
- Additional class-rooms for Physical Education and Education Departments under RUSA grant.
- Extension of Library building (ground floor and first floor.
- > Construction of Science center building and Art Gallery in progress.
- Conduct of online classes for all students at UG and PG levels during Covid19 lockdown period.